
Lori A. Shibinette 
Commissioner 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES 

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857 
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451 

Fax: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov 
Joseph E. Ribsam, Jr. 

Director 

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Council 

State House 
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 

REQUESTED ACTION 

June 15, 2021 

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and 
Families, to amend an existing contract with University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
(Vendor #253972), Lawrence, KS, for the use of the Results Oriented Management (ROM) web­
based software product for the provision of data development, reporting and annual subscriptions, 
by exercising a contract renewal option by increasing the price limitation by $174,975 from 
$213,150 to $388,125 and extending the completion date from June 30, 2021 to June 30, 2023, 
effective July 1, 2021, upon Governor and Council approval. 82% Federal Funds. 18% General 
Funds. 

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on February 25, 2015, item 
#9. It was subsequently amended with Governor and Council approval on November 8, 2017, 
item #16, and most recently amended with Governor and Council approval on November 25, 
2019, item #10. 

Funds are anticipated to be available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2022 
and 2023, upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating 
budget, with the authority to adjust budget line items within the price limitation and encumbrances 
between state fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified. 

See attached fiscal details. 

EXPLANATION 

The purpose of this request is to continue to have access to the ROM web-based 
management reporting application with accompanying software which is offered to child welfare 
agencies across the country for data development and reporting. The University of Kansas Center 
for Research, Inc., is the developer of Results Oriented Management software and the only 
vendor from which the State of New Hampshire can purchase product access. In order to utilize 
the web-based application provided by the vendor, subscription fees must be paid annually. 

Additionally, the Department, as well as many federal and state partners, are using data 
to monitor the quality of services and continuously plan for improvements as best practices are 
identified. There are currently eleven states that belong to this organization. The Kansas 
University Center for Research (KU) will work collaboratively with the State of New Hampshire 
Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families (referenced 
as the Agency) to further develop, implement and maintain ROM Reports. 

This reporting system provides data on the Agency's child welfare program outcomes, 
child counts, and other performance indicators. KU provides the use of and maintenance of the 

The Department of Health and lfuma11 Services' Mission is to joi11 communities and families 
in providing opportunities for citizens to achifcvf.' health and independence. 
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ROM application software through regular update releases, and provides support on the use of 
the reporting system. Software updates are provided on a quarterly basis. Maintenance and 
support includes: 

• Updates - KU continually updates the application and data preparation routines to 
respond to changes in technology and upgrades the system infrastructure for improving 
performance; 

• Fix problems - KU fixes data preparation routines and calculations found to be in error 
and problems identified in the ROM Reports application software; 

• Support - KU supports the use of the reporting application, including: 

• Technical assistance on the use of the administrative tools in the report system (over 
phone and webinar sessions); 

• Validation of the Agency's data extract and technical assistance in troubleshooting 
problems; 

• Advising Agency staff on mapping data to the ROM Base Working Tables and 
resolving mapping problems; 

• Implement changes in operational definitions in the help facility; and 

• Writing scripts to implement system wide changes to report labels and settings. 

As referenced in Part 2, Section 1.3 Contract Terms of the original contract, the parties 
have the option to extend the agreement for up to seven (7) additional years, contingent upon 
satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor and 
Council approval. The Department is exercising its option to renew services for two (2) of the five 
(5) years available. 

Should the Governor and the Executive Council not approve this request, the Division 
would be unable to access the most current Child Welfare strategies for performance 
management and improved outcomes for the children and families of New Hampshire. 
Additionally, DCYF would not have access to data regarding its performance on key federal 
indicators, and data regarding critical program outcomes that are used by management to make 
informed decisions and continuous quality improvement, as wefl as support a number of grant 
requests for state agencies and community partners. Furthermore, without access to this product, 
the Division for Children, Youth and Families will require additional resources to ensure 
compliance with all the mandated requirements using a manual system and may incur financial 
penalties from the Administration for Children & Families. 

Area served: Statewide 

Source of Funds: 

CFDA #93.659, FAIN #2101 NHADPT; 

CFDA#93.658, FAIN #2101NHFOST; 

CFDA#94.558, FAIN #2101NHTANF; and 

CFDA#93.778, FAIN #2101NHMedicaid. 
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The Department will request General Funds in the event that Federal Funds are no longer 
available and services are still needed. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~ 
Lori A. Shibinette 

Commissioner 
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05-095-42-421010-29600000-HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: 
HUMAN SERVICES DIV, CHILD PROTECTION, ORG'L LEARNING & QUALITY IMPRVMT (FoR ROM Software 

aoolication) 82% Federal, 18% General Funds 

State Fiscal 
Current Increased Revised 

Year 
Class/Account Class Title Activity Code (Modified) (Decreased) Modified 

Budaet Amount Budget 

2015 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $6,000 $0 $6,000 
Proq Servs 

2016 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $12,000 $0 $12,000 
Proi:i Servs 

2017 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $14,400 $0 $14,400 
Proa Servs 

2018 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $16,100 $0 $16,100 
Proa Servs 

2019 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $14,400 $0 $14,400 
ProQ Servs 

2020 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $16,000 $0 $16,000 
Proa Servs 

2021 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $16,000 $0 $16,000 
Proa Servs 

2022 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $0 $16,000 $16,000 
Proq Servs 

2023 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $0 $16,000 $16,000 
Proq Servs 

~.· · · ···· ~::iI~t!l Subtotal: $94,900 $32,000 $126,900 .·" ' ., : .. 

05-95-42-421010-29560000 Health and Social Services, Health and Human Svcs Dept of, HHS: HUMAN 
SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, OFFICE OF DIRECTOR - DCYF 35% Federal, 65% General Funds 

State Fiscal 
Year 

Class/Account 

2015 026-500251 

2016 026-500251 

2017 026-500251 

2018 026-500251 
niversitv of Kans s Center for Resear 

Fiscal Details - Amendment #3 

Contract #2014-138 

SS 2014·DCYF-02-RESUL-0l·A03 

Class Title Activity Code 

Organizational 
42015602 

Dues 

Organizational 
42105602 

Dues 

Organizational 
42015602 

Dues 
Organizational 

42105602 
h lncPues 

Current Increased Revised 
(Modified} (Decreased) Modified 

Budget Amount Budget 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 
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University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

2019 026-500251 
Organizational 

Dues 

2020 026-500251 
Organizational 

Dues 

2020 026-500251 
Organizational 

Dues 

2021 026-500251 
Organizational 

Dues 

2022 026-500251 
Organizational 

Dues 

2023 026-500251 
Organizational 

Dues 

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

Fiscal Details - Amendment #3 
Contract #2014-138 

SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESU L-01-A03 

Page 2 of 2 Fiscal Details - Amendment #3 

42015602 $0 $0 $0 

42105602 $0 $0 $0 

42015602 $57,750 $0 $57,750 

42105602 $60,500 $0 $60,500 

42015602 $0 $69,900 $69,900 

42015602 $0 $73,075 $73,075 

Subtotal: $118,250 $142,975 $261,225 

Totall $213, 1sol $174,9751 $388,1251 
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University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. Page 1 of 2 Fiscal Details - Amendment #3 

05-095-42-421010-29600000-HEAL TH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEAL TH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: 
HUMAN SERVICES DIV, CHILD PROTECTION, ORG'L LEARNING & QUALITY IMPRVMT (FoR ROM Software 

application) 82% Federal, 18% General Funds 

State Fiscal I Cl /A t I Current Increased Revised 
y ass ccoun Class Title Activity Code (Modified) (Decreased) Modified 

ear 
Budget Amount Budget 

2015 I 067-500557 I 
Contracts for 

42106004 $6,000 $0 $6,000 
Pro9 Servs 

2016 I 067-500557 I Contracts for I 
Pro9 Servs 

42106004 I $12,0001 $01 $12,000 

2017 I 067-500557 I Contracts for I 
Pro9 Servs 

42106004 I $14,4001 $01 $14,400 

2018 I 067-500557 I Contracts for I 
Pro9 Servs 

42106004 I $16, 1001 $01 $16,100 

2019 I 067-500557 I Contracts for I 
Pro9 Servs 

42106004 I $14,4001 $01 $14,400 

2020 I 067-500557 I Contracts for I 
Pro9 Servs 

42106004 I $16,0001 $01 $16,000 

2021 I 067-500557 I Contracts for I 
Pro9 Servs 

42106004 I $16,0001 $01 $16,000 

2022 I 067-500557 I Contracts for I 
Pro9 Servs 

42106004 I $01 $16,0001 $16,000 

2023 I 067-500557 I C~ntra:ts for I 42106004 I $0 $16,000 $16,000 

Subtotal: I $94,900 $32,000 $126,900 

. . f K C 0~-9~42-42J 010-29560000 Health and Social Services, Health and Human Svcs Dept of, HHS: HUMAN 
University o ansas enter w, s~an:11, lric 
F
. I D t .

1 
A d . _1;.1 lt;t:::S, CHILD PROTECTION, OFFICE OF DIRECTOR - DCYF 35% Federal, 65% General Funds. 

1sca e a1 s - men 
Contract #2014-138 

SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESUL-01-A03 
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University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
I] 

State Fiscal 
Year 

Class/Account 

2015 026-500251 

2016 026-500251 

2017 026-500251 

2018 026-500251 

2019 026-500251 

2020 026-500251 

2020 026-500251 

2021 026-500251 

2022 026-500251 

2023 026-500251 

~ &d:',c~;/;,,,wa,, 
, @Ci".'t<L~,:;:; , cc,-

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

Fiscal Details - Amendment #3 

Contract #2014-138 

SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESU L-01-A03 

Page 2 of 2 

Class Title Activity Code 

Organizational 
42015602 Dues 

Organizational 
42105602 Dues 

Organizational 
42015602 Dues 

Organizational 
42105602 Dues 

Organizational 
42015602 Dues 

Organizational 
42105602 Dues 

Organizational 
42015602 Dues 

Organizational 
42105602 Dues 

Organizational 
42015602 Dues 

Organizational 
42015602 Dues 

,,,,,~ Subtotal: 

Tota1f 

Fiscal Details - Amendment #3 

Current Increased Revised 
(Modified) (Decreased) Modified 

BudQet Amount BudQet 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$57,750 $0 $57,750 

$60,500 $0 $60,500 

$0 $69,900 $69,900 

$0 $73,075 $73,075 

$118,250 $142,975 $261,225 

$213,1501 $174,9751 $388,125) 
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

27 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03301 
Fax: 603-271-1516 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 

www.nh.gov/ doit 

Denis Goulet 
Commissioner 

June 1,2021 

Lori A. Shibinette, Commissioner 
Department of Health and Human Services 
State ofNev,1 Hampshire 
129 Pleasant Street 
Concord, NH 03301 

Dear Commissioner Shibinette: 

This letter represents formal notification that the Department of Infonnation Technology (DoIT) 
has approved your agency's request to amend a Sole Source University of Kansas Center for Research, 
Inc., of Lawrence, KS as described below and referenced as DoIT No. 2014-138C. 

The purpose of this request is to enter into a contract amendment \vith University of Kansas 
Center for Research, Inc., for the continued use of the Results Oriented Management 
(ROM) web-based software product for the provision of data development, reporting and 
annual subscriptions. The ROM software provides data on the Agency's child welfare 
program outcomes, child counts, and other perfonnance indicators. 

The funding amount for this amendment is $174,975, increasing the current contract from 
$213,150 to $388,125 and by extending the completion date to June 30, 2023 from the 
original completion date of June 30, 2021. This amendment shall become effective 
upon the Governor and Executive Council approval through June 30, 2023. 

A copy of this letter should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services' submission 
to the Governor and Executive Council for approval. 

DG/kaf 
DoIT #2014-138C 
RID: NIA 
cc: Michael Williams, IT Manager, DoIT 

Si~~erel~, 

tyl/k; 
Denis Goulet 

"Innovative Technologies Today for New Hampshire's Tomorrow" 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C3899942-3805-4A43-8DDD-947BB62B9367 

State of New Hampshire 
Department of Health and Human Services 

Amendment #3 

This Amendment to the Results Oriented Management (ROM) contract is by and between the State of 
New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and University of 
Kansas Center for Research, lnc.,("the Contractor"). 

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council 
on February 25, 2015, (Item #9), as amended on November 8, 2017, (Item #16), as amended on November 
25, 2019, (item #10) the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions 
specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended 
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and 

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify 
the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained 
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows: 

1. Form P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read: 

June 30, 2023 

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read: 

$388,125 

3. Delete Consolidated Exhibits - Part 3, Exhibit B, Amendment #2 Price & Payment Schedule, 
Section 1. Deliverable Payment Schedule, Sub-section 1.1 Firm Fixed Price, in its entirety and 
replace with, Consolidated Exhibits - Part 3, Exhibit B - Amendment #3, Price & Payment 
Schedule, Section 1. Deliverable Payment Schedule, Sub-section 1.1 Firm Fixed Price and Sub­
section 1.2 Annual Subscription Fee. 

4. Modify Consolidated Exhibits Part 3, Exhibit B, Price & Payment Schedule, Section 2 Invoicing, 
subsection 2.3 only to read as follows: 

2.3 Invoices shall be emailed to DCYFlnvoices@dhhs.nh.gov. 

SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESUL-01-A03 University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

A-S-1.0 Page 1 of 3 

GE 
6/1/2021 
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain 
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective July 1, 2021, subject to Governor and Executive 
Council approval. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below, 

State of New Hampshire 

6/14/2021 

Date 

6/1/2021 

Date 

Department of Health and Human Services 

_E~;;••E .. Ribsam, Jr. 
Name: Joseph E. Ribsam, Jr. 
Title: Di rector 

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

Name: A 1 c1 a Ree 
Tltle: Director, Research Administration/Assistant Vice chancel 

SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESUL-01-A03 University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

A-S-1.0 Page 2 of 3 
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and 
execution. 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

6/14/2021 

Date 

_e~ 
Name: ~~-~-f4'""'f~_e_P_i-no_s ______ _ 

Title: Attorney 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of 
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: _______ (date of meeting) 

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

Date Name: 
Title: 

SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESUL-01-A03 University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

A-S-1.0 Page 3 of 3 
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ST A TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

RES UL TS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT 
CONTRACT 2014-138 

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS- PART 3 
EXHIBIT B - AMENDMENT #3 

PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

1. DELIVERABLE PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

1. 1. Firm Fixed Price 

This is a Firm Fixed Price (FFP) Contract. The Vendor shall be responsible for perfonning its 
obligations in accordance with the Contract. This Contract will allow the Vendor to invoice the 
State on a monthly basis at fixed pricing/rates appearing in the price and payment tables below: 

Month 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
Exhibit B - Amendment #3 
Contract #2014-138 
SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESUL-01-A03 

Year Pricing/Payment 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

Sub-Total SFY 2015 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

2015 $1,000 

2016 $1,000 

2016 $1,000 

2016 $1,000 

2016 $1,000 

2016 $1,000 

2016 $1,000 

Sub-Total SFY 2016 

Page 1 of 5 

$6,000 I 

s12,ooo 1 

rn:s 
Vendor's Initials-~==-­

Date 6/1/2021 
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT 
CONTRACT 2014-138 

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS - PART 3 
EXHIBIT B - AMENDMENT #3 

PRICE & PAYiVIENT SCHEDULE 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
Exhibit B - Amendment #3 
Contract #2014-138 
SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESUL-01-A03 

2016 $1,200 

2016 $1,200 

2016 $1,200 

2016 $1,200 

2016 $1,200 

2016 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

Sub-total SFY 2017 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $1,200 

2017 $2,900 

2018 $1,200 

2018 $1,200 

2018 S1,200 

2018 $1,200 

2018 $1,200 

2018 $1,200 

Sub-total SFY 2018 

Page 2 of 5 

$14,400 I 

s16,100 I 

rn:s 
Vendor's Initials-~--­

Date 6/1/2021 
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ST A TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH & HUMA.!~ SERVICES 

RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT 
CONTRACT 2014-138 

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS- PART 3 
EXHIBIT B - AMENDMENT #3 

PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

July 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

January 

February 

March 

April 

May 

June 

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
Exhibit B - Amendment #3 
Contract #2014-138 
SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESUL-01-A03 

2018 $1,200 

2018 S 1,200 

2018 $1,200 

2018 $1,200 

2018 $1,200 

2018 $1,200 

2019 $1,200 

2019 $1,200 

2019 Sl ,200 

2019 $1,200 

2019 $1,200 

2019 $1,200 

Sub-total SFY 2019 

2019 $1,333 

2019 $1,333 

2019 $1,333 

2019 $1,333 

2019 $1,333 

2019 $1,333 

2020 $1,333 

2020 $1,333 

2020 $1,333 

2020 $1,333 

2020 $1,333 

2020 $1,337 

Sub-total SFY 2020 

Page 3 of 5 

$14,400 I 

$16,ooo ! 

1n:s 
Vendor's Initials-~==-­

Date 6/1/2021 
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ST A TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT 
CONTRACT 2014-138 

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS- PART 3 
EXHIBIT B - AMENDMENT #3 

PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

July 2020 

August 2020 

September 2020 

October 2020 

November 2020 

December 2020 

January 2021 

February 2021 

March 2021 

April 2021 

May 2021 

June 2021 

July 2021 

August 2021 

September 2021 

October 2021 

November 2021 

December 2021 

January 2022 

July 2022 

March 2022 

April 2022 

May 2022 

June 2022 

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
Exhibit B - Amendment #3 
Contract #2014-138 
SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESUL-01-A03 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,337 

Sub-total SFY 2021 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,333 

$1,337 

Sub-total SFY 2022 

Page 4 of 5 

$16,000 I 

$16,000 I rn:s 
Vendor's Initials-~==-­

Date 6/1/2021 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C3899942-3805-4A43-8DDD-947BB62B9367 

ST A TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT 
CONTRACT 2014-138 

CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS- PART 3 
EXHIBIT B - AMENDMENT #3 

PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

July 2022 $1,333 

August 2022 $1,333 

September 2022 $1,333 

October 2022 $1,333 

November 2022 $1,333 

December 2022 $1,333 

January 2023 $1,333 

February 2023 $1,333 

March 2023 $1,333 

April 2023 $1,333 

May 2023 $1,333 

June 2023 $1,337 

Sub-total SFY 2023 

Total 

1.2 Annual Subscription Fee 

$16,000 

$126,900 

1.2.1. The annual subscription shall ensure continued access to updates and improvements to this 
subscription based software application. The Contractor shall bill annually as follows: 

July 2020 

July 2021 

July 2022 

July 2023 

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
Exhibit B - Amendment #3 
Contract #2014-138 
SS-2014-DCYF-02-RESUL-01-A03 

$57,750 

$60,500 

$69,900 

$73,075 

Sub-total 

TOTAL 

Page 5 of 5 

$261,225 

$388,125 

rn:s 
Vendor's Initials-~==-­

Date 6/1/2021 
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Business Information 

Business Details 

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS 
Business Name: CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 

Business Type: Foreign Nonprofit Corporation 

Business Creation Date: 10/20/2014 

Date of Formation in 
1012012014 

Jurisdiction: 

h ttps ://qui ckstart. sos. nh. gov/ on I ine/8 us inesslnqu ire/Business In formati o ... 

Business ID: 716395 

Business Status: Good Standing 

Name in State of UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER 

Incorporation: FOR RESEARCH, INC. 

Principal Office 2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, Mailing Address: NONE 

2 of3 

Address: KS, 66045, USA 

Citizenship/ State of 
. Foreign/Kansas 

Incorporation: 

Duration: Not Stated 

Business Email: kteel@ku.edu 

Notification Email: kteel@ku.edu 

Principal Purpose 

S.No NAICS Code 

OTHER/ Provide alternative assessments for 

students with significant cognitive disabilities in 

grades three through high school. 

Page 1 of 1, records 1 to 1 of 1 

Last Nonprofit 
2020 

Report Year: 

Next Report Year: 2025 

Phone#: NONE 

Fiscal Year End NONE 
Date: 

NAICS Subcode 

5/28/2021, 11:43 AM 
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Principals Information 

Name/Title Business Address 

Diane Goddard/ Treasurer 

Gina Cregg / Chief Financial Officer 

Simon Atkinson/ President 

Douglas Girod/ Chairman of the Board of Directors 

Belinda Sturm/ Vice President 

2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS, 66045, USA 

2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS, 66045, USA 

2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS, 66045, USA 

2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS, 66045, USA 

2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS, 66045, USA 

< Previous ... 1 2 ... Next > Page 1 of 2, records 1 to 5 of 7 Go to Page 

Registered Agent Information 

Name: C T Corporation System 

Registered Office 2 1/2 Beacon Street, Concord, NH, 03301 - 4447, USA 

Address: 

Registered Mailing 2 1/2 Beacon Street, Concord, NH, 03301 - 4447, USA 

Address: 

Trade Name Information 

No Trade Name(s) associated to this business. 

Trade Name Owned By 

No Records to View. 

Trademark Information 

Trademark 

Number 
Trademark Name Business Address 

No records to view. 

Mailing Address 

Filing History Address History View All Other Addresses Name History Shares 

Businesses Linked to Registered Agent Return to Search Back 

5/28/2021, 11 :43 AM 
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Busines, Information 
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- OJ >: 

Kan!.3s Stcretary :,f $!:at¢ - Tr-, X + 

Business Entity Search 
Date: 06101'2C21 

Be advised the business infonna:ion on this page is for summary informational purposes only. It is not an official filing with the Secretary of State's office and should not be relied on as such. Please view actual documents filed by customers with 
the secretary of State·s office to ensure accurate information. When filing a Uniform Commercial Code statement on an entity, consult with your attorney to ensure the correct debtor name. 

Business Summary 

Curroot Entity Name 

JNIVERSITY OF KN-lSAS CENTER FOR "ESEARGH l\lC 
He l'nme Cria~g€ On!me 

Curieni M,lllll] t">fldress: 2:-8:':: !R"Nr3 !-'ILL R'.) lA'l"V~E'lCE ~:s t,50,tS U:·dcte 

Bu~in€Ss Enl,ty Type KANSAS NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION 

Od!~ of F,Jrmaton in Ka,1s.as 06.121 ir-62 

Sta·e cf Ocganllation KS 

Cur·ent Stat.ls ACTIVE AND IN GOOJ STAN[lltsG 

Ce·:=flrn::e nf Good S:-,rncing 

Resident Agent and Registered Office 

Resident Agent: Kit\1BERLY GRUtJE'NALC 

Registered Office: 145J JAYHA\VK 80ULEW.RD ROOM 2,15. : . .A'NFENCE. KS '5GJ45 

Updat~ P..i:s:d€'nt -~g~t!O""Ke 

Annual Reports 

The fo iowin9 a1nt1al repor: information is valid for active and de'.inqus·1t sta1us en::ties unly 

lax Closmg Montr 1}3 

lhe Lest Annual Reoor1 on FI B. 013•2020 

Business Entity ID Number 

003" 403 
Vier-, Hsto)' en-: )C'CJments 
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

I, Simon Atkinson, hereby certify that: 

1. I am a duly elected Officer of the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and 
held on October 17, 2019, at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting. 

VOTED: That Alicia M. Reed is duly authorized on behalf of University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. to enter 
into contracts or agreements with the State of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is 
authorized to execute any and all documents, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, 
or modifications thereto, which may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote. 

3. I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the 
date of the contracUcontract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority remains valid for 
thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further certify that it is understood that the State of 
New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s) listed above currently occupy the 
position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To the extent that there are any 
limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, 
all such limitations are expressly stated herein. 

Dated: June 1, 2021 

Rev. 03/24/20 

Signature of Eected Officer 
Name: Simon Atkinson 
Title: President 
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ACORD® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY) 

~ 5/28/2021 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~~~I~CT Cheryl Ke~ey 
Arthur J. Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc. 

rtg,NJo~l:~tJ:_512_:(3_§_2.:_2461 rr~x 
235 Highlandia Drive, Suite 200 {.A.IC, N_ol: 512-652-2462 

E-MAIL h @ . 
Baton Rouge LA 70810 _A...Q_DRESS: _ c __ ~L~- _aJg,com 

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 
--

- --------
INSURER A: Trumbull Insurance Comp_any 27120 

INSURED UNIVOFK-16 
INSURER B: Hartford Casualty Insurance Company 29424 

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

2385 Irving Hill Rd., RM 108 INSUR~R C: ·- --

Lawrence KS 66045 INSURERD: 

J_r!SURERE: __ 
-

INSURER F: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 397195580 REVISION NUMBER: 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR IADDL'SUBFf 
----- ----

-c POLICY Efq,- . POLICY EXP 
- -

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE IIJC:n!wvD! POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) i (MM/DD/YYYY\ LIMITS 

A~ 
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 43UENHN7020 711/2020 711/2021 EACH OCCURRENCE I s 1,000,000 

~ CLAIMS-MADE 0 OCCUR 
-DAMAGE TO RENTED 

I $ 3-00.000 I PREMISES (Ea_ occurrence) L---

MED EXP (Any one person) ! $10,000 
;--- --

,_ ----- ---- --
, PERSONAL & A_DV INJURY $ 1.000,000 

--

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE , $ 2.000,000 

~ :] PRO- LLOC ! PRODUCTS - COMP/OP A~; i $ POLICY JECT ! I --~ 
I 

i I 1$ OTHER: I 

A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY I 43UENHN7020 71112020 

I 

711/2021 f COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT I $ 1 000 000 
(Ea accident) . ' ' q-,,rn BODILY INJURY (Per person) ' $ 

,---------., SCHEDULED 
! -- - ----

OWNED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ---
HIRED X NON-OWNED i 

-PROPERTY DAMAG_E __ - -
: $ _)(__ AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY 

I 
(Per accident) --

I I I Is 
B X UMBRELLA LIAB f x1 occuR I 43RHUHN7168 71112020 

I 

711/2021 f EACH OCCURRENCE ! $ 5.000,000 -
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 

I I AGGREGATE $5,000,000 

DED I X I RETENTION$ 1 n nnn -- -
I -

I I ' '$ I 

[ WORKERS COMPENSATION ! PER I ~~H- ' i AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE 
➔ -

Y/N 
I ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 

□ N/A i E.L. EACH ACCIDENT I$ 
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 

'(Mandatory in NH) 

i 

i 

I 

EL DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE! $ 
If yes, describe under 

I 

-- - ----

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT ! $ 

I 

I ! 

' 

i I ' 
i 
I 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS/ LOCATIONS/ VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

NH DHHS 
129 Pleasant Street 

~IZED REPRESENTATIVE 
Concord, NH 03301 

I 
l/~ctf 

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 
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May 12, 2021 

To Whom It May Concern: 

In response to your request for a certificate of insurance for the University of Kansas, please 
be advised that under the Kansas Tort Claims Act, K.S.A. 75-6101 et seq. ("Act"), the State of 
Kansas has assumed liability for the negligent or wrongful acts and omissions of its employees 
and agents acting within the scope of their responsibilities on behalf of the State of Kansas, as 
outlined in that Act. This includes the University of Kansas and its employees. The liability for 
claims within the scope of the Act may not exceed Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000) 
per occurrence. The University of Kansas will remain covered by the Act for the duration of the 
Event. Additionally, the State is required to indemnify its employees for injury or damages 
proximately caused by the employee's acts or omissions that fall within the parameters of the Act. 

Further, Kansas's workers compensation fund, which is wholly self-insured, provides 
workers compensation coverage to State employees, per K.S.A. 44-575. 

I trust that the coverage provided by the Kansas Tort Claims Act will adequately fulfill any 
requested insurance requirements, but please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or 
need additional information. 

I L006&8Jl I l 

J!:1 /i,~ 
Kimberly olwald 
Deputy General Counsel 
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MISSION STATEMENT 

Our mission: To facilitate innovation, creative activity, discovery, and 
the application and dissemination of knowledge. 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS 

CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
(A Component Unit of the University of Kansas) 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020 and 2019 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
Lawrence, Kansas 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020 and 2019 
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Crowe 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Board of Trustees 
University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
Lawrence, Kansas 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Crowe LLP 
lndg::,enJent Member Crowe Gobal 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the University of Kansas Center for Research, 
Inc., a component unit of the University of Kansas, which comprise the statements of financial position as 
of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the years then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion. 

(Continued) 

1. 
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Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and 2019, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matter 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The 
accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required 
part of the financial statements. The information is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. 
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain other procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 30, 
2020 on our consideration of the University of Kansas Center for Research, lnc.'s internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, 
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide 
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of 
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the University of 
Kansas Center for Research, lnc.'s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Indianapolis, Indiana 
September 30, 2020 

Crowe LLP 

2. 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

2020 
Assets 
Current assets 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 27,293,651 
Current investments 68,218,156 
Accounts receivable, net 20,982,619 
Note receivable, net - current 108,327 
Prepaid expenses 106 604 

Total current assets 116,709,357 

Non-current assets 
Property and equipment, net 16,301,287 
Buildings and equipment in progress 326 861 

Total property and equipment, net 16,628,148 
Long-term investments 6,892,826 
Notes receivable, net 4 555 076 

Total non-current assets 28,076,050 

Total assets $____1_4_4]85,407 

Liabilities and Net Assets 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 16,293,360 
Bonds payable, net - current 888,917 
Notes payable - current 4,176,392 
Assets held for others 7,746,793 
Deferred revenues - sponsored research 10,226,291 

Total current liabilities 39,331,753 

Non-current liabilities: 
Notes payable 11,357,700 
Bonds payable, net 6 796 658 

Total non-current liabilities 18,154,358 

Total liabilities 57 486 111 

Net Assets 
Without donor restrictions 80,408,189 
With donor restrictions 6 891 107 

Total net assets 87,299,296 

Total liabilities and net assets $ 144,785,407 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

2019 

$ 25,229,207 
58,296,854 
22,852,561 

708,411 
248,923 

107,335,956 

17,020,635 
952,263 

17,972,898 
7,267,937 
4,012,658 

29,253,493 

~~589,449 

$ 18,088,339 
3,486,466 
1,382,663 
8,327,499 
9 134 164 

40,419,131 

4,385,479 
19 458 446 
23,843,925 

64,263,056 

65,060,175 
7,266,218 

72,326,393 

$ 136,589,449 

3. 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Without 
Donor 

Restrictions 

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support 
Direct research income $112,319,380 
Facilities & administrative (F&A) revenue 25,129,508 

137,448,888 

Service centers 15,483,354 
Royalties 2,186,035 
Investment returns, net 352,399 
Other income 1,267,474 
Gain on refunding 604,024 
Net assets released from restriction 262,534 

Total revenues, gains and other support 157,604,708 

Expenses 
Program services: 

Direct research expenses 109,237,534 
Capitalized expenses for 
property and equipment (2,262,259) 

106,975,275 

Research unit/school expenses 4,381,483 
Service centers 10,614,653 
Other programs services 3,917,667 
Interest expense 708 978 

Total program services expenses 126,598,056 

Supporting services expenses: 
University support 1,407,768 
Research administration and unit support 12,883,904 
Matching costs 702 761 

Total supporting services expenses 14,994,433 

Total expenses 141,592,489 

Change in net assets before transfers 16,012,219 

Transfers to University (664,205) 

Change in net assets 15,348,014 

Net assets, beginning of year 65,060,175 

Net assets, end of year $ 80,408 189 

With 
Donor 

Restrictions 

$ 

(112,577) 

(262,534) 

(375,111) 

(375,111) 

(375,111) 

7,266,218 

$ 6,891 107 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

Total 

$112,319,380 
25,129,508 

137,448,888 

15,483,354 
2,186,035 

239,822 
1,267,474 

604,024 

157,229,597 

109,237,534 

(2,262,259) 
106,975,275 

4,381,483 
10,614,653 
3,917,667 

708 978 
126,598,056 

1,407,768 
12,883,904 

702 761 
14 994 433 

141,592,489 

15,637,108 

(664,205) 

14,972,903 

72,326,393 

$ 87,299 296 

4. 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Year ended June 30, 2019 

Without 
Donor 

Restrictions 

Revenues, Gains, and Other Support 
Direct research income $113,858,005 
Facilities & administrative (F&A) revenue 27,419,930 

141 277 935 

Service centers 11,797,011 
Royalties 3,821,258 
Investment returns, net 2,631,415 
Other income 2,281,054 
Net assets released from restriction 327 749 

Total revenues, gains and other support 162,136,422 

Expenses 
Program services: 

Direct research expenses 120,398,619 
Capitalized expenses for 
property and equipment (2,077,485) 

118,321,134 

Research unit/school expenses 4,155,072 
Service centers 4,628,895 
Other programs services 3,971,983 
Interest expense 707 164 

Total program services expenses 131,784,248 

Supporting services expenses: 
University support 1,636,594 
Research administration and unit support 12,448,052 
Matching costs 1 014 530 

Total supporting services expenses 15 099 176 

Total expenses 146,883,424 

Change in net assets before transfers 15,252,998 

Transfers to University (451,005) 

Change in net assets 14,801,993 

Net assets, beginning of year 50,258,182 

Net assets, end of year $ 65,060,175 

With 
Donor 

Restrictions 

$ 

323,623 

(327,749) 

(4,126) 

(4,126) 

(4,126) 

7 270 344 

$ 7,266,218 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

Total 

$113,858,005 
27,419,930 

141,277,935 

11,797,011 
3,821,258 
2,955,038 
2,281,054 

162,132,296 

120,398,619 

(2,077,485) 
118,321,134 

4,155,072 
4,628,895 
3,971,983 

707 164 
131,784,248 

1,636,594 
12,448,052 

1 014 530 
15,099,176 

146,883,424 

15,248,872 

(451,005) 

14,797,867 

57,528,526 

$ 72._,_326,393 

5. 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Cash received for research contracts, grants and 
service accounts and unit support 

Royalties received 
Interest received 
Payments to suppliers and University 
Interest paid 
Other operating receipts 

Net cash from operating activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of property and equipment 
Purchase of investments 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Collection of notes receivable 

Net cash from investing activities 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Principal payments on note payable 
Principal payments on bonds 

Net cash from financing activities 

Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year 

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets to Net Cash 
Provided by Operating Activities 

Change in net assets 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets 

to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Amortization 
Gain on refunding 
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 
Realized and unrealized gains on investments 
Transfer of assets to University of Kansas 
Changes in: 

Accounts receivable, net 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Assets held for others 
Deferred revenues - research 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Non-cash activities: 
Refunding of bond payable through issuance of note payable 

2020 

$139,479,401 
2,536,885 
1,576,984 

(138,568,194) 
(710,339) 

16,750,828 
21,065,565 

(3,641,471) 
(11,145,887) 

436,233 
57 667 

(14,293,458) 

(1,382,663) 
(3,325,000) 
(4,707,663) 

2,064,444 

25,229,207 

i__2L293,651 

$ 14,972,903 

3,989,698 
(185,313) 
(604,024) 
335,930 

1,163,463 
664,205 

1,869,942 
142,319 

(1,794,979) 
(580,706) 

1092127 

$ 21,065,565 

$ 10,145,000 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

2019 

$145,700,460 
4,703,260 
1,543,292 

(140,600,046) 
(1,050,142) 
14,078,065 
24,374,889 

(3,221,247) 
(9,914,829) 

468,556 
54 569 

(12,612,951) 

(627,788) 
(3,245,000) 
(3,872,788) 

7,889,150 

17 340 057 

$ 25,229,207 

$ 14,797,867 

4,171,590 
(143,538) 

(1,552,554) 
451,005 

2,295,547 
14,798 

1,331,194 
390,566 

2 618 414 

$ 24,374,889 

$ 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Operations: The University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (the Center) is a not-for-profit 
organization that operates under the administrative jurisdiction of the University of Kansas (the University 
or KU). The Center is a component unit of the University and administers sponsored agreements to conduct 
research and training for the University. The Center's revenues and other support are derived principally 
from federal, state, and private grants and its activities are conducted principally in Lawrence, Kansas. 

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at 
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, gains, losses and other 
changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Cash Equivalents: The Center considers all liquid investments with original maturities of three months or 
less to be cash equivalents. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, cash equivalents consisted primarily of an interest­
bearing checking account that is fully collateralized by FDIC insurance and US Bank. 

Investments and Investment Return: All investments are carried at fair value. Investment return includes 
dividend, interest and other investment income; realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments 
carried at fair value; and realized gains and losses on other investments. 

Property and Equipment: Property and equipment are recorded at cost at the date of acquisition or 
estimated fair value at the date of donation in the case of gifts. Property and equipment are depreciated 
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each asset, generally 3 to 40 years. For equipment, 
the Center's capitalization policy includes all items with a unit cost of $5,000 or more, and an estimated 
useful life greater than one year. Scientific equipment acquired with research funds are expensed when 
purchased if such equipment must be returned to the grantor at the end of the research project. 
Renovations to buildings, infrastructure and land improvements that significantly increase the value or 
extend the useful life of the structure are capitalized if the related project cost exceeds $100,000. Routine 
repairs and maintenance are charged to operating expense in the year in which the expense was incurred. 

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: On an ongoing basis, the Center reviews its long-lived assets for 
impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may be overstated. The 
Center recognizes impairment losses if the undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated are less 
than the carrying value of the related asset. If impaired, the assets are adjusted to fair value based on the 
discounted cash flows. No impairment is thought to exist as of June 30, 2020 or 2019. 

Net Assets: The Center is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities 
according to the following classes of net assets: 

Net assets without donor restrictions are free of donor-imposed restrictions and includes resources 
available to be used in support of the Center's general operations. 

Net assets with donor restrictions includes both resources that have been received with stipulations 
that they be invested to provide a permanent source of income (e.g., endowment funds); such 
restrictions can neither expire with the passage of time nor be removed by fulfillment of a stipulated 
purpose and net assets with donor restrictions whose use by the Center is limited by donor-imposed 
restrictions that either expire by the passage of time or can be removed by fulfillment of the stipulated 
purpose for which the donation was restricted. See Notes 9 and 10. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Revenue Recognition: The Center receives sponsored program funding, recognized as direct research 
income, from various governmental and corporate sources. The funding may represent a reciprocal 
transaction in exchange for an equivalent benefit in return, or it may be a nonreciprocal transaction in which 
the resources provided are for the benefit of the Center, the University, or the public at large. 

Direct research income consisted of the following as of June 30, 2020 and 2019: 

Non-Exchange 
Exchange 

2020 

$ 76,201,844 
36,117,536 

$112,319,380 

2019 

$ 68,286,993 
45,571,012 

$113,858,005 

Approximately 46% and 45% of all grant revenues was received from three grantors (federal agencies) in 
the form of direct awards during the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively. 

Non-exchange support funded by grants is recognized as the Center reaches agreed milestones or incurs 
outlays eligible for reimbursement under the grant agreements. The costs of projects on a cost­
reimbursement basis are recognized as incurred and related revenue is recognized when earned (primarily 
as costs are incurred), whether billed or unbilled. Grant activities and outlays are subject to audit and 
acceptance by the granting agency and, as a result of such audit, adjustments could be required. During 
the year ended June 30, 2019, the Center returned $7,124,684 of funding related to self-reported disallowed 
costs from prior years, respectively. 

Revenues from non-exchange transactions may be subject to conditions, in the form of both a barrier to 
entitlement and a refund of amounts paid (or a release from obligation to make future payments). Revenues 
from conditional non-exchange transactions are recognized when the barrier is satisfied. In addition, the 
Center has elected the simultaneous release option for conditional non-exchange transactions that are also 
subject to purpose restriction. Under this option, net assets without donor restrictions will include the 
revenues from these transactions in the same reporting period as the revenue is recognized. 

As of June 30, 2020, the Center had approximately $204 million of conditional funding available from 
granting agencies over the next five years, which will be earned as milestone are met or qualified expenses 
are incurred. 

Facilities and administrative (F&A) reimbursement revenues are earned as a percentage of direct costs 
charged to sponsored projects. The percentage is based on negotiated rates and is included in each award 
budget. 

Revenue from exchange transactions is recognized as the Center performs the contracted services. 

Service Center revenues represent reciprocal transactions in exchange for an equivalent benefit and is thus 
recognized as an exchange transaction with revenue recognized as services are performed. Payment for 
these services is due within 30 days of billing and the Center reserves the right to suspend services in the 
event that billings for such serves are not paid timely and neither the Center nor the University are liable 
for any resulting loss, damage or expense connected with such suspension. Service Center agreements 
may be terminated in whole or in part for any reason by either the Center or the customer upon 15 days' 
written notice to the other party. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

An allowance for uncollectible cost reimbursement amounts is provided based on management's evaluation 
of potential uncollectible cost reimbursement amounts at year end. 

The composition of accounts receivable at June 30, 2020 and 2019 are as follows: 

2020 2019 
Accounts receivable: 

Federal $ 14,751,233 $ 13,503,578 
State 2,560,036 2,842,859 
Other 4,156,990 6,601,603 

21,468,259 22,948,040 
Allowance for doubtful accounts (485,640) (95,479) 

Total accounts receivable, net $ 20,982 619 $ 22 852,591 

Revenues received for research projects are received either in advance of costs being incurred or on a 
cost-reimbursement basis. Amounts received for sponsored research in advance of revenue recognition 
being met are deferred. The activity and balance for deferred revenue from sponsored research are as 
follows: 

Federal State Other Total 

Balance as of June 30, 2018 $ 627,189 $ 788,003 $ 5,100,558 $ 6,515,750 

Revenue recognized (627,189) (788,003) (5,100,558) (6,515,750) 
Payments received for future 
performance obligations 1 172 887 3,519,182 4,442,095 9 134 164 

Balance as of June 30, 2019 1,172,887 3,519,182 4,442,095 9,134,164 

Revenue recognized (1,172,887) (3,519,182) (4,442,095) (9,134,164) 
Payments received for future 

performance obligations 1805137 2,918,882 5,502,272 10,226,291 

Balance as of June 30, 2020 $ 1,805,137 $ 2,918,882 $ 5,502,272 $ 10,226,291 

Income Taxes: The Center is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue 
Code and a similar provision of state law. The Center is subject to federal income tax on any unrelated 
business taxable income. However, management believes that any unrelated business taxes due, if any, 
would not be material to the financial statements. 

The Center is subject to guidance with respect to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. A tax position 
is recognized as a benefit only if it is "more likely than not" that the tax position would be sustained in a tax 
examination, with a tax examination being presumed to occur. The amount recognized is the largest 
amount of tax benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized on examination. For tax positions not 
meeting the "more likely than not" test, no tax benefit will be recorded. 

The Center does not expect the total amount of unrecorded tax benefits to significantly change in the next 
12 months. The Center recognizes interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters in income tax 
expense. The Center did not have any amounts accrued for interest and penalties at June 30, 2020 and 
2019. At June 30, 2020 and June 30, 2019, the Center has not recorded any expected tax benefits. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications have been made to present last year's financial statements on 
a basis comparable to the current year's financial statements. These reclassifications had no effect on the 
change in net assets or total net assets. 

Subsequent Events: Management has performed an analysis of the activities and transactions subsequent 
to June 30, 2020, to determine the need for any adjustments or disclosures to the financial statements for 
the year ended June 30, 2020. Management has performed their analysis through September 30, 2020, 
the date the financial statements were issued. 

COVID-19 Impact: In December 2019, a novel strain of coronavirus, COVID-19, surfaced and has spread 
around the world, with resulting business and social disruption. The coronavirus was declared a Public 
Health Emergency of International Concern by the World Health Organization on January 30, 2020. On 
March 9, 2020, students of the University did not return to campus and courses were later converted to an 
online format. On March 20, 2020, only essential research activities were allowed to continue in campus 
facilities until further notified and all travel was suspended. 

On March 19, 2020, 0MB released M-20-17 allowing salaries to continue to be charged to awards 
consistent with the institutions policy for personnel who are unable to work because of COVID 
restriction. From March 20, 2020 through June 30, 2020, staff continued work and non-essential research 
activity when possible from non-campus facility locations. 

On May 15, 2020 the University began re-opening research and other facilities over a period of four weeks. 
As of June 30, 2020, all campus research facilities were reopened, though travel activity remains limited. 

While the specific financial impact of the pandemic is not deemed to be practically estimable, due to the 
changing dynamics of the pandemic and the impact on research activities, the Center experienced an 
overall reduction in revenues and related expenditure activity during the year ended June 30, 
2020. However, additional flexibility on project extensions from 0MB M-20-17 is expected to allow 
expenditures not incurred during the year to be incurred and claimed in the future. 

Additionally, the Center incurred additional expenditures of $750,486 related to COVID-19 activities during 
the year ended June 30, 2020. 

The future operations and business results of the Center could be materially adversely affected by ongoing 
national, state and local actions taken in an effort to contain the coronavirus, including by not limited to 
uncertainty related to the continuation of on campus activity at the University. 

Significant estimates as disclosed in Note 1, such as the fair value of investments and collectability of 
accounts receivable, may be materially adversely impacted. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020 and 2019 

The Executive Committee, as well as the Finance and Audit Committee, of the Center oversee the Center's 
investments. In accordance with the Center's investment policy, eligible investments include money market 
funds, FDIC insured bank accounts, U.S. Treasury obligations (Bills, Notes, Bonds), U.S. Government 
Agency obligations, corporate obligations, mutual funds, exchange traded funds, domestic and international 
stocks, and fully collateralized repurchase agreements. Asset allocation targets are reviewed semi­
annually by the Finance and Audit Committee. 

Fair Value Measurements: Fair value is defined as the price that would be received for an asset or paid to 
transfer a liability (an exit price) in the Center's principal or most advantageous market for the asset or 
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. 

To maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring 
fair value, the Center uses the fair value hierarchy. GAAP describes three levels of inputs that may be used 
to measure fair value: 

Level 1: Inputs include quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets or liabilities in active markets 
that the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date. 

Level 2: Inputs include significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices such as quoted 
prices for similar assets or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active; or other inputs 
that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data. 

Level 3: Inputs include significant unobservable inputs that reflect a reporting entity's own 
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability. 

In many cases, a valuation technique used to measure fair value includes inputs from multiple levels of the 
fair value hierarchy. The lowest level of significant input determines the placement of the entire fair value 
measurement in the hierarchy. 

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within Level 1 of the 
valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities include Unites States treasury bills, mutual funds, and money market 
funds. 

Investments Held by Kansas University Endowment Association: Investments in pooled funds held by 
Kansas University Endowment Association (KU Endowment) are valued at net asset value based upon the 
proportional value of the overall fund which estimates fair value. Investment earnings are allocated monthly 
on a prorated basis representative of the Center's overall percentage of ownership in the applicable pooled 
funds. As such, all of the Center's investments at the KU Endowment are valued at net asset value and are 
excluded from the valuation hierarchy. The underlying assets consist primarily of marketable securities 
measured at fair value. 

The Center classifies funds that are available for immediate expenditure as current assets and funds 
invested in KU Endowment's long-term investment program and other investment funds as noncurrent 
assets. The funds available for immediate expenditure can be redeemed on a short-term basis. The Center 
has visibility to the underlying holdings which are considered to be Level 1 and Level 2 inputs. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 2 - INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

The Center's investments at June 30 consisted of the following: 

Fair Value measurement at Reporting Date Using 

Fair Value Level 1 NAV 
June 30, 2020 

Unites States treasury bills $ 2,499,675 $ 2,499,675 $ 
Mutual funds: 

Domestic equity funds 15,114,902 15,114,902 
Domestic bond funds 22,959,329 22,959,329 
Domestic real estate funds 5,610,228 5,610,228 
International equity funds 9,472,404 9,472,404 
International bond funds 6,014,189 6,014,189 
International real estate funds 2,739,757 2,739,757 

Money market funds 3,807,672 3,807,672 
Investments held by KU Endowment 6,892,826 6,892,826 

$ 75,110.982 $ 68.218,156 $ 6.892,826 

Fair Value measurement at Reporting Date Using 

Fair Value 
June 30, 2019 

Unites States treasury bills $ 6,005,618 
Mutual funds: 

Domestic equity funds 13,087,807 
Domestic bond funds 18,102.905 
Domestic real estate funds 5,134,036 
International equity funds 8,488.522 
International bond funds 4,801,885 
International real estate funds 2,588,422 

Money market funds 87,659 
Investments held by KU Endowment 7 267 937 

$ 65,564,791 

Total investment return is comprised of the following: 

Interest and dividend income, net 
Realized gain 
Unrealized gain/(loss) 

(Continued) 

Level 1 

$ 6,005,618 

13,087,807 
18,102,905 
5,134,036 
8,488.522 
4,801.885 
2,588,422 

87,659 

$ 58,296.854 

2020 

$ 1,515,861 

$ 

780.982 
(2,057,021) 

239.822 

NAV 

$ 

7 267 937 

$ 7.267.937 

2019 

$ 1,078,861 
1.825.897 

50 280 

$ 2.955.038 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 

NOTE 3 - NOTES RECEIVABLE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020 and 2019 

In fiscal year 2010, the Center loaned the Lawrence-Douglas County Biosciences Authority $1,000,000 to 
assist in the financing of the construction of the Bioscience and Technology Business Center (BTBC). The 
note had an original maturity date of June 21, 2020. However, during the year ended June 30, 2020, the 
Center extended the maturity of the note to June 21, 2030, requiring final principal payment on the maturity 
date. The note bears interest at 4.25%, and is secured by an unconditional assignment of amounts payable 
to BTBC under commitments from the City of Lawrence, Kansas and Douglas County, Kansas (annual 
commitments by each of $75,000 per year through 2030) and by an assignment of rent from all tenants of 
the facility. 

An additional $100,000 was loaned to the Lawrence-Douglas County Biosciences Authority on 
December 15, 2010 under the same terms as the initial note. During fiscal year 2016, the note was 
amended to require annual principal and interest payments of $12,500 through maturity in fiscal year 2021. 

During the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2018, the Center made total advances of $4,000,000 under a 
newly issued promissory note with BTBC. The note matures March 6, 2038, 20 years after the final principal 
advance was made, bears interest at 2.5%, and is secured by an unconditional assignment of amounts 
payable, insurance, and rent from all tenants of the facility. The note requires interest only payments during 
the first three years following the final principal advance and then annual payments of $291,711 of principal 
and interest after that. 

All notes are recorded at the unpaid principal balance. Management believes the entire balance is 
collectible, as such management has made no provisions for uncollectible amounts. Interest is recognized 
over the term of the notes and is calculated using the simple-interest method on the outstanding principal. 

A summary of changes in notes receivable is as follows: 

June 30, June 30, Current 
2019 Additions ReQayments 2020 Portion 

BTBC notes $4,721,069 $ $ (57,667) $4,663,402 $ 108,327 

Future repayment activity for the notes is as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30 PrinciQal Interest Total 

2021 $ 108,327 $ 153,881 $ 262,208 
2022 243,120 123,591 366,711 
2023 250,098 116,613 366,711 
2024 257,288 109,423 366,711 
2025 264,698 102,013 366,711 

Thereafter 3,539,871 632,790 4 172 661 

$ 4,663,402 $ 1,238,311 $ 5,901,713 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment at June 30, 2020 and 2019 consists of: 

June 30, 
2019 Increases 

Land $ 808,808 $ 
Building 1,916,236 
Office and scientific equipment 73,374,138 3,606,280 

76,099,182 3,606,280 

Less accumulated depreciation 59,078,547 3,989,698 

17,020,635 (383,418) 

Buildings and equipment in progress 952,263 197 369 

Total property and equipment, net $ 17,fil2J39__8 L_(18(:L0_49) 

Decreases 

$ 

(2,885,290) 
(2,885,290) 

(2,549,360) 

(335,930) 

(822,771) 

$ (lJ_-5_8,201 ) 

June 30, 
2020 

$ 808,808 
1,916,236 

74,095,128 
76,820,172 

60,518,885 

16,301,287 

326,861 

$ 16,628,148 

The statements of financial position of the Center include only those property and equipment purchases or 
donations that remain the Center's property. Accordingly, the historical cost of property and equipment 
purchased by the Center and transferred to the University are reflected within the University's financial 
statements. Transfers to the University were $664,205 and $451,005 during the years ended June 30, 
2020 and 2019, respectively. 

NOTE 5 - ASSETS HELD FOR OTHERS 

The Center has entered into an agreement with another community-based organization to administer the 
Assistive Technology for Kansans program. In association with this agreement, the Center will maintain 
certain administrative and fiduciary responsibilities related to certain financial assets of the program. These 
financial assets primarily consist of investments. Accordingly, the amounts of financial assets administered 
by the Center under the program are also reported as assets held for others. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, 
these amounts totaled $7,746,793 and $8,327,499, respectively. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 

NOTE 6 - BONDS PAYABLE 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020 and 2019 

A summary of the changes in bonds payable long-term debt is as follows: 

June 30, 2019 Additions Retirements 
Revenue bonds: 

June 30, 2020 Current Portion 

Series 2012E $ 13,620,000 $ - $ (13,620,000) $ - $ 
Series 2014E 8,520,000 (850,000) 7,670,000 865,000 

22,140,000 (14,470,000) 7,670,000 865,000 

Bond premiums 966,977 (836,221) 130,756 23,917 
Bond issuance costs (162,065) 46 884 (115,181) 

Total $ 22,944,912 $ - $ (15,259,337) $ 7,685,575 $ 888,917 

Long-term debt at June 30, 2020, is comprised of the following: 

Revenue Bonds 

$29,675,000 - Series 2012E Kansas Development Finance 
Authority Revenue Refunding Bonds ($14,075,000 tax-exempt 
and $15,600,000 taxable). The bonds are due in annual 
installments ranging from $2,190,000 to $2,950,000 with final 
maturity on February 1, 2024. Interest at rates ranging from 2.00% 
to 5.00% is payable semi-annually. A rating of AA Stable was 
assigned by Standard & Poor's and a rating of Aa1 was assigned 
by Moody's Investor Services. A pledge of Center revenues and 
a second pledge of all University revenues, excluding restricted 
revenues, are available for full payment of the debt service in the 
event the Center is not able to make debt service payments. 
Proceeds from the 2012E bonds were used to extinguish the Series 
2005B Kansas Development Finance Authority Taxable Revenue 
Bonds, which were originally used to finance the construction of the 
Multidisciplinary Research building. During the year ended June 
30, 2020, the bonds were refunded through the issuance of the 

Balance at Balance at 
June 30, 2020 June 30, 2019 

loan from the University disclosed in Note 7. $ - $ 13,620,000 

$10,580,000 - Series 2014E Kansas Development Finance 
Authority Revenue Bonds (tax-exempt). The bonds are due in 
annual installments ranging from $90,000 to $4,045,000 final 
maturity on February 1, 2025. Interest at rates ranging from 2.00% 
to 3.00% is payable semi-annually. A rating of AA was assigned by 
Standard & Poor's and a rating of Aa2 was assigned by Moody's 
Investor Services. A pledge of Center revenues and a second pledge 
of all University's revenues, excluding restricted revenues, are 
available for full payment of the debt service in the event the Center 
is not able to make debt service payments. Proceeds for the 2014E 
bonds were used to advance refund $10,560,00 of the 2006G 
Kansas Development Finance Authority Tax-Exempt Revenue 
Bonds described above, which were originally used to finance the 
construction of the Structural Biology Center Phase Ill building. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 6 - BONDS PAYABLE (Continued) 

In accordance with University policy, the capitalized costs of the Multidisciplinary Research building and 
Structural Biology Center Phase Ill building have been previously transferred to and are reported on 
University's financial statements. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, the net book value of these facilities was 
approximately $28.0 million and $30.5 million, respectively. 

Future revenue bond debt service requirements at June 30, 2020 are as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30 Principal Interest Total 

2021 $ 865,000 $ 230,100 $ 1,095,100 
2022 890,000 204,150 1,094,150 
2023 920,000 177,450 1,097,450 
2024 950,000 149,850 1,099,850 
2025 4,045,000 121 350 4,166,350 

$ 7,67Q,00Q $ 882,9Q0 $ 8,552 900 

The Series 2014 Bond is secured by loan agreements with the Kansas Development Finance Authority. 
The bond agreement contains various restrictive covenants. The Center is subject to limitations on 
additional indebtedness under the agreements. At June 30, 2020, the Center reported compliance with 
these covenants. 

Interest expense, net of amortization, related to all bonds payable for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 
2019, was $477,172 and $707,164, respectively. 

NOTE 7 - NOTES PAYABLE 

A summary of the changes in notes payable long-term debt is as follows: 

June 30, 2019 Additions Retirements June 30, 2020 Current Portion 

KU Endowment $ 5,768,142 $ - $ (1,382,663) $ 4,385,479 $ 1,424,143 
Series 2012E 

Refunding 10,145,000 10,145,000 2,355,000 
5,768,142 10,145,000 (1,382,663) 14,530,479 3,779,143 

Premium 1,102,634 (99,021) 1,003,613 397 249 

Total $ 5,768,142 $ 11,247,634 $ (1,481,684) $ 15,534,092 $ 4,176,392 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 7 - NOTES PAYABLE (Continued) 

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Center entered into a loan agreement with the KU Endowment 
for a principal sum of $7,124,684. The note bears interest at 3% and requires minimum annual payments 
of$1,555,707 until repaid. 

Future repayment activity for the KU Endowment note is as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30 PrinciQal Interest Total 

2021 $ 1,424,143 $ 131,564 $ 1,555,707 
2022 1,466,867 88,840 1,555,707 
2023 1494470 44 834 1,539,304 

$ 4,385,480 $ 265,238 $ 4,650,718 

Interest expense related to this note for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 was $159,218 and 
$185,601, respectively. 

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Center entered into a loan agreement with the University related 
to the refunding of the Series 2012E bonds originally used to finance the construction of the Multidisciplinary 
Research building for a principal sum of $10,145,000. The note bears interest at 5.0% and matures in May 
of 2024. 

Future repayment activity for the Series 2012E refinancing note is as follows: 

Year Ending 
June 30 PrinciQal Interest Total 

2021 $ 2,355,000 $ 507,250 $ 2,862,250 
2022 2,470,000 389,500 2,859,500 
2023 2,595,000 266,000 2,861,000 
2024 2,725,000 136,250 2,861,250 

$ 10, 145,QOO $ 1,299,QOO $ 11,444,000 

Interest expense related to this note for the year ended June 30, 2020 was $72,588. 

NOTE 8 - RESEARCH PROJECT EXPENDITURES/REVENUES 

The University has transferred substantially all of its research grants to the administrative control of the 
Center. The University and Center total sponsored research activity for the years ended June 30, 2020 
and 2019 was as follows: 

University Activity (Unaudited) 
University Research Expenditures 
University Indirect Cost 

Total University Activity (Unaudited) 

Center for Research Activity 
Center for Research Expenditures 
Center Indirect Cost 

Total Center for Research Activity 

Total Sponsored Activity - University 
and Center (unaudited) 

(Continued) 

2020 

$ 16,425,930 
3,690,216 

20,116,146 

112,319,380 
25,129,508 

137,448,888 

$_15L..5_65,034 

2019 

$ 10,015,788 
2,978,862 

12,994,650 

113,858,005 
27,419,930 

141,277,935 

_$_1_M, 272,585 

17. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C3899942-3805-4A43-8DDD-947BB62B9367 

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 

NOTE 9 - NET ASSETS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
June 30, 2020 and 2019 

Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30 are restricted for the following purposes: 

Dole Institute 
Humanities 

2020 

$ 5,742,620 
1148487 

$ 6,891,107 

2019 

$ 6,057,060 
1,209,158 

$ 7,266,218 

The income generated from these assets is to be used for activities relating to the restricted purposes. 

Net assets released from restrictions 
Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted purposes 
or by occurrence of other events specified by donors. 

Dole Institute 
Humanities 

NOTE 10 - ENDOWMENTS 

2020 

$ 217,741 
44 793 

$ 262,534 

2019 

$ 252,281 
75 468 

$ 327,749 

The Center's endowments consist of grant-funded and individual donor-restricted funds established for a 
variety of purposes. As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United S~ates of America 
(GAAP), net assets associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence 
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. 

The Center's governing body has interpreted the State of Kansas Prudent Management of Institutional 
Funds Act (SPMIFA) as requiring preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the 
donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this 
interpretation, the Center classifies as net assets with donor restrictions to be kept in perpetuity as the 
original value of grants and gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent 
gifts to the permanent endowment and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance 
with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. 

The remaining portion of donor-restricted endowment funds is classified as net assets with donor 
restrictions not to be retained in perpetuity until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the 
Center in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by SPMIFA. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 10 - ENDOWMENTS (Continued) 

In accordance with SPMIFA, the Center considers the following factors in making a determination to 
appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: 

1. Duration and preservation of the fund 
2. Purposes of the Center and the fund 
3. General economic conditions 
4. Possible effect of inflation and deflation 
5. Expected total return from investment income and appreciation or depreciation of investments 
6. Other resources of the Center 
7. Investment policies of the Center 

As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, the original corpus value of the endowment was $5,996,006. The changes 
in donor-restricted endowment net assets for the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019 were: 

Endowment net assets, July 1, 2018 $ 7,270,344 

Investment return, net 323,623 
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (327,749) 

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2019 7,266,218 

Investment return, net (112,577) 
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (262,534) 

Endowment net assets, June 30, 2020 $ 6,891,107 

The Center has invested the above endowments in pooled funds held and managed by the Kansas University 
Endowment Association (KU Endowment). 

KU Endowment has investment policies that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs 
supported by operations, as well as endowment donations. Assets are invested in a manner that is intended 
to produce results that match or exceed the respective benchmark while also seeking to control investment 
risk. The primary long-term financial objective of the portfolio managed by KU Endowment is to preserve 
the real value (purchasing power) of the principal (the gift value) and of its spending distributions, while 
providing a relatively stable source of funding for participants. Since the program's 1988 inception, 
Endowment has met its objective though actual returns in any given year may vary from this amount. 

Funds with Deficiencies: From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor 
restricted endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or SPMIFA requires the Center to retain 
as a fund of perpetual duration. There were no such funds with deficiencies as of June 30, 2020 and 2019. 

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives: To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, KU 
Endowment relies on a total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital 
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends net of fees). KU Endowment 
targets a diversified asset allocation to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk constraints. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 10 - ENDOWMENTS (Continued) 

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy: Except as specified by the 
donor, KU Endowment has adopted a constant growth spending policy. The target spending rate is 5.5% 
of the market value of participating funds, less a 0.9% administrative fee charge by KU Endowment. To 
avoid potential under-distributions or unsustainable over-distributions in any given year, the policy is subject 
to a 4.5% "floor" and a 6.5% "cap" of the trailing four quarter average market value. Every month, 
participating funds receive a distribution. The spending amount is recalculated annually based on values 
ending September 30 of the year preceding each spending year and is effective for one year beginning 
February 1 and ending the following January 31. In establishing this policy, KU Endowment considered the 
long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, KU Endowment expects the 
current spending policy to allow its endowment to grow at an average of the long-term rate of inflation. This 
is consistent with KU Endowment's objective to maintain the purchasing power of the endowed assets held 
in perpetuity, as well as to provide additional growth through new gifts. 

NOTE 11 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, amounts paid by the University (and reimbursed by the 
Center) for salaries, benefits, scholarships, fellowships, tuition, and other operating expenses amounted to 
approximately $91,978,528 and $96,889,514, respectively. Of these amounts, approximately $13,171,807 
and $12,821,118 are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses at June 30, 2020 and 2019, 
respectively. 

The University provides support to the Center to fund general and administrative salaries and benefits, 
funds to invest in University programs and certain utility, maintenance, and custodial expenses paid by the 
University for the benefit of the Center. The following amounts were paid by the University for the years 
ended June 30, 2020 and 2019: 

2020 2019 

Provost funding: 
Salaries and benefits $ 2,113,278 $ 2,012,407 
Other Investments 2,107,804 2,096,023 

4,221,082 4,108,430 

Utilities 53,663 56,203 
Information technology services 66,258 66,258 
Maintenance 34,413 49,912 
Custodial 38 707 30 872 

$ 4,414.,.123 $ 4,311,675 

Effective July 1, 2009, the University established a central pool for the payout of vacation leave when faculty 
or staff resign or terminate employment. The effective rate is 0.45% of eligible payroll as of June 30, 2020 
and 2019. 

The Center provided support to KU Endowment for departmental benefit in funding research, graduate 
studies, distinguished professorships, scholarships and fellowships. Support of $1,502,401 and $1,825,292 
was provided to KU Endowment during the fiscal years 2020 and 2019 and is included in other program 
services on the statement of activities. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 11 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued) 

During the year ended June 30, 2020, the Center and the University of Kansas Medical Center Research 
Institute, Inc. jointly fund the operations of KU Center for Technology Commercialization (KUCTC) and 
$1,187,375 was provided to KUCTC. KUCTC did not require supplemental funding during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2019; therefore, no amounts were provided to KUCTC during the year ended June 30, 
2019. 

NOTE 12 - OPERATING LEASES 

Non-cancellable operating leases for facilities used in research projects expire in various years through 
2038. These leases generally contain renewal options for periods ranging from one to five years. 

Future minimum lease payments at June 30, 2020 were: 

2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 
2025 
Thereafter 

$ 1,024,505 
686,843 
671,421 
654,315 
574,981 

4,259,840 

$ 7,871,905 

Rent expense for all operating leases was $1,004,542 and $1,095,403 for the years ended June 30, 2020 
and 2019, respectively. 

NOTE 13 - DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PROGRAM 

All employees working for the Center are University of Kansas employees. The University has a defined 
contribution pension program covering all staff employees who have worked at the University for more than 
one year. Participating employees contribute 5.5% of their salary, and the Center contributes an additional 
8.5%. Participating employees are fully vested immediately. The Center contributed $119,506 and 
$129,723 for 2020 and 2019 to the defined contribution pension program, respectively. 

NOTE 14- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Center is subject to ongoing reviews from granting agencies. Amounts for repayment to awarding 
agencies, if any, cannot be reasonably estimated and are thus not recorded as a liability in the statement 
of financial position. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 15 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY 

The Center's financial assets available within one year of the statement of financial position date for general 
expenditure are as follows: 

Financial assets at year-end: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Current investments 
Accounts receivable, net 
Notes receivable, net - current 

Total financial assets 

Less amounts not available to be used: 
Investments held as assets held for others 

Financial assets available to meet 
general expenditures within one year 

2020 2019 

$ 27,293,651 $ 25,229,207 
68,218,156 58,296,854 
20,982,619 22,852,561 

108 327 708 411 

116,602,753 107,087,033 

(7,746,793) (8,327,499) 

$ 108,855,960 $ 98,:Z59,534 

As part of the Center's liquidity management, the Center invests its financial assets to be available as its 
general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. 

The investments held and managed by the Kansas University Endowment Association (KU Endowment) as 
described in Note 10 are considered donor restricted, long-term investments and are thus excluded from the 
assets available for general expenditure. 

NOTE 16 - EXPENSES BY NATURE 

The statements of activities report certain categories of expenses attributable to the program and supporting 
services functions of the Center. 

Personnel related costs are charged based upon actual time incurred for sponsored research or other 
functions as assigned by department and reimbursed to the University for time incurred. 

Other expenses are generally charged directly to the function to which the expenditure applies, though 
internal service fees charged by service centers for the benefit of sponsored research or other program 
services are allocated to those functions based upon the actual internal billing of services rendered. Other 
expenses include items such as utilities, repairs, postage, communications, and other natural categories 
not considered material for specific disclosure. 

The tables on the following page present these functional expenses by their natural classification for the 
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019. 

(Continued) 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2020 and 2019 

NOTE 16 - EXPENSES BY NATURE (Continued) 
Year ended June 30, 2020 

Pro9ram Services 
Capitalized 

Direct Expenses for Research Other 
Research Property and Unit/ School Service Programs Interest Total Program 
Expenses Equiement Exeenses Centers Services Expense Services 

Salaries and wages $ 49.045.485 $ $ 1.759.391 $ 7.877.073 $ 1.274.769 $ $ 59.956.718 
Taxes & fringe benefits 10.917.204 418.466 2.224.338 176.052 13.736.060 
Subaward payments 12.245.368 8.829 12.254.197 
Professional fees 3,939.255 207.578 4.006.802 999. 156 9.152.791 
Supplies 4,517.134 521.266 1.726.799 81.910 6.847. 109 
Travel and food 3.241.069 435.566 844.547 70.231 4.591.413 
Tuition 5. 123.523 183.130 87.308 58.839 5.452.800 
Participant fees 4.137.233 10.135 6.413 (3.720) 4.150.061 
Depreciation 2.748.816 118.190 90.584 3.823 2.961.413 
[quip. & non-capital 2,543.100 (2.262.259) 82.834 10.558 90.845 465.078 
Interest expense 708.978 708.978 
Other expense 3.023.543 601.610 1.991.169 1.142.798 6.759.120 
Allocated service fees 7.755.804 43.317 (8.250.938) 14.135 (437.682) 

Total $ 109.237.534 $(2.262.259) $ 4.381.483 $ 10.614.653 $3,917.667 $ 708.978 $ 126.598.056 

Year ended June 30, 2019 
Pro9ram Services 

Capitalized 
Direct Expenses for Research Other 

Research Property and Unit/ School Service Programs Interest Total Program 
Expenses Equipment Exeenses Centers Services Expense Services 

Salariec; and wages $ 50.804.864 $ $1,812.379 $6,365.861 $ 1.324.885 $ $ 60.307.989 
Taxes & fringe benefit.:; 11.962.856 480.796 1,772.977 212.931 14,429.560 
Subaward payments 14.265.868 14.265.868 
Professional fees 5.063.183 331.984 1.678.180 8,802 7.082.149 
Supplies 4.557.772 377.581 2.111.994 107.140 7. 154.487 
Travel and food 5,045.260 576.282 891.136 117.942 6.630.620 
Tuition 4.716.681 127.659 157.101 72.910 5.074.351 
Participant fees 4,744.578 20.629 6.139 16.364 4.787.710 
Depreciation 3.033. 128 113.666 326.958 3.545 3.477.297 
Equip & non-capital 3.644.465 (2.042.565) 115.549 14.535 51.865 1.783.849 
Interest expense 57.682 707.164 764.846 
Other expense 4.582.029 (34,920) 28.565 (409,210) 2,031.925 6.198.389 
Allocated service fees 7,977.935 112.300 (8,286.776) 23.674 (172.867) 

Total $ 120.398.619 $ (2.077.485) $ 4.155.072 $ 4.628.895 $ 3.971.983 $707.164 $131,784.248 

University 
Su1212ort 

$ 124.719 
15.768 

363.812 
7.817 

24.027 

3.680 

499 

867.446 

$1.407.768 

University 
Support 
$ 172.549 

38.011 

342.813 
20.353 
29.280 

6.353 

1,027.235 

$ 1.636.594 

Sueeortin9 Services 
Research 

Admin .. Unit Total 
Support. Matching Supporting 
Startu12 Costs Services Total 

$6.167.415 $ 209.180 $ 6.501.314 $ 66.458.032 
1.699.586 56.286 1,771.640 15.507.700 

(14.228) (14,228) 12.239.969 
266.210 35.903 665.925 9.818.716 
272.763 79.651 360.231 7.207.340 
151.502 33.602 209.131 4.800.544 
100.024 105.435 205.459 5.658.259 

65.157 86.917 155.754 4,305.815 
1.028.285 1.028.285 3.989.698 

280.041 19.297 299.837 764.915 
708.978 

2.445.026 60.931 3.373.403 10.132.523 
422.123 15.559 437.682 

$ 12.883.904 $ 702.761 $14.994.433 $ 141.592.489 

Sueeortin9 Services 
Research 

Admin .• Unit Total 
Support. Matching Supporting 
Startup Costs Services Total 

$ 5.913.860 $ 403.164 $ 6.489.573 $ 66.797.562 
1.598.516 105.837 1.742.364 16.171.924 

14.265.868 
371.988 714.801 7.796.950 
286.254 165.354 471.961 7.626.448 
197.403 6.851 233.534 6.864.154 

8.189 96.464 104.653 5.179.004 
16.063 16.063 4.803.773 

694.296 694.296 4.171.593 
406.060 123.023 535,436 2.319.285 
127.919 127.919 892.765 

2.676.266 92.208 3.795.709 9.994.098 
167.301 5.566 172.867 

$ 12,448.052 $ 1.014.530 $15,099.176 $ 146.883.424 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Direct Award 
Mycorrhizal Amendments 

Virus and Vector Protein Expression 

Reprogramming extra eel lu1J r nanovesicles as highly potent vaccines against bovine 

resp1ratiory disease 

NRI: INT; COLLAB: Co\laborutive Autonomy and Safety for Teamed Human-Unr'1anned 

Aircraft Systems in Fast Evolving Wildfire Environment 

NRI: INT. COLLAB: An autonomous insect Sense, Identify, and Manage Platform 

NRI. INT: COLLAB: Collaborative Autonomy and Safety for Teamed Human-Unr1anned 

Aircraft Systems in Fast Evolving Wildfire Environment 

Legume-rhizobia mutualisrn as a driver of grassland composition and community 

resistance to invasion 

Ethnobotanical Research, Ma ppIng and Mon1tori ng on the Rio Grande Nat1ona I Forest 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES 

Pilot Projects to Reduce Dependency 

Pass through KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Devel op canopy sensI ng and computationa I systems for real-time control and feedbJck of 

irrigation technology 

PAPM EAGER: Wheat Phenome/Genome Sensing/Modeling via M1crow<)Ve Sc3ttering 

Inversion 

Pass through MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY 

Developing and promoting water-, nutrient-, and climate-sr1J rt technologies to help 

agricultural systems adapt to climate and society changes 

INFEWS/Tl: Developing Pathways Toward Sustainable Irrigation Across The Continental 

United States Using Process-based Systems Models (SIRUS) 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF DH.AWARE 

Reducing uncertainty in carbon cycle science of North America: a synthesis program acrm~ 

United States 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Direct Award 
University Center Program: The University Center will engage in RedTire expansion, 

entrepreneuria \consulting, a venture student Incu b3tor and commercial 1za tIon of STEM 

research 

Airborne Snow Depth Retrieval for Improved Hydrological Modeling 

Pass through COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY 

Center for Risk-Based Community Resilience Pia nning 

Pass through UNIVERSITY CORP FOR ATMOSPHERIC 

FOSSFlood: The LivingFlood Application Build on Free Open Source Software 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA-TUSCALOOSA 

Center for Remote Sensing of Snow and Soil Moisture Measurement 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA 

Southern Climate Impacts Planning Program (SC!PP) Phase \II 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

Direct Award 
Advanced Radar Waveforms for Navy Platforms 

Archaeological Curation Agreement with Tulsa District COE 

Science of Security for Cyber-physical Systems (SlpS) 

Impact of Shear Layer Swirl on Near- and Far-field Noise Emissions from Twin-Engine 

Military Aircraft 

Advancement in Seismic Imaging for Tunnel Detection. ASII System upgrade to ASll-sk1nny 

10 000 

10.001 

10.310 

10.310 

10.310 

10.310 

10 310 

10.699 

10.596 

10.310 

10.310 

10.310 

10.310 

10.310 

11.303 

11.459 

11.619 

11.467 

11 462 

11.431 

12.000 

12.000 

12.000 

12.000 

(single streamer, stationary source) 12.000 

Enhanced Implementation of K-Scope & ASll Tunnel Detection Analysis Approach Using FWI, 

J'v'.odal Segmentation Methods, and Integrated Multi-Modal Techniques 12.000 

Advancement in Seismic Imaging for Tunnel Detection: AS\ to ASll-skinny 12.000 

Navy Appllcations of Physical MIMO and Waveform Diversity 12.000 

\i-Vaveform Diversity E~perimentation System (WaDES) 12.300 

Identifying 
Number 

Agreement 

58-3020-5-024 

2017-6 7021-28898 

2019-6 7021-28992 

2019-6 702-23986 

2019-6 7021-28992 

2019-67012-2 9 534 

17-CS-11020900-019 

40552 

S17170 

Sl7144 

RC104593B 

RC108063UK 

38517 

ED18DEN3030031 

NAl 9OAR4590206 

G-00745-10 

SUBAW0000648 

AlB-0336-S00l 

2019-11 

N00014-16-C-2029 

W912BV-16-P-0087 

H98230-18-D-0009 

W912HQ219PD00G 

W912HZ18C0033 

W912HZ19CD014 

W912HZ19C0031 

N00014-20-C-1006 

N00014-19-l-2666 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

2017-67007-25943 

2015-68007-23133 

2018-67003-27 406 

7014-6 7003-2 2070 

NA18NWS4620043B 

Amount 

315 

711 

161,864 

(288) 

54,804 

130,008 

53,293 

5,363 

31 

68,020 

28,706 

76,023 

40,386 

(899) 

123,106 

201,740 

18,748 

3,064 

350,997 

50,627 

204,018 

14,939 

685,790 

116,456 

6,227 

621,193 

195,766 

189,042 

282,297 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE (Continued) 
Blocking breast cancer meta sta s, s by targeting RNA-bi nd1 ng protein HuR 

High-throughput TCR repertoire-based platforms for ant1gen-s pecific cancer 

1mmunotherapy 

Development of a Military-Specific Tra nsdiagnost1c Eating-Disorder Survey and Screening 

Tool in a Nationally Representative Sample ofVeterans 

A High-Order CPR Method on Overs et Adaptive Cartesian and Prismatic Meshes for 

Rotorcraft Flow Simul.itions 

Electrochemistry: Development of a "Macro" S!-SCEM Protocol to Investigate Reaction 

Intermediates for the HER and OER, and its Use for Designing Ea rth-Abund;:i nt 

Electrocatalysts 

Fundamental Physics of Carbon-based N;:inohybrids for H1gh-performJnce Infrared and 

Ultraviolet Detection 

Cognitive Radar to Address Spectral Congestion 

Helicopter collision-avoi da nee radar 

Graphics Processing Unit {GPU) Infrastructure for MJ s sive\y PJ ra II el Comput1 ng Research 

(ARO) 

Co~puta tiona ! model1 ng of the effect of micros tructural properties on induction heating of 

conductive aspha It concrete 

Towards Extreme-Scale Computing with High-Order Discontinuous Methods 

Studies in Stochastic Control and Differential Games 

TitT'e-varying metamaterials: d•1namic trJnsformation optics and pJrametric phenomena 

Parametric Resonances In Time-Varying Media for Optica I L1 mit1 ng Applications 

Pass through ADAPTIVE METHODS 

Advanced Sonar Sign a\ Processing 

Pass through ADVANCBJ TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL 

Coded APSK for Improved Spectra I Eff1cie ncy in Aeronaut1ca I Mobile Telemetry 

Pass through ADVENTIUM LABS 

Vulnerabilities Out of Learned Timed Automata (VOLTA) 

Pass through BATTaLEMEMORIAL INSTITUTE 

Studying Community Programs to Reduce Childhood Obesity 

Pci1nt Velocity Probe to Aid in the Evaluation of Groundwater Flow Rate and Direction within 

the Groundwater-Surface Water Transition Zone 

Pass through BLACK RIVER SYSTEMS COMPANY 

Evaluation for PCFM & CPM Wave Forms 

Pass through BRIGHAM YOUNG UNIVERSITY 

Space Tirne Coding for Multi-h CPM 

Pass through COLLINS AEROSPACE 

Staircase 

Pass through DEFENSE ENGINEERING CORPORATION 

Waveform Research and Development for Emerging RF Sensing Technolog1 es 

Pass through FIBERTB<. INC. 

Acquisition Design and Data Conditioning in Adv;:i nee of Implementation of K-Scope for 

Assessment of Groundbrea ker Capabilities to Improve Subterru nean Detection 

Capabi11t1es 

Pass through MATRIX RESEARCH, INC. 

f,.;~aster Agreement 

Pass through NEW SOUTH ASSOCIATES 

Cu ration Services FY19 

Pass through R CHRISTOPHER GOODWIN & ASSOCIATES INC 

The University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. & R. Christopher Goodwin & Associates 

Master Sponsored Research Agreement 

Pass through SOLUTION IES INC. 

Estimating Mobile-Immobile Mass Transfer Parameters using Direct Push Tools 

Pass through SOUTHWESTERN OHIO COUNCIL FOR HIGHER EDUCATION (SOCHEl 

Wideband Fast Spatial Spectrum Sensing Using Digital Beamforming 

12.420 

12.420 

12.420 

12.431 

12.431 

12.431 

12.431 

12.431 

12.431 

12.630 

12.800 

12.800 

12.800 

12.800 

12.000 

12.000 

12.000 

12.000 

12.000 

12.000 

12.000 

12 ODO 

12.000 

12.000 

12.000 

12.000 

12 000 

12.000 

12.300 

Identifying 
Number 

W81XWH-16-1-D729 

WSlXWH-18-1-0296 

W81XWH1910207 

W911NF-15-1-0505 

W911NF-17-1-0098 

W911NF-16-1-0029 

W911NF-15-2-0063 

W911NF-16-2-0222 

W911NF201006S 

W912HZ17P0116 

FA95S0-16- l-O 128 

FA9550- l 7-1-0073 

FA9SS0-16-1-0152 Mod 

FA9S50-20-l-0046 

3112-SC002 

2017-319 

1071-001-001-007 

236802 

USOOl-00007 56266 

15 lS-SOS-BRSC 

17-0493 

CVV2251607 

PO 10316 

Subcontract No. W909MY-

Univers 

S2014-012 

TO 46-W9D P919FD202 

23230 

2015 0031.ARMY 

RY3-KU-20-6-AFRL2 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

N00024-15-C-S25 

FA87 50-19-C--0083 

N3943016D1802 / · 

N3943018F4379 

FA8650-15-C-1838 

WlSQKN-15-9-1004 

HR00111890001 

A8650-17-C-1026 

W909MY-12-D--007 

FA365D-14-D-1722 

W912P91700012 

W912BV-10-D-2011 

FA8650-19-2-9300 

Amount 

292,306 

95,935 

232,151 

96,228 

32,651 

17,879 

129,675 

22,332 

236.565 

7.575 

29,710 

117,386 

1,876 

33,294 

40,663 

513,537 

107,537 

lS,186 

3,566 

148,056 

126,479 

138,844 

4,598 

87,701 

251,412 

12.513 

40,775 

S9,546 

5,994 

25. 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE {Continued) 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS MEDICAL CENTER RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

Does TBI Affect mt DNA Heteroplasmy? 

Circulating Extracellular Ve s1cles for Early Detection and Real-Time Mon1tori ng of Ovarian 

Cancer 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND-COLLEGE PARK 

The Role of Pheno!ogy and Phenol ogy Change in the Transmiss 10n of Arthropod·Borne 

Diseases lmplicJt1ons for Management on Military Lands 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Direct Award 
Long Term Property Cura t1on with the University of Kans as 

Bureau oflndian Affairs Archeological Collections and Assoc1at1on Documentat1on Curated 

at the University of Kansas Natural History Museum Identifying, Cata \aging, Photographing, 

and Rehousing BIA Collections 

Archaeological Evaluation of the K1bRidge site (5MF3687) 

Foul1 ng-resistant, 5elf-decontaminati ng Membranes for Effective Desai 1nation of Oily Sa line 

\Vastewater 

Geologic Mapping in KansJs for FY18 

Geologic Mapping in Kansas for FY19 

Preservation of Kansas Oil, Gas, and Water Well Geologic Data, Records, and Samples, and 

Aerial Photographs, FY2018 

Preservation of Kansas Oil and Gas Well Geologic Data, Records, il nd Samples, and Aeria I 

Photographs, FY2019 

Maintenance of the Kansas Geologica I Survey's (KGS) Data Services to the Nati ona I 

Groundwater Monitoring Network (NGWMN) and establishment ofa Trend well net Nork In 

the Kansas River alluvial aquifer 

Maintain existing and expand Kansas-based data services tot he NGWMN 

Pass through ALASKA DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME 

Phylogeography and Species Limits of the Grey Headed Chickadee 

Pass through AMERJCAVIEWINC. 

State View Program Deve\oprient and Operations for the State of Kansas 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF WILDLIFE PARKANSAS & TOURISM 

Geographic Information Sys terr- (GIS) & Remote Sensing Support Services 

Pass through KANSAS WATER RESOURCES INSTITUTE 

Does nutrient form control harmful algal bloom (HAB) toxin release? 

Assessing the effectiveness of streamba nk sta bi Ii lat ion projects on the Cottonwood River 

using Unmanned Aircraft Systems (drones) 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA. DAVIS 

Synchrony of native fish movements: synthesis science towards ada ptIve water 

management in the Central Valley 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Direct Award 
W-acro-Leve\ Influences on Police Decision-Ma king and Engagement with V1ct1 ms oi Serious 

12.420 

12.420 

12.000 

15.000 

15.159 

1S.224 

1S.S06 

15.810 

lS 810 

15.814 

15.814 

15.980 

15.980 

15.634 

1S.815 

15.611 

1S.805 

15.805 

15.512 

Violent Crimes: A Narrative Case Study ofTwo States 16.560 

Evidence-Based Interventions in Juvenile Detention Fa ci11t1es · The Role of Perce pt ions of 
Staff 16.734 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Pass through KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS 

The Demand for Community College Credits and Labor Market Outcomes 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Direct Award 
Master Agreement: Unrnanned Aircraft Systems (UAS) Center of Excellence (COE) 

Con--panion IOIQContract Proposal 

Pass through COLORADO STATE UNIVERSITY 

Emerging Technologies for Construction Delivery 

Pass through IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Phase Ill Iowa Pore Index: Morphometric Properties of Aggregates 

17.261 

20.000 

20.200 

20.205 

Identifying 
Number 

Z3H00010 

Z3GOOOOO 

42698-Z8442101 

140R6018POOS4 

Al 7AC00068 

L15ACD0252 

R17AC00132 

G18AC00197 

G19AC00231 

G18AP00073 

G19AP00094 

G17AC00170 

G19AC00191 

19-052 

AVlS-KS-01 

Agreement 

Sl8154 

S18155 

A19-3215-S001 

2019-V3-GX-0001 

2016-R2-CX-0026 

Agreement 

692M15-18-D-00015 

G-91279-01 

20-SPRl-003 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

WSllXWH 18-1-0497 

W81XWH1910360 

G18AP00077 

G16AP00054 

G16AP00054 

R19AC000051 

DTFH61-13-H-00024 

Amount 

46,075 

489 

25,791 

4,246 

30,592 

644 

7,600 

20,567 

119,884 

29,812 

61,755 

8,976 

6,570 

2,020 

19,815 

152,576 

20,542 

15,153 

31,531 

7,141 

11,976 

1,806 

5,508 

395 

34,686 

26. 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 
Identifying 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (Continued) 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Construc.tion of Low-Cracking High-Perform a nee Bridge Decks lncorporat1 ng New 

Technology 

Construction of Low-Cracking High-Perform a nee Bridge Decks lncorpor a ting New 

Technology- 2019 

2019 Local Technical Ass1 sta nee Program (L TAP) 

Self De-Icing LED Signals 

Development ofTraining for Loe a I Tra nsportatIon Agencies on the Use of Unrna nned 

Aircraft Systems 

Pass through LBDOS, INC. 

Alternative Designs to Alleviate Freeway Bottlenecks at merge/Diverge Weving Areas 

Pass through OK DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Evaluating the Performance of Existing Reinforcement for Oklahoma Bridges 

Pass through TEXAS A&M RESEARCH FOUNDATION 

20.205 RE-7000-01 

20.205 RE-0778-01 

20 215 RE 0255-19-L TAP-R025(519) 

20.000 RE-0721-01 

20 ODO RE-0785-01 

20.000 P010199221 

20.200 SPRY-0010{082)RS 

Placement of PANDA-AP (Pavement Analysis using Nonlinear Damage Approach for Airports) 20.106 M2000379 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA - LINCOLN 

University Transportation Centers Open Compet1t1on 2016 

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION 

Direct Award 
Energy Deposition in the Upper Atmospheres of Jupiter and Saturn by Energetic Particles· 

The Polar Aurora and Atmospheric Electrodynamics 

Airborne Radar Surveys of Land and Sea lee and Data Processing UsingCReSIS 

Instrumentation to Support keBridge Observations 

Controls on Iceberg D1stribut1on Around Greenldnd 

Confronting models of star formation quenching in gJ la xy clusters with a rchi v;:i I Spitzer 

data 

Extreme Energy Particle Astrophysics with AN\TA-V - Un1vers1ty of Kansas Center for 

Research, Inc. {Co-I) 

What Shapes the Passive Galaxy Population in Distant Clusters? Unders ta nd1 ng the Role of 

Quenching and Merging with a Spitzer Archival Study 

AGILE. Advanced enerGetic \on electron tElescope 

Ultra-high Energy Particle Astrophysics with ANITA-V University of Ka nsJ s Center for 

Research, Inc. (Co-I) 

Multichcinnel Sense-and-Avoid Radar for Small UAVs 

Pass through COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY 

Moon DB Phase 2: Restoration of Lunar Geochronologica I and Lunar Meteorite Data 

Pass through DARCORPORATION 

Learning Autopilot Systems for Unmanned Aerial S•tstems 

Pass through GEORGIA INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY 

Oceans Across Space and Time 

Pass through JET PROPULSION LAB- CALIFORNIA TECHNOLOGY 

RESEARCH SUPPORT AGREEMENT 

Spitzer Transits of New TESS Planets 

Pass through SMITHSONIAN ASTROPHYSICAL OBSERVATORY 

Does Excess Mid-Infrared Emission Reliably Signal an AGN? 

Pass through SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

Cassin! Ion Neutral Mass Spectrometer (INMS) Team Member Participation 

Pass through SPACE TB.ESCOPESCIENCEINSTITUTE 

The role of quenching and merging in shaping the passive galaxy population 

GOG REEN Survey: The Relationship between Quenching, Morphological Transformation and 

S:ze Growth of Satellite Galaxies 

Atmospheric charactenzation-oftwo temperate mini -Neptunes formed In the same 

protopla net a ry nebu\;:i 

Pass through UNIVERSITIES SPACE RESEARCH ASSOCIATION (USRA) 

Searching for Torus Emission in Cold Quasars 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO 

Participation in NASA Mars Atmosphere and Evolution mission 

Participation in NASA Mars Atmosphere and Evolution rrission (MAVEN Scient1,;t Support) 

20.701 2 S-1121-0005-150 

43.001 NNX14AG79G 

43.001 NNX16AH54G 

43.001 NNX16AJ90G 

43.001 NNXl 7AF2SG 

43.001 80NSSC18K0461 

43.001 80NSSC19K0592 

43.001 80NSSC19K0714 

43.001 80NSSC19K1072 

43.002 NNX15AN94A 

43.001 2(GG013230} 

43.000 22952 

43 001 AWD-102551-G3 

43.001 1615851 

43.001 1646728 

43.001 AR0-21012X 

43.002 D99006L 

43.000 HST-AR-14310.00l·A 

43.000 HST-G0-15294.012-A 

43.000 HST-G0-15814.013-A 

43.000 SOF 07-0096 

43.000 1546525 

43.000 Agreement 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

692M15- l 9-T-00002 7 

80NSSC18K0514 

80NSSC19C0102 

80NSSC18K1301 

Prime Contract 

NASB-03060 

NASS-26S55 

HST-G0-15814 .013-A 

NNAl 7BF53C 

Amount 

97,190 

337,275 

82,888 

13,196 

217 

167,688 

6,810 

184,788 

3,684 

918,520 

84,629 

7,341 

5,23S 

7,312 

181,363 

4,693 

(1,030} 

54,656 

58,798 

6,44S 

1,921 

1,057 

14,866 

19,058 

82,531 

7,378 

3,699 

26,893 

88,504 

(5,022} 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION (Continued) 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA 
Analysis ofTRMM-GPM Observations to Improve Our Process-Leve! Understanding and 

Modeling of Latent Heating in Tropical Easterly Waves 

Pass through WICHITA STATE UNIVERSITY 
Active Wing Shaping Control for Morphing Aircraft 

17-EPSCoRProp-0037, Efficient and Compact Thermal and Water Management Systems 

using Novel Capillary Structure for Space Technology 

Development of Next-Genera t1on Acoust1 c Liners for A1rcrc1ft Engine Noise Reduction 

INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES 

Direct Award 
Illegal Emigration: Soviet Defectors and the Borders of the Cold Wur World 

Advancing Research Collaboration in the Humanities 

Humanities Challenge Project II 

Pass through HUMANITIES KANSAS 

The Roots of Pentecostalism in Kansas 

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 

Direct Award 
GOALI - Balancing Floes and Granules for Activated SI udge Process In tens ifica tion Stoke's vs 

F1ck'sLaws 

Sus Ch EM: Novel Electrochemical CO2 Conversion Sys terrs with CO2-Expanded L1qu1d) 

WERF: Determining the fate and major removal mechanisms of m1croplast1cs In water and 

resource recovery facilities 

Non-classical M1cromorphic Continuum Model for Granular Microstructure Design 

FEWtures: Innovation Analysis Framework for Resilient Futures, with Application to the 

Central Arkansas River Basin 

CAREER: Advanced Thernial Ma nagel"'lent of Lithium-Ion B;:ittery Packs: CoJT1b1 ni ng Phys1co:,­

Ba sed and Machine Learning Models toward High Thermal Safety 

Collaborative Rese;i rch· Development of Atomically Thin Tunnel Barriers for H1gh­

Pe rforma nce Tunnel Junctions 

CAREER. Quantification of the 1--inetic energy of particles in complex flows using nagnetIc 

particle tracking 

CAREER. Spectrokinet1 c Studies for UnderstJ ndi ng Meta I-Support lnte ractIons in Ca ta lyti c 

43.008 

43.008 

43.008 

43.008 

45.160 

45 130 

45.130 

45.129 

47.041 

47.041 

47.041 

47.041 

47.041 

47.041 

47.041 

47.041 

Oxidation of Ethanol 47.041 

Assessing the Influence of Hazard Mitigation Planning on Disaster Recovery 47.041 

RET Site: Exploring Career Opportun 1ties through WJ ter-Themed Engineering Research (ECO-

WaTER) 47.041 

Engineering the Ionic Polymer Phase-Fluid lnterfa ce of the PEM Fuel Cell Cata l-1s t LJyer for 

Higher Performance 

Control of Reconfigurable Battery Energy Storage Sys terns 

CAREER: Integrated Modeling of Hazard Mitigation Stakeholder Networks for 

47.041 

47.041 

Compassionate, Sus ta ina ble Risk Reduction 4 7 .041 

EAGER: Suppressing lithium Dendrite Growth by Functionally Graded MJterials 47 .041 

Pian ning Grant: Engineering Research Center for lntell Ige nt Infrastructure for Safe, Etf1c1ent 

and Resilient Mobil Ity (ERC-I2 SERM) 4 7 .041 

CAREER: Assessing the Roi e of Bull d1 ngs and Organizations in Community Disaster 

Resilience 

REU SITE: !DEA Incubator for Porous Materia Is: Integrating Discovery, Eng1neeri ng and Art 

RAPID: 2018 Hurnca ne Season. Asseo:,sing the performa nee of elevated wood bu1 ld1 ngs, 

47.041 

47.041 

including manufactured housing. in the wake of Hurricane Michael 47 .041 

PFI-RP: Development of Continuous Process Concepts for Upgrading Lignin in B1orefineries 

Collaborative ReseJ rch Development and Application of a Mal ecul Jr an Process Design 

Framework for the Sep a ration of Hydrofluorocarbo Mixtures 

MRI: Acquisition ofan Advanced Gravimetric AnJlyzer for Material Research at KU­

Lawrence 

CAREER: Understand Ing the role of quantum cohere nee In excitontra ns port and separation 

in molecular aggregates 

Studies in Adaptive and Optirnal Control ofStochast1c Systems 

CAREER: !nnovative Strategies for Fl uori nation of Common Function a I Groups 

CAREER: Catalysis on Singly Dispersed Bimetallic Catalytic Sites 

Thermodynamics and Structure of Chemically Heterogeneous Solid-Liquid lnterfdces 

Topics in Algebraic Geometry: Gromov-Witten Theory and Donald~on-Thomas Theory 

47,041 

47.041 

47.041 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

Identifying 
Number 

2019-65 

WSU SUB 10429 v2 

WSU#15675 

20-00255 

FEL-262095-19 

CH-50951 

CH-20811 

218037MJ 

CBET-1512667 

CBET-1605524 

CBET-001707069 

CMMl-1727433 

CBET-1355084 

CMMl-18476S1 

ECCS-1809293 

CBET-1944187 

CBET-1847655 

CMMl-1760133 

EEC1801710 

CBET-18030SS 

CMMl-1763093 

CMMl-1751696 

CMMl-1840732 

EEC-1840432 

CMMl-1847373 

EEC-1852308 

CMMI·1903486 

IIP-1919267 

CBET-1917480 

CBET-1920252 

DMR-1351716 

DMS-1411412 

CHE-14SS163 

CHE-1462121 

CHE-1465226 

DMS-1600997 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

80NSSC19K0720 

NNX1SAN04A 

S0-253126-17 

Amount 

13,9S7 

243 

38,616 

501 

30,000 

425,000 

500,000 

(558) 

l,OlS 

96,292 

S9,873 

100,848 

129,242 

61,187 

152,914 

17,038 

46,695 

126,740 

104,732 

133,414 

51,858 

73,673 

67,456 

56,112 

78,382 

68,666 

lS,274 

46,849 

19,290 

75,244 

70,016 

28,162 

114,701 

4,233 

55,472 

21,793 

28. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C3899942-3805-4A43-8DDD-947BB62B9367 

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION {Continued\ 
Stochastic partial differential equations, fractional noises and limit theorems 

Probing and manipulating strained interfaces with oxide superconductors 

Novel transport phenomena in two-dimensional cryastals beyond graphene 

Collaborative Research: Mapping and Tracking Conformationa 1 Control of N1tr1 c Oxide 

Synthase Activation 

Collaborative Research: The GOG REEN Survey - Caring a bout the Environment 

Stability and Long Time Behavior for Infinite-Dimensional Dynamical Systems 

locaal cohomology, the Frobenius endomphism, 0-module theory, and invariant theory 

REU Site: A Summer Expene nee for Undergraduates lntegrati ng Research, Educat1 on, J nd 

Career Development in an lnterd1sc1plinary Environment 

CAREER: First Principles Evaluation of Optical Activity In Solids 

Electronic Structure and Reactivity of Peroxo- and Hydroxorna nga nes e Compounds 

Existence, Stability and Dynamics of Nonlinear Waves 

Elerrentary Particle Physics with Collider Experiments 

Collaborative research: Model I Ing and inference for spatiotempora I climate irr,pa cts on 

complex ecosystems 

Stability of solitary waves in dynamical systems 

Applying the Frobenius Morphism and Convexity to Study S1ngula ri ties 

Single Molecule Electrophoresis using NJ nochanne l Columns Fabricated In Thernopla s tics 

System of hyperbolic conservation !aws and non I I near wave equations 

New algorithms to enable faster, more accurate analysis ofh•tdrogen exchange mass 

spectrometry data 

IN FEWS N/P/H20: Supra molecular Recognition and Catalysis Targeting Phytate, an Organic 

Sink for Phosphate in the Human Phosphorus Cycle 

Collaborative Research: The Effect of Filaments on the Gas in Gab xies 

Adaptive Data Assimilation for Nonlinear, Non-Gaussian, and High-Dimensional 

Corr:bustion Problems on Supercomputers 

Dynamic elements: effects of co-solvents on peptide fold1 ng pJthwa ys 

Design of ol igozulene-based orga nometal lies for probing new paradigms in charge 

delocal1zation, transport, and storage at the nanoscopic scale 

CAREER: New frontiers for Frobenius, sI ngularity theory, d1fferentia I operators, and loca I 

cohomology 

Re movI ng the Barriers to the Calculation of Activation Energies, Activa tron Volumes, and 

Mechanistic Insight for Chemical Dynamics 

Synthesis via Decaboxylative Activation 

Understa nd1 ng the restructuring of model metal catalysts in react ant ga ~es 

Stochastic Analysis and Asymptotic Problems 

Collaborative Research: ExtrerT'e Sta rbursts and Outflows: The Formation of Mas sIve 

Compact Galaxies 

Novel Computational Mathematics for Aperiodic Mult1layers 

Geometric and Electronic Structure Contributions to Bond-breaking and Bond-rra king 

Reactions of M1d-valent Manganese-Oxygen Complexes 

Collaborative Research: The Chemistry of Riboflavin 81 osynthes Is 

Broadband Two-Photon Absorption Spectroscopy for High-Repetition Rate Lasers 

Collaborative Research: Beyond the Bulk Flow: Developing More Powerful Analysis 

Methods to Test Consistency of Large-scale Flows with the Standard Cosmologic::il Model 

A study of hypersurfaces In genera I position ins pi red by Froben1us 

Dynamics and stability of nonlinear waves 

Particle Physics at the Energy Frontier with the CMS Experiment 

Engineering interfaces for high-performance oxide superconductor na nocorr-posite f1I ms 

Graduate Research Workshop m Combinatorics 2019 

CAREER: Probing the High Energy Frontier with the CMS Experiment 

RAPID: COVID-19 Behavior, perception, and control across geographic and economic 

gradients 

CAREER: Improving Understa nd1 ng of Anta retie GI acIer Dyna mies Through an lnte ra ct1ve 

Nurnerical flowline Model 

RCN: Facilitating Indigenous Research, Science and Technology (FIRST) 

Collaborative Research. Sta bi I ity and Dyna mi cs of Antarctic MarineOutlet Gia cIe rs 

Collaborative Research: Permian and Triassic Ice house to Greenhouse Pa leoenv1 ronme nts 

and Pa leobotany in the Shackle ton Gia cier Area, Antarctica 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47,049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47 049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47.049 

47 .049 

47,050 

47.050 

47.050 

47.050 

Identifying 
Number 

DMS-1512891 

DMR-1508494 

DMR-1505852 

CHE-1710613 

AST·1517815 

DMS-1516245 

DMS-1623035 

CHE-1S60279 

CHE-1650942 

CHE-1565661 

DMS-1614785 

PHY-1607262 

DMS·1714195 

DMS-1614734 

DMS-1600702 

CHE-1660002 

DMS-1715012 

CHE-1709176 

CHE-1710535 

AST-1716690 

DMSl 723066 

CHE-18078S2 

CHE-1808120 

DMS-1945611 

CHE-1800559 

CHE-1800147 

CHE1800577 

DMS-1811181 

AST-1814159 

DMS-1819220 

CHE-1900384 

CHE-1904494 

CHE-1905334 

AST-1907404 

DMS-1902321 

DMS-1908626 

PHY-1913886 

DMR-1909292 

DMS-1923238 

PHY·l945038 

DMS-2028297 

OPP-12S5488 

PLR-1417767 

PLR-1S43530 

PLR-1443546 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number Amount 

SS,578 

81,287 

62,062 

85,435 

14,493 

26,758 

1,570 

96,711 

103,669 

83,216 

28,882 

420,7S7 

125,789 

43,856 

20,452 

(31) 

40,353 

59,042 

114,529 

88,914 

23,749 

193,066 

56,731 

16,1>5 

157,818 

133,457 

14,621 

109,811 

8,080 

40,122 

63,587 

12,806 

168,811 

6,778 

15,940 

24,072 

119,246 

92,226 

15,770 

445 

377 

165,447 

S2,677 

47,905 

106,106 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION (Continued) 
Collaborative Research: Expe rimenta I Investigation of Actinide Partitioning in Z1 rcon and 

its Applications to Geochronology 

INSPIRE: Forging new connections among mammal Ia n evolution, cl imatecha nge, and 

47.050 

tectonics during the Eocene 47.0S0 

EarthCube Data Infrastructure: Collaborative Proposal. Development ofan Integrated Data 

System for the Geological Field Sciences 4 7 .050 

EarthCube Data Infrastructure: Collaborative Proposal: A unified experimental-natural 

digital data system for analysis of rock microstructures 4 7 .050 

Collaborative Research: EAGER: The Language of the Fores ts: Gwich '1 nSeasona I 

Rel a t1onships to the Interior Ala ska Berea I Forests 4 7. OSO 

Collaborative Research: Mechanisms governing synoptic-scale, rapid cloud diss1pat1on in 

subtropical marine low clouds 4 7 .050 

Collaborative Research: Topographic contra ls on Antarctic Ice She et grounding line 

behavior - integrating models and observJtions 

Collaborative Research: Filling in the Centra I Himalayan Seismic Gap: A Structur .JI, 

Neotectonic, and Paleoseis rn1 c lnves tigation of the Western Nepa I Fa ult Sys terr 

RAISE-Sit 5: Designing models to forecast how biogeochemical fluctuations in soil systef:'s 

govern soil development, terrestrial water storage and ecosystem nutrient fluxes 

CAREER: UAS-Based Radar Suite for Sounding and M::ippi ng G! acIers 

TESTING MODELS OF CALCITE MICROCRYSTAL DIAGENESIS TO PREDICT MICROPOROSITY 

DISTRIBUTION IN LIMESTONES 

Collaborative Research: Time ofTra nsformation: integrating the dynamic geologic, climatic 

and biotic systems of North America during the Early to Late Cretaceous tra nsit1on 

Collaborative Research: What Created the Southern T1 beta n Plateau Drain age D,vide? 

Integrated Tectonic and Geomorphic Investigation oft he Gangdese Range and Yarlung 

River 

EarthCube Data Capabilities: Collaborative Proposal: Broadenin Community Use and 

Adoption ofStraboSpot 

CAREER· Continental Pa leoenvironmentJ I Responses to Carbon Cycle Perturbations Dur1 ng 

the m1d..Cretaceous Greenhouse 

CAREER:Fill ing the Gaps in Dom a in·Specific Functiona I-Based Solutions High-Performa nee 

Execution 

Ne TS: Medium: Collaborative Research: Digital Subcarrier Multiplexed Networks: From the 

Core to the Access 

SBE T\VC: Sma II: Collaborative Research: Privacy Protection In Social Networks: Br1dgi ng the 

Gap Between User Perception and Privacy Enforcement 

SHF: Small: Collaborative Research: Explore, Understand, and Build a New Profiling 

Framework for Managed Language Virtual Machines 

CSR. Small: The Deterministic Memory Appro.:::ich for Predictable and High Perform a nee 

Cyber Physical Systems 

AF:Small:Collaborative Research: A Robust Framework for Overcoming the Tangled Mesh 

Problem 

EAGER: Digital Inequalities in the Heartland: Exploring the Information Security Experiences 

47.050 

47.050 

47.050 

47.050 

47.050 

47.050 

47.050 

47.050 

47.050 

47.070 

47.010 

47.070 

47.070 

47.070 

47.070 

of Marginalized Internet Users 4 7 .070 

CDS&E: Collaborative Research: A Computational Framework for Reconstructing and 

Visualizing Myocardial Active Stresses 47 070 

CSR: Small: Collaborative Research: Real-Time Col"T'put1ng Infrastructure for lntegnted CPU-

GPU SoC Platforms 47.070 

AF: Small: Collaborative Research: Effective numerical algorithms Jnd software for 

non I in ear eigenvalue problems 

Collaborative Research: Intelligent Solutions for NavIga tI ng Big Data from the Arctic and 

Antarctic 

CRII: Sa TC: Crea ting and Managing Structurally-Morphing IT Systems Moving Targets 

Pia nning I UCRC University of Kansas: Center for High-As sura nee Secure Systems and loT 

(CHASSI) 

EAGER: Sa TC: Early-Stage lnterdiscip\ina ry Col la boration: A Sociotechnica I Metrics 

Framework for Network and Security Operations Centers 

Collaborative Research: CSL-MultiAD: Assessing Collaborative STEM Learning through Rich 

47.070 

47.070 

47.070 

47.070 

47.070 

Information Flow based on Multi-Sensor Audio Diarizat1on 47 .070 

Sa TC: CORE: Small: Digital Homelessness in the Heartland· Safeguarding and £nha ncing the 

Experiences of Public Internet Users 47.070 

CAREER: Integrating phylogenetics and development to investigate character evolution in 

hydrozoans 

Delineating the roles of rising CO2 and temperature on flowering time across pre-industria I 

through future condition::;: 

Collaborative Research: Discovery and a nzi lysi s in the cradle of specI at ion theory· biotic 

survey·s of Melanesia's terrestrial vertebrates 

Collaborative Research: Automated and community-driven synthesis of the tree of life 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

Identifying 
Number 

EAR-1654637 

EAR-1543684 

ICER-1639734 

ICER-1639738 

PLR-1650692 

AGS-1656237 

OPP-1745055 

EAR-1827866 

EAR-1841614 

OPP-1848210 

EAR-1916642 

EAR-1925942 

EAR-1917705 

ICER-1928389 

EAR-1941017 

CCF~13S0901 

CNS-14098S3 

CNS-1422206 

CCF-1619140 

CNS-1718880 

CCF-1717894 

CNS-1742815 

OAC-1808553 

Agreement 

CCF-1812927 

115-1838236 

CNS-1850406 

CNS-1916732 

CNS-1915824 

115-1918012 

CNS-1945180 

DEB-0953571 

105-1457236 

DEB-1557053 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number Amount 

19.988 

69,236 

188.059 

95,298 

S0,082 

59,832 

26,466 

101,650 

66,080 

139,493 

S4.935 

1,004 

S,809 

36,039 

108,294 

37,917 

69,924 

28,66S 

77,339 

66,624 

72,517 

24,294 

80,437 

66,706 

24,881 

118,648 

49,176 

3,186 

56,327 

21.485 

23,077 

(28) 

81,280 

106,040 

1,511 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION {Continued} 
Integrating Fossil Data into L1kel1hood-ba<,ed Phylogenetic Analyses with Trilobites as a 

Model System 47.074 

Co!laborat1ve Research: Unique structural proteins and cross-linking reactions that control 

physical properttesof1nsectexoskeletons 47 074 

CAREER: Teaching Modern Biodiversity Science from Fieldv,ork to Phylogeny: Diversity, 

Systerna tics, & Evolution of Ecolog1ca I ly Promiscuous Aquatic Beetles 

!COB: Molecular and rnorphol ogical characterization of polar capsules in the paras1t1c 

Myxozoa 

Dig1t12at1on TCN: Collaborative Research: Fossil Insect Collaborative: A Deep-Time 

47.074 

47.074 

Approach to Studying Diversification and Response to Environmental Change 47.074 

IOS Preliminary Proposal: COLLABORATIVE RESEARCH: Genetics and development of parallel 

pollination system evolution in Penstemon 4 7 .0 74 

Collaborative Research: Fire-Fungal-Plant FeedbJcks in Pyrogenic Ecosystems 47.074 

Collaborative Research: Interactive Effects of Exogenous and Endogenous Spa tIa I 

Heterogeneity on Pia nt Diversity 

Evolutionary dynamics of col I atera I gene silencing by pi RNA 

Constraints on the evolution of chromosome dosage compensation: a test In butte rfl Ies 

and moths 

Bridging observational, experimental and genomic insights on species and specI;:i tIon 

through comparative a na lys es in a new vertebrate model sys terns 

Collaborative Research· H1 era rchical Functioning of River Macrosystems in Te ~per ate 

Steppes - From Continental to Hydrogeomorphi c Patch Scales 

Collaborative Research: Developing novel methods for est1r1at1ngcoevolut1onary 

processes using tapeworms and their shark and ray hos ts 

Collaborative Research: beta-ca tenin regulation during asymmetric stem eel I d1w>1ons 

Dissertation Research .Testing the Hypothesis of Ecologic a I Specia tIon in Malays I a 's Karst 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

Geckos 4 7 .074 

DIMENSIONS: COLLABORATIVE RESEARCH: The evolution of pollination syndrome di,,ers1ty in 

Penstemon 

ABI Sustaining: Supporting B1olog1cal Collections Computing with Specify 

doseR: a novel linear modeling fr a me work for dosage compensation a na lys is 

Bilateral BBSRC-NSF /BIO: ABI Innovation: Modeling prate In interactions to interpret genetic 

variation 

DISSERTATION RESEARCH Asses':.ing r1u!t1-scale drivers of poll1natorassembly and plant-

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

pollinator netWork architecture in the context ofpra irie restoration 4 7 .07 4 

Digitization TCN, Collaborative Research: The Cretaceous World: Digitizing Foss I Is to 

Reconstruct Evolving Ecosystems in the Western Interior Seaway 47.074 

Can improving predictions of soil oxygen dynamicsincrea se understanding of greenhouse 

gas hotspots and hot moments? 47.074 

Investigating novel functions of septate junction proteins during morphoge nes Is In 

Drosophila 47.074 

Dimensions US-China: Collaborative Research: Microbe eco-evolutiona ry feedbad,s as 

drivers of plant coexistence. diversity gradients, and overyi eldi ng 

Collaborative Research. Ecological Dynamics of the Plant-Arbuscular Mycorrh1.:al Fu11al 

Mutualism. Contribution to Plant Species turnover and Coexistence 

RAPID: Decline and Resilience of White Ash Populations during an Emerald Ash Borer 

Invasion 

L TREB Renewa I: Long-term studies of secondary success ion and commun1t•1 assembly in the 

prairie-forest ecotone of eastern Kans.is 

Colla borat1ve Research: Phylogenetic Systematics and the Evolution of Reproductive 

Innovation in an Adaptive Rad1 at ion of Li rnnonectes Fanged Frogs 

DISSERTATION RESEARCH. Deterrriining anucleated sperm function in Lepidoptera 

Collaborative Re':.ea rch: Dig1t1zation TCN: oVert. Open Explor JtI on of Vertebrate Dive rs 1ty in 

30 

Collaborative Research: ABI Development: Cultivating a susta i nJ ble Open Tree of Life 

SG: Collaborative Research Meas un ng intra-locus sexua I conflict across the genor1e in a 

47.074 

47.074 

47 074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

d1oec1ous plant 47.074 

Bilatera I BBSRC-NSF/BIO: CIBR. Structura I modeling of I nteractome to assess phenotypic 

effects of genetic variation 47.074 

Collaborative Research: Cestode phylogeny and genomics: A spine for the spineless, 

gutless worms 47.074 

Collaborative Research: SG: Clonal1ty and the scope for adaptation in heterogeneous 

environments 47.074 

Collaborative Proposal: MRA: Teleconnections Among Great Plains NEON Sites by Wind and 

IN1ng 47.074 

CIBR: Collaborative Research: Integrating data communities with Biota Phy: a 

computational platform for data-intensive b1od1vers1ty research and training 47.074 

Identifying 
Number 

DEB-1255993 

IOS-1258027 

OEB-1453452 

IOS-1321759 

EF-1304957 

IOS-1555418 

DEB-1557000 

DEB-1456975 

MCB-1413532 

DEB-1457758 

D[B-1457774 

EF1442595 

DEB-1457776 

IOS-1456538 

DEB-1702036 

DEB-1542402 

D8I-1565098 

DBl-1661454 

DBl-1565107 

DEB-1600525 

DBl-1602067 

DEB-1613325 

IOS-1656835 

DEB-1738041 

DEB-1556664 

105·1644618 

DEB·1655500 

DEB-1654388 

DEB•1701931 

DBl-1701932 

DBl-1759838 

DEB-1753630 

0BI-1917263 

DEB-1921411 

DEB-1923495 

DEB-1926596 

DBl-1930005 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number Amount 

16,379 

142 

104,780 

39,571 

880 

83,055 

50,205 

4,655 

4,923 

1,785 

84,200 

317,688 

48,557 

(1,037) 

138,776 

207 

147,698 

87,438 

4,508 

109.500 

2,744 

136,515 

372,386 

60,764 

999 

61,158 

63,869 

2,191 

12,654 

145,708 

32,612 

165.351 

9,551 

6,472 

13,413 

189,864 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION {Continued) 
Chromosomal inversions and gene expression in Mimulus 

COLLABORATIVE RESEARCH: L TREB RENEWAL: The role of ecological heterogeneity 1n a long­

term grassland restoration experiment 

Wor!,_s hop: Modern methods in microscopy: Eluc1dat1ng the physica I biolog·1 of the eel I 

Summers - 2020 and 2021; Lawrence, Kansas 

BBSRC-NSF/B10: A holistic approach to understand drought a dapta ti on In plants, the Ir 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

symbionts, and free-living rnicrobiomes 4 7 .074 

The Acquisition of Northern Pa me (pmq] (Otoma nguea n) 4 7 .07 5 

Kansas City Research Data Center 47.075 

Systematic Study of Group-Based Legal Mobil1zat1on 47.075 

Understanding Gender Differences in STEM Academic Careers 47.075 

CeMENT as a Networking Experiment 47 .075 

ASerr,antic Grammar of Kiowa -kio 47.075 

Doctoral Dissertation Research: Environmental R1s~ Versus Economic Prosperity: Climate 

Change Denial and the Politics of Coastal Restoration in Southern Louisiana 47.075 

Doctoral Dissertation Research: An ERP Investigation of Individual Differences in the 

Processing of Wh- Dependencies by Native and Non-Native Speakers. 4 7 .075 

f'v'odeling Ne ura I Processes as Ana log Computations 4 7 .075 

Examining Native Language Variability and its Effects on Second Language Process Ing: An 

Event-RelJted Potentials Investigation ofReferent1al Dependencies 

Doctoral Dissertation Research: Broken Promises of Higher Education: Why Has the 

Meritocratic Power of Advanced Degrees Declined? 

Neural Mechanisms for Phonological Alternation with High and Low Productivity 

The Genetic History of the Aleut People 

Collaborative Research: Com paring Single •vs. Double-B!1nd Review of Sc1ent1f1c t>.bstra cts 

47.075 

47.075 

47.075 

47.075 

for Accuracy and Bias 4 7 .075 

Doctoral Dissertation Research: Examining the l1ngu1s tic cues that guide pred1 ctIon In the 

processing of Mandarin rel a tIve clauses: An ERP study 4 7 .075 

Colla borat1ve Research: The Effect of State Disinvestment in Higher Education on Research 

Quality and Returns to Scale in Science Funding 47.075 

Doctoral Dissertation Research: Lifestyle M1gra nts and the Economic~ of lntegra tIon in 

Caribbean Costa Rica 

Doctoral Dissertation Research: Lexical Acoustics 

Doctoral Dissertation Research: Do farmers know better? Exploring the pol it1 cs of on-fa rm 

innovation, environmental change, and rural livelihoods in the US hop-growing industry 

Deep Roots: Wide-Spread Implementation of community-driven evide nee-based Pedagogy 

NSF0072356 - Graduate Research Fellowship Program 

CyberCorps: New Schol a rs hips for Service (SFS) Program at the University of Kansas -

JayhawkSFS 

Collaborative Research: Transforming the Eva I ua tion ofTeach1 ng: A Study of Ins t1tutIona I 

Change to Adva nee STEM Undergraduate Educa tI on 

Collaborative Research: Technology Education for Women in Transition: Bro a den Ing 

Participation Through Innovations 

CANSec: The Central Area Networking and Security Workshop 

Collaborative Research: Cool Science: Artas a Vehicle for lnterge nerationa I Lea ming 

NRT-HDR: The Internet of Catalysis - Harnessing Data Science for Catalyst Design 

Collaborative Research: 2014-201 7 Development of the Ask.:i ry.:in Radio Array Ultra-high 

Energy Neutrino Detector at the South Pole 

Collaborative Research: People, landscape and narratives in time -Birnirk and the 

emergence of lnupiaq culture in northwestern Ala ska 

Phase VI: Climate Change and Energy: Basic Science, Impacts, and Mitigation 

RII Track-2 FEC: Catalysis for Renewables: Applications, Fundamental sand Technologies 

(CRAFT) 

RII Trad,-1: Microbiomes of/1,quatic, Plant and Soil Systerris (MAPS) mediating 

sustainability: An observational and experimental network across Kansas 

Rll Track-2 FEC: Improving Water Management, Treatment and Recovery in Oil and Gas 

Production 

RII Track-4: Pore-Scale Transport Phenomena in Li-02 Battery Electrodes Characterized by 

Nano-Tomography 

RI I Tra ck-4: Pulse Radi olysis Stud1 es of H2 Generation by [Cp*Rh] Complexes to Characterize 

Design Rules for Improved Catalysts 

RII Track-2 FEC: Marshal ling Diverse Big Data Streams to Understand Risk ofT1 ck-borne 

Diseases in the Great Plains 

47,075 

47.075 

47.075 

47.076 

47.076 

47.076 

47.076 

47.076 

47.076 

47.076 

47.076 

47.078 

47.078 

47.079 

47 079 

47.083 

47,083 

47.083 

47.083 

47.083 

Identifying 
Number 

MCB-1940785 

DEB-1922915 

MCB-2001870 

IOS-20163Sl 

BCS-1360874 

SES-1359527 

SES1535673 

SES1538797 

SES-1547054 

BCS-1664431 

SES-1703120 

BCS-1728019 

SES-1754974 

Agreement 

Agreement 

BCS-1826547 

BCS-1849338 

SES-1824259 

Agreement 

SMA-1854849 

1904244 

BCS-1918404 

SES-1946941 

DUE-152S775 

DGE-1540502 

DGE-1565570 

DUE-1726087 

DRL-1907002 

DGE-1842678 

DRL-1906810 

DGE-1922649 

PHY-1404289 

PLR-1732344 

EPS-0903805 

OIA-1539105 

OIA-1656006 

OIA-1632892 

OIA1833048 

OIA-1833087 

1920946 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number Amount 

7,908 

43,653 

31,922 

457 

19,701 

7,140 

1,000 

75,874 

2,508 

12,740 

2,567 

2,968 

663 

91,335 

3,775 

117,875 

71,107 

24,345 

3,710 

22,712 

3,974 

4,504 

750 

209,604 

359,333 

459,220 

132,200 

161,791 

5,404 

86,635 

195,724 

23 

10,890 

(1,614) 

60,725 

3,891,006 

1,030,412 

47,903 

51,442 

137,447 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION {Continued} 

Pass through AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY 

APS Conference for Undergraduate Women in Physics II 

PhysTEC- Building a Solution to the Nationa I Physics Teacher Shortage 

Pass through AVIUM LLC 

Dual-pH Water Splitting Device Comprising Earth-Abundant Electrocatalysh 

Pass through BATTB.LEMEMORIAL INSTITUTE 

Reaeratron and D.issolved Gas laboratory Analysis 

Mosquito Taxonomic ldent1f1cation 

Reaerat1on Analyses: SF6, Chloride, Bromide 

Mosquito Taxonomic Identification 

Dissolved Gas Analyses: CH4. CO2, N20 

Pass through CASE WESTERN RESERVE UNIVERSITY 

RI: Medium: Active Sensing, Localization and Mapping in Dynamic Deformable 

Environments for Image-Guided Interventions 

Pass through CAST INC. 

Acee le rating Higher Order Th1nki ng and STEM Content Learning Among Students 

w/D1sabilities 

Pass through COLORADO SCHOOL OF MINES 

CZ RCN: Building ca pa city to deepen the critical zone: expanding bou nda rIes and exploring 

gradients through data-model synergy 

Pass through COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY 

Collaborative Research: I EDA 2016-2021: Operation of a Multi-Di scipli n;:irv D:1ta Fa ell Itv for 

the Earth Science Community 

I EDA 2016-2021: Operation of a l\,~ul t1 -Disciplinary Data Fa cil1ty for the Earth Science 

Community 

Pass through CORNB.L UNIVERSITY 

U.S. CMS Upgrades for the HL-LHC 

Pass through DUKE UNIVERSITY 

Human and Natural Forcings ofCr1t1cal Zone Dynamics and Evolution at the C:ilhoun Critical 

Zo_ne Observatory 

Pass through HISTORY COLORADO 

A Study in the lntegrat1 on of Western Knowledge and Native American Knowie dge Bases 

Pass through INDIANA UNIVERSITY 

CIF21 DIBBS: Middleware and High Performance Analytics Libraries for Scalable Data 

Science 

Pass through JOHNSON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

Johnson County Community College STEM Scholarship Project 

Pass through KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

RAPID: Are Biogeochem1ca I Res pons es linked to the M1crobia I Compos I tIon of a Def1 ned 

Nutrient and MicrobiJI Input to a large River 

Processes Influencing Comf'1 unity Assembly During Ta llgrass Prairie Res toratIon 

Pass through KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY SPA 

Konz3 Prairie L TER: Grassia nd Dyna mies and Long-Term TraJecton es of Change 

Konzu Prairie L TER: Long Terri Research on Grassland Dynamics and Glob a I Change 

Pass through LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY 

Protein interactions regulate iron storage and utilization in bacteria 

Pass through NATIONAL ECOLOGICAL OBSERVATORY NETWORK 

Contract Bid for NEON, Inc. RFP--0256-AQU Reaeration and Dissolved Gas Laboratory 

Analysis 

Pass through NEW YORK UNIVERSITY 

Welting at Thwaites grounding zone and its control on sea level (THWAITES-MELT) 

Pass through NORTHERN ARIZONA UNIVERSITY 

CNH-l: Sea le-dependent feedbacks among protected areas and surround1 ng socI0-

ecologica I systems 

Pass through OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY 

Digitization TCN. Coll aborat1ve Research: Earth and sky: digitizing the vascular flora of the 

south-central United States 

47 049 

47.049 

47.041 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.000 

47 .ODO 

47.070 

47.076 

47 050 

47.050 

47.050 

47.049 

47.050 

47.076 

47.070 

47.076 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.074 

47.050 

47 074 

47.074 

Identifying 
Number 

CWC-021 

PT-002-2019 

21250 

597225 

USDOl ~0000598396 

USOOl-0000731738 

usoo 1-000073 2 907 

USOOl-000073 2 763 

RES510815 

UK090118-21 

401574-5801 

3(GG013108-0l) 

3B(GG013106-07) 

79433-20679 

14-NSF-1078 

Agreement 

Bl-4848800-UK 

19228 

518127 

A00-0071-SOOS-AO 1 

S1S103.04 

515099.02 

P0-0000065804 

1010-0345-000 

F0691-02 

1003088-01 

1-578050-KU 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

PHY-1707990 

NEON Cooperative ,<\.greement 

NEON Cooperative Agreement 

115-1563805 

DRL-1813556 

EAR-1904527 

OCE-1636653 

OCE-1636653 

PHY-1946735 

EAR-1331846 

ACl-1443054 

DUE-1564432 

DEB-1822960 

DEB-144084 

DEB-1440484 

DEB-1440484 

MCB-1837877 

OPP-1739003 

DEB-1617309 

DBl-1902085 

Amount 

(13.108) 

39,225 

14.885 

843 

3,661 

101,119 

86,460 

38,020 

51.188 

143,803 

2.023 

153,073 

56,763 

880 

62,148 

6,136 

63,958 

3,370 

1.959 

3.695 

13,529 

9,768 

4,48S 

1.888 

41.484 

12,270 

44,801 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION (Continued) 

Pass through PENNSYLVANIA STATE UNIVERSITY 

NSFPLR-NERC: Ground Geophysics Survey ofThwaites Glacier 

Pass through PRINCETON UNIVERSITY 

U.S. CMS Operations at the Large Hadron Collider 

Pass through SAINT CLOUD STATE UNIVERSITY 

Collaborative Research: D1versif1ca tion in the Deep-Sea and the Evolution of Fangs, 

B1oluminescence, Hermaphrod1tism,and Marine Habitat Transitions 

Pass through SRI INTERNATIONAL 

Scientific Productivity Data of SOR Sample through Linkage. Expanded Manual Val1d;:it1on 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA - SAN DIEGO 

CFDA 
Number 

47.0SO 

47.049 

47.074 

47.000 

PRAG MA- Enabling Scientific Expeditions and Infrastructure Experimenta t1on for Pa c1fic Rim 

Institutions and Researchers 47.080 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO 

Data NetONE: Observation Network for Earth 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME 

A Qua rkNet Site at the University of Kansas: EngJgi ng High School Physics TeJ chers In 

Particle Physics Research 

QuarkNet center at the University of Kansas 

Pass through WRIGKT STATE UNIVERSITY 

Processing of Optimally-constructed, Non-contiguous Radar Transmission Spectra 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Direct Award 

Understanding of Cata lys i5 on Early Transition Meta I Oxide-based CJtalys ts through 

Explora tIon of Surface Structure and Chemistry dur1 ng Catalysis Using In-situ Approaches 

~~echanist1c Studies to Enable Aerobic Oxidation ofC-H Bonds by ManganeseCatalysts 

Scrut1 nizing entrainment and mass flux closures in sha I low cumulus par::i rneteriza tI ons 

using cloud-radar observations and large-eddy simulation 

Study of qua si-colli siona 1 effects In laboratory and astrophysical pL:i sma s 

Searches for New Physics in Standard Model Processes 

Probing Small-x QCD Dynamics With Hadronic Collisions 

Molecular to Mesoscate Targeting ofOxoanions with Multi-Tasking Hosts 

Uranyl Capture and Activation with Lewis Acids and Macrocyclic Host'> 

Searching for the Nature of Dark Matter and Dark Energy 

Ab lnitio Machine learning Algorithms for Modeling Kinetics on Amorphous Catalysts 

Atomic and Molecular Physics in Strong Fields 

Research in Heavy-lon Nuclear Physics at CMS 

Stationary Direct Methanol Fuel Cells Using Pure Methanol 

Integrated CCS for Kansas (IC Kan) 

A NOVEL SMART MICROCHIP PROPP ANTS TECHNOLOGY FOR PRECISION DIAGNOSTICS OF 

HYDRAULIC FRACTURE NETWORKS 

Pass through BATTELLEMEMORIAL INSTITUTE 

Carbon Storage Assurance Facility Enterprise (CarbonSAFE) 

Pass through FERMI NATIONAL ACCELERATOR LABORATORY 
Travel Support for KU for CMS ETL project 

Pass through HONEYWELL 

MASTER AGREEMENT 

Miniaturization and Repacking of M1cr0'.vave Componenb for Ultri.l·Wideband Radar 

Applications 

Pass through LAWRENCE LIVERMORE NATIONAL LABORATORY 

Theoretical and Algorithmic Development of Asynchronous ltera tIve Linear Solvers 

Pass through OAK RIDGE NATIONAL LABORATORY 

Ambient-pressure x-rJy photoe\ectron spectroscopy (AP-XPS) stud Ies 

Pass through SANDIA NATIONAL LABORATORIES 

Molecular Modeling of Fluid Properties at Mineral Interfaces 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA REGENTS 
Konza Prairie Subcontract 

47.070 

47.049 

47.049 

47.041 

81.049 

81.049 

81.049 

81.049 

81.049 

81.049 

81.049 

81.049 

81.049 

81.049 

81.049 

81 049 

81.087 

81.089 

81.089 

81.089 

81.000 

81.000 

81.000 

81.000 

81.000 

81.000 

81.000 

Identifying 
Number 

5860-UKCR-NSF-8934 

SUB0000197 

149584 

P020663 

598S8222 

063045-87L3 

Agreement 

Agreement 

669871-3 

DE-SC0014561 

DE-SC0016359 

DE-SC0016522 

DE-SC0016368 

OE-SC0017938 

DE-SCD019389 

OE-SC0018G29 

OE-SC0019169 

DE-SC0019474 

DE-SC0019488 

DE-FG02-04 ER15S04 

DE-FG02-96ER40981 

DE-EE0008440 

DE-FE0029474 

OE-FE0031784 

USOOl-00007 25904 

659418 

Agreement 

N000259702 

8638709 

4000162561 

2127658 

7114774 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

OPP-1738934 

DEB-1543654 

NSFDACS16Cl234 

OCl-1234983 

AC!-1430508 

PHY-1806631 

PHY-1806531 

DE-FE0031623 

DE-NA0002839 

DE-AC52-07NA27344 

DE-AC05-000R22725 

DE-AC02-0SCH11231 

Amount 

99,476 

78,140 

(673) 

40,960 

17,360 

126,473 

(100) 

600 

31,551 

70,360 

159,877 

124,135 

80,583 

38,499 

195,547 

116,630 

164,672 

238,876 

304,551 

6,846 

470,381 

268,625 

67,509 

52,149 

615,636 

6,296 

790,557 

67,747 

18,207 

(271) 

26,273 

86,416 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY (Continued) 
Characterizing the Va riat1 on and Covariation of Cloud M1crophysica I Properties and 

lmpl1cat1ons for Simulation ofSubgrid-scale Warm-Rain Processes in Earth System Models 81.049 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA 

Experimental Study of Oil Swelling with Ethane and Propane 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS-AUSTIN 

GWPC-Regional Induced Seismic1ty Collaborative (RISC) 

Pass through VISTA CLARA INC. 

Dynamic NMR LoggingTechnolog1es for H1gh-Resolut1on fl/easurement ofHydrogeolog1c 

Properties and Soil Response 

Dynamic NMR logging Technologies for High-Res olut1on r,,/easurement of Hydrogeolog1 c 

Properties and Soil Response 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Direct Award 
Funds for the Improvement of Postsecondary Education 

The Effects of Promoting Engaging Early literacy Interactions In Preschool Environments· 

Literacy 30 

lmp!ementingComprehens1ve, Integrated, Three-tiered Models to Meet Students' 

Academic, Behav1 or, and Social Needs: A Res ea rcher-Pract1t1oner Partnership 

Effects of Implicit Bias on Children's Early Outcomes 

Aspire Plus: A Re sea rcher-Practit1oner Pa rtnersh1p to Promote Se lf-Determ1 nation and 

More Positive Student Outcomes 

The effects of onl1 ne decision mak1 ng support for home visitors using an RTI approJch to 

promoting the language development of at-risk infants and toddlers 

Middle School Class-wide Function-related Intervention Teams (MS CW-FIT) IIT'prov1n5 

AcadelT'ic Engagement and Outcomes for Middle School Students 

MTSS and Self-Determination: Examining the Impact of Tier 1 Supports to Promote Self­

Determ1nat1on and Academic Outcomes 

Profes siona I Development to Support Teachers' lmp!ernentat1on of a Tiered Mode I for 

Prorr-oting Social Development of Infants and Toddlers 

Validation of Cognitive Problem-Solving and Movement lnfa nt-Toddler IGDls for Screenin5 

and General Outcome Progress Monitoring 

Measuring Early Communication Development in Children with ASD 

Promoting Positive Tra ns1tion Outcomes for Secondary Students with lntellectua I 

D1sa bil Ity: A Research Institution-SEA Partnership In Rhode Island 

Development of a Data-based Decision Making System to Support Educators' Promotion of 

Infants and Toddlers' Cognitive Problem-Solving Skills 

Validity Studies of the Classroom Code for Interactive Recording of Children's Learning 

Environments (Cl RCLE) (Version 2.0): A Preschool Eco-Behaviora I Interaction tvlea sure for 

Intervention Decision Making 

Factors Contributing to Academic, Social/Communication, and Behavioral Outcomes for 

Elementary Students with the Most S1gnifica nt Cogn1t1ve Di sa bi l1ties 

Promoting Teacher Use of the Supports Intensity Scale-Children's Version to Engage In 

Supports Pia nning to Enha nee Access to the General Education Curriculum for Children with 

Intellectual D1sabi11ty 

Project OataWall: A Decision Support System for MTSS 

Prorr,oting Self-Determination for Students with 01 sa bil ItIe s: A Goa I-Sett1 ng Chr.1 I lenge App 

Possible Selves and Se!f-Determina tion: lmprovi ng Transition Outcomes for High School 

Students with learning Di sabd ities 

Project SCREEN: Va Iida tion of a Free-Access Screening Tool for K-12 Educ;1tors to Screen 

Students with lnterna Ii zing and Extern a Ii zing Behavior Patterns 

Enhancing Ci3T: Bui I ding Professional Ca p;:icity for High Fidel Ity Implementation to Support 

Students' Educational Outcomes {Project ENHANCE) 

Prorr,ot1ng ASAP Collaboration through Technology (PACT). An Intervention Modif1ca tIon to 

Enhance Home-School Collaboration 

SE Model Professional Development in Science Education for Special Educators (SE-SESE) 

Professional Development to Support Intervention Implementation of the Promoting 

Communication Tools for Advancing language in Kids (PC TALK) for Infants and Toddlers at 

Risk for or with Disabilities 

KU ACCESS: Leadership in Access, College, Career, and Extensiveand Significant Supports for 

Secondary Students with SevereDisabil ities 

Preparation of Special Education, Early Intervention, and Related Services leadership 

Personnel 

Strengthening Outcomes for All learners in Inclusive Settings (SOARS) 

81.000 

81089 

81.049 

81.049 

84.116 

84.305 

84.305 

84.305 

34.305 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.325 

84.325 

84.325 

Identifying 
Number 

OFED00l0-01 

1120346? 

UTAlS-000016 

20080 

21635 

Pl 16Z990008 

R30SA170241 

R305H150013-16 

R305A190199 

R305H190017 Act 1 

R324A12036S -15 

R324A150279 

R3 24Al 70008 

R324Al 70118 

R324A150166-17 

R324A160072 

R324l160002 

R324Al"/0141 -19 

R324,'\170048 

R324A180024 

R324Al80034 19 

R324A190054 

R324A180012 -19 

R3 24Al 90011 

R3 24Al 90013 

R324N190002 

R324A170151-19 

R324A18202 

R324A190223 

H3250140031-17 

H32SD160080-17 

H325K160141 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

DE-SC0020057 

Plains CO2 Reduction (PCOR) 

Partnership 

DE-FE00027702 

DE-SCOOl 7096 

Amount 

21,360 

5,439 

6,207 

(195) 

41,282 

5,000,000 

821,915 

(1) 

188,721 

65,153 

461 

412,680 

1,090,616 

382,007 

424,640 

363,027 

9,902 

233,303 

231,028 

554,533 

268,576 

178,174 

602,671 

377,872 

230,756 

510,951 

280,102 

311,364 

15S,16S 

210,011 

261,588 

282,835 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION (Continued) 
The School wide Integrated Framework For Transformation Center (SWIFT) 

Shared Writing Instructional Model{SWIM) for Students with Intellectual D1sabil1t1es 

Stepping Up: Sus ta ina ble Implementation of Innovations for Student Achievement (SIISA) 

MJ king It Happen: Stepping Up Implementation of IGDI Technology to Improve Data-based 

Dec1s1on Making for !nfants and Toddlers with or at-risk for Disabilities 

Stepping Up Technology Ena bled Self-Monitoring For High School Students w1 th D1 sc1 b1 l1t1es 

Virtual real1tyOpportunit1es to Integrate Social Skills (VOISS) 

KU Transition to Postsecondary Education for Youth with ID 

Supporting High-Needs Elementary Students with the CW-FIT Program: Building for Sea le 

and Sustainability 

Pass through BEL TON SCHOOL DISTRICT USO 124 

Evaluation of the TEAM science teacher professional development prograrr 

Pass through CAST. INC. 

CORGI 2020: Scaling Models for the Classrooms ofTomorrow 

Pass through DONNELLY COLLEGE 

Evatua tion of the Donnelly College MSEI P Program 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Scaling-Up KSDETASN Evaluation Proposal 

Kansas SPDG Evaluation 

Use of Learning Maps as an Or5anizing Structure for Formative Assessment 

Pass through MARYLAND STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Innovations in Science Map, Assessment, and Report Technologies {I-SMART) 

Pass through METROPOLITAN NASHVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

GEAR UP Nashville Project 

Pass through PURDUE UNIVERSITY 

Para-Impact: Professional Development with Teacher-as-Coach for Paraeducc,tors of 

Elementary Students with Moderate-to-Severe Developmental D1sabil1t1es 

Pass through SAN FRANCISCO STATE UNIVERSITY 

Implementing an Emergent Literacy Curriculum for Students with Intellectual Dis a bil1ties in 

Genera! Education Classrooms 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI· COLUMBIA 

Ev.1\ua ting the Efficacy of a Daily Check-in/Check-out Intervention for Students At-Risk for 

Emotional and Behavioral Disorders 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF OREGON 

Technical Assistance Center on Positive Behaviored Interventions and Supports V 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS-AUSTIN 

Center for Postsecondary Outcomes for Deaf lnd1vidua Is 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF lJT AH 

Project ASPIRE: Achieving Success in Promoting Rea d1ness for Education and Employment 

DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

Direct Award 
Kans<1s Serves Subst<1nce Affected Families 

Kansas Serves Native American Families - KSNAF 

The Heartland SexuJI AssJult Policies & Prevention on Campuses Project 

Bridging the Word Gap Research Network 

Toxicogenomics of meta I response in genetical ly-va ria bl e Drosophil populc1t1on s 

Peptide-Polymer Engineering Dentin/Adhesive lnterfdc1al Bond Integrity 

Training Researchers in Language Impairments 

Interactive book reading to accelerate word learning by children with SLI 

Morphosyntactic Abilities ofSLI Pro bands 

A virtua I voca I tract for speech output using non-i nva s,ve brain-computer interfa:::e 

Genetics tu dies of specific language impairment (SLI) us, ng cons a nguI neous fa r11l Ies 

Ka nsJ s Progra n, to Improve the HeJ Ith of People with Mobil1 ty LimitJtions <1 nd lntellectua I 

D1sabil1ties 

84.326 

84.326 

84.327 

84.327 

84.327 

84.327 

84.407 

84.411 

84.366 

84.327 

84.120 

84.027 

84.32"3 

84.368 

84.368 

84.334 

84.324 

84.324 

84.324 

84.326 

84 326D 

84.418 

93 087 

93.087 

93.088 

93.110 

93.113 

93.121 

93.173 

93.173 

93.173 

93.173 

93.173 

93.184 

Identifying 
Number 

H326Y120005-16 

H326Ml80010 

H3275120019 - 16 

H3275140024 - 17 

H327S170001 

H327S180006 

P407A150017.-16 

U411B190025 

19505 

KUCRl 10119-24 

20418 

652-15-1860 

652-18-1939 

652-16-1887 

190496/201566 

2-00S30-01 

19100063-004 

515-0002 

(00064320-2 

282070( 

UTA16-001045 

10033712 

90CU0077--05-00 

90CU0079 

6 AST\iVH160042-02-0l 

5 UA6MC27762-06-00 

1R01ES029922-01 

R01DE025476 

ST32DC000052-22 

R01DC012824 

SRO 1 DCOO 1803-24 

1R01DC016343-02 

1R21DC017830-01Al 

NU2700000006 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

H3275190008 

P120A170117 

SPDG Evaluation 

S368A150013 

S368...\170009 

GEAR UP 

R324A180186 

R324A1S0021 

R3 24Al 90046 

H326S180001 

H326Dl60001 

H418Pl30009 

Amount 

5,060 

467,650 

(340) 

305,109 

464,385 

448.334 

285,436 

224.872 

(196) 

14,561 

5,207 

540,268 

128,922 

490,172 

1,036,024 

188,2S1 

154,000 

29,140 

31,608 

24,189 

98,887 

17,251 

219,674 

559,186 

61.750 

298,676 

169.716 

193,129 

175,686 

270,209 

552,831 

181,652 

19,966 

357,223 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued) 
Tra urn a exposure, emotion regulation and cognitive skills in early childhood: Prospective 

and longitudinal examination oft he mechanisms of adJustment 

t-•./otor abnormalities and functional brain mechanisms in autism spectrum disorder 

Ecologica I Momentary Assessment of Unhealthy Exercise and Affect in Eat1 ng Disorders 

Campus Suicide Prevention at the University of Kansas 

CFDA 
Number 

93.242 

93.242 

93.242 

93.243 

A cluster-randomized tria I of a behavioral activation I nterventIon administered In a college 

freshman orientation course 93.273 

93.279 

93.279 

Investigation of Neoc!eroda nes as Novel Opioid ligands 

Eva lua tIon of Physicochemica I Properties Imparted by Fluorinated Pept1dor-,im 

DEVELOPMENT OF SMOKING CESSATION INTERVENTIONS INFORMED BY TEMPORAL 

DISCOUNTING 

M1crofluid1c Integrative C1rcu la ting mI RNA Profiling for Cancer Diagnos1 s 

81otechnology Resource Center of B1omodula r Multi sea le Syc;terris CBM2 for Prec1s Ion 

Molecular Diagnostics 

Sea nning Resonator Microscopy 

Integrated Digital M1croflu1d1c Platforms for Next-.Generation Glycomics 

Comprehensive analysis of human adaptive immune receptors to elucid;:ite correlates of 

Epstein-Barr virus disease suppression 

Designed Beta-strands for inh1 b1t1ng efflux pumps and d1 sa bl1 ng a ntibiot1c re'>istance 

A resource for the Genetic Ana lys1s of Complex Traits 

Cognitive and Emotional Processes of Metaphorical Cancer Communications 

O-GlcNAcylat1on of Ewing sarcoma proteins in chromosomal maintenance 

Integrated exosomes profiling for mini mcll ly invasive diagnosis and monitoring of cancer 

lncrea sed Sensitivity of Minimal Residua! Oisea se Monitoring using Peripheral Blood in 

Pediatric Patients with Acute Lymphob!astic Leukemia 

Nano-Engineered Lab-on-a-Chip for Assessing HuR-Regula ted Exosomes for Cancer 

f',/onitori ng and Targeted Therapy 

Molecular cancer therapy ta rgetIng HuR-ARE I nteractI on 

Synthetic Letha 1 Targeting of Growth Factor Receptors 

I-CONNECT PLUS· Enhancing Community Participation for Adolescents and Adults with ASD 

using Online Instruction, Coaching, and Accessible Se If-Management Technol ogIes 

Research and Training Center on Community Living 

Kansas State Plan for Assistive Technology 

2019-2020: Kansas State Plan for Assistive Technology 

Reducing Expulsion & Suspension by Coaching Early Educ a tors (RESCUEE) 

93.279 

93.286 

93 286 

93 286 

93 310 

93.310 

93.859 

93.351 

93.393 

93.393 

93.394 

93.394 

93.394 

93.395 

93.395 

93.433 

93.433 

93.464 

93.464 

93.575 

Implementation and SustainJbi11tyofPositive-behav1or-support In Real E~Hly-carc" (lnSPIRE) 93.575 

AOD • Supported Dec is ion Making Across the Lifespan Pia nni ng Gr.:i nt 

Kansas University Center on Developmental Di sabil ItIes (K UCDD) 

KAPP. Kamas Adoption Permanency Project 

Kansas Strong for Children and Families (Kansas Strong) 

Behavioral Health Workforce Education and Training (BHWIT) Program 

Re ACT an Adaptive Mobile Health Intervention for Adolescent Asthma 

Weight management in rural health clinics 

HTS to identify sma II molecules to disrupt a bnorma I hunt1ngtin interactions In HD 

RAGE and mitochondrial degeneration in diabetes 

Regulation of growth cone protrusion in Netri n-med1ated axon repulsion 

The role of ETR-1/CELFl, an RNA binding protein, in Ne urona I Migration 

Tools for neurona I pathway analysis at sub-second and sI ngle-cell resolut1 on 

Structura I and funct1ona I connectIv1ty of the socI al decision-making network 

Regula tIon of growth cone polarity and protrus ·1on in axon gu1da nee 

NMR studies of bacterial needle and tip proteins 

The role of peptide sign a ling in Enterococcus f aeca lis biofilm development 

Assessment of se retype-independent i rnmunity elicited by Shigella T3SS protein 

Assembly/function of the sorting platform of the Shigel la type 111 secretion apparatus 

Genera ting Native Env Glycosy!a tion in HIV Vaccine Ca nd1dates 

Trans po son mutagene sis for Chia mydia trachornatis 

Development ofa next generation vaccine to prevent pertussis 

Improved Informatics for Epitope Mapping by Hydrogen Exchange-Mass Spectrometry 

93.631 

93.632 

93.652 

93.652 

93.732 

93.838 

93.847 

93.853 

93.853 

93.853 

93.853 

93.853 

93.853 

93.853 

93.855 

93.855 

93.855 

93.855 

93.855 

93 855 

93.855 

93.855 

Identifying 
Number 

SRO 1MH079252-07 

R01MH112734 

R36MH120943 

6 U79SM062485-03 MOOl 

RD1AA027781 

SRO! DA018151 ·14 

4R33DA03 6 73 0-03 

7K02 DA034 76 7-07 

1 R? 1EB024101-01 

P41EB020594-06 

1R03E807357-01A1 

1R21CA207816-02 

5DP500023118-03 

1 DP2GM128201-01 

5R010D010974-10 

5R01CA185378-04 

1R03CA223 949-0 2 

R33CA214333-01 

1R33CA235597-0 ll\l 

R01CA243445 

5R01CA191785-05 

1R01CA211720-01 

90DP0058-04-00 

90RTS043-04-01 

18D lKSSGAT 

1901KSATSG·02 

90YE0198-01-00 

90YE0207-01-00 

90DNDM000301 

90DDUC0033--03-00 

90C01120-05-02 

90(01139-01-00 

1 M01HP313600100 

1 R56HL141394-0 lAl 

5 ROI DK10873 2-04 

5 R.01 NS088059--04 

R01NS089116-04 

1R56NS095682-01Al REV 

1R21NS100433-02 

5 R21 NS109659-02 

1R01NS113104-01 

R03NS114554 

S R01AI07 4856-10 

1R21Alll 7424-01Al 

5 ROlAI 113307-04 

SR01Al1?3351-03 

5 ROlAI 12509 3-02 

R21All25929-02 

1 R21AI 136525-01 

1R21Al135701-01 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number Amount 

685.277 

702,772 

1,173 

35,027 

226,742 

(186J 

67,671 

59,511 

163,492 

1,364,910 

28,444 

76,570 

177,780 

602,670 

462.110 

5,764 

55.447 

215,908 

40,403 

503,749 

212,826 

225,810 

12,898 

837,036 

218,778 

205.979 

2,073 

31,240 

SSl,087 

199,172 

573,717 

449,431 

367,151 

472,393 

204,814 

2.697 

584 

114,139 

181,804 

230,320 

29,650 

85,579 

19,781 

13,874 

406,610 

600.362 

2,239 

70,056 

123,907 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued) 
The ca uses of ba la ncI ng selection on immunity genes: from populations to molecular 

interactions. 

Vaccines to counter emerging ant1b1otic resist.rnce 

ldent1f1cation ofCYP5122Al 1nh1bitors as chemical probes for Le1shmania biology 

Development of a broadly protective subunit vacc1 ne against Pseudomona s ae rugi nos a 

Comprehensive molecular and funct1ona I analyses of a ntI-H IV-1 antibody repertoires 

Probing antigen specificity and response of autoimmune B cells in Ne urornyel 1tis Opt1 ca 

Identification of smal I rnolecu le probes for d1 ssecting the roles of sorting pla tforrri 

components within the type Ill secretion system 

Investigating How ADP-R1bosy1ation Impacts Innate I mm unity During Corona virus Infection 

ldentif.11ng function.ii targets of HSV-1 ICPO-di rected degradJtion 

Molecular Analysis of Disease Pathways 

Integrated Resource for Protein Recognition Studies 

MBRS IMSD Program at the University of Kansas 

Pharmaceut1ca I Aspects of Biotechnology Training 

Development of a rapid glycosvla tion profiling system us Ing mass spectrometry dJta 

Protein Structure and Function 

Chemical Biology for Infectious Disease 

Mentoring Workshop for New Faculty in Org;rnic and B10\ogical Chemistry 

Training Grant in Dynamic Aspects of ChemicJI 81ology 

Regulation oH.inetochore function byTopoisomerc:ise II 

Understa nd1 ng the roles of PTMs in rnodulJting mo\ecula r functions of lysyl oxI dci se-like 2 in 

bre:i st cancer cells 

KU Post Baccalaureate Research Education Prograr, (PREP) 

500 Nations Bridge Col la bora tion: Haskell lndi an Na t1ons University/ U of Kansas 

Anti rnicrobia l peptides as r.-iodels for the evol utIon of gene duplication 

Fluoroalkylethers and Fluorinated Ethermimetics 

fv'.echanisms ofGamma-Secretase 

University of Kansas/Haskell Indian Nations University I RAC DA Project 

Novel and essential meta llophores from multidrug resistant bacterial pathogens 

r,,,•.ass Spectrometry Measurements for Complex PTMS 

Enhanced SamplingofG-Protein-Coupled Receptor-G Protein lnterac.t1on,; 

Genetic di,section and characterization of variation in copper re,istance in Drosoph1I a 

melanogaster 

3 D biomimet1c lymph node engineered extrace\lula r vesicles for unders ta nd1 ng the 

heterogeneity of adaptive immunity 

Quorum sensing evolut1 on and function in mixed bacteria\ communities 

Kans:is Intellectual and Developmental D1sabil1t1es Research Center (KIDDRCj 

The CCS: A Treatment Outcome Measure for lnd1v1dua\s with Severe ID 

The effects of parenting on the development and behavior of FXS adolescents 

Label-free quantitative proteorric methods for developmental pharmacology 

Kansas Intellectual and Developmental Disabil1t1es Research Center 

lnd1v1dual and family-based approaches to increase physical activity in adolescents with 

IDD 

Behavioral Inflexibility in IDD Outcome Measurement 

Examining Biobehavioral Meehan isms of Extreme Ea t1 ng Behaviors in Young Children with 

A.SD 

Young lnfa ntc;' Detection of Emotion 

fv'1tochondrial degra drng enzyme, synaptic m 1tochondria I function in AD mouse model 

Role of cyclophili n D in Abeta-induced syn.J ptIc 1nJury 

Role ofClusterin in Brain Mitochondria 

r,,,•embrane-anchored amyloid peptides in Alzheimer's disease 

TOMM40-mediated mitochondrial dysfunction and Alzheimer's disea'>e 

P1nkl, amylo1d pathology, and mitochondrial quality control in Alzheimer's Disease 

PINKl signaling and synaptic mitochondria integrity In AD 

ApoE, Energy, and SynapticV-ATPase 

93.855 

93 855 

93.855 

93.855 

93.85S 

93.855 

93 855 

93.855 

93.855 

93.859 

93 859 

93 859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93,859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93 859 

93,859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.865 

93.865 

93.865 

93.865 

93.865 

93 865 

93.865 

93.865 

93 865 

93.866 

93,866 

93.866 

93 866 

93.866 

93 866 

93.866 

93 866 

Identifying 
Number 

1RO1Al139154-0l 

R01All38970 

1H01All39198-01Al 

1R21Al140701-0l 

1R21Al143407-0l 

R21AI 144408 

R121Al146517 

1 K 22Al134993-02 

1R21Al154302-0l 

5P20GM103638-03 REVISED 

R01GM074255 

5R25GM062232-17 

5T32TGM008359-28 

RGM103547B 

5P30GM110761-05 

P20GM113117 

5U13GM070824-13 

T32GM00854SE-26 

5R01GM112793-04 

5R01Gtv1113101-04 

5R25GM0734-11-14 

5R25GM06018/.-17 REVISED 

4HOOGM114 714-03 

SR.35GM124661-03 

1R01GM122894-01Al 

K12GM063651 

R01GM127655 

1 R35GM130354-01 

1R01GM132572-0l 

F32GM133111 

1R35GM133794-0l 

5R35GM133572-02 

5P30HD002 528-49 REV 

5R01HD076903-05 REV 

5R01HD084563-05 

1R03HD089006-0l 

US4HD090216 

1R01HD094704-01 

7R01HD082127-05 

F32HD101311 

1K99HD101500-01 

SR01AG044 793-04 

5R3 7 AG03 7319-08 

1R21AGOS5964-0l 

R21AG052751 

1R01AG053041·01Al 

1 RO 1RG054320-01 Rl 

SR21AG058935-02 REVISED 

1R21AG059177-0l 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number Amount 

535.294 

1.241,927 

641,326 

161,981 

151,267 

267,317 

216,978 

141,031 

501 

2,001,722 

362,680 

85,758 

57,200 

473 

190,880 

2.426,106 

9,077 

393,557 

1,580 

26,131 

327,658 

135,737 

78,374 

284,608 

133,551 

506,397 

232,802 

365,251 

326,028 

43,451 

304,046 

255,961 

(3,264) 

6,900 

498,946 

103 

652,092 

431,009 

267,691 

22,895 

29,174 

45,104 

(9,406) 

253,606 

93,860 

14,558 

20,735 

29,170 

25,037 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES {Continued) 
Sporadic Alzheimer's Disease: A B1oene rgetic Etiology? 

RAGE, mitochondria, and tau pathology in AD 

A Dyadic Approach for a Reniote Physica I Activity Intervention 1n Adults w1 th Alzhei rrer's 

Disease and their Caregivers 

Synapse structural dynamics and memory loss in rrouse models of Alzheirrers disease 

Remediation of elevated delay discounting in m1 d-life individua Is: A stage •II tr1a I 

Precisely rer1oving microvessel s by photo-mediated ultrasound therapy 

Preventing Youth Violence by Addressing Socia I Deterrr In;:ints Through the KC Youth 

Violence Prevention Project 

Adiuvants Discovery Program 

Pass through ASSOCIATION OF UNIVIVERSITY CENTERS ON DISABILITIES 

Act Early Ambassadors: State or Territoria I Lia I sons to CDCs, learn the Signs. Act Early. 

Prograrr. 

Pass through BIOFLUIDICA 

Increased sensitivity of minimal residua 1 disease monitoring using peri phera I blood in 

pediatric patients with B type acute lymphobla stIc leukemia (B-All) 

Pass through BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF NEW MEXICO 

PTPRD ligands for sti mu la nt and opiate use disorders 

Pass through CHAPEL HILL TRAINING OUTREACH PROJECT IN 

2019 Nat1ona I Center for Comm unity-Based Child Abuse Prevention 

National Center for Comriuni ty-Based Child Abuse Prevention 

National Center for Corn mu nity-Based Child Abuse Prevention 

Pass through CHILDREN'S MERCY HOSPITALS & CLINICS 

Adapting the Diabetes Prevention ProgrJ m for a develop, ng world context 

Tri methoprim: an overlooked contributor of tri rr,ethopri m-s ulfa rnethoxazol e 1d1osyncrat1c 

adverse drug reactions 

Pass through CLARA DIAGNOSTICS INC. 

M1crofluidic Magnetic Anisotropic Array for High-throughput Isolation of Extr are I lula r 

Vesicles and Exosorres 

Pass through DIGITAL NANOGENETICSLLC 

A novel s1ngle molecule sequencing technology for direct, label-less detection of 

unampl1f1ed DNA single molecules 

Exonuclease ti me offlight for low-cost, rapid ident1f1 catI on of methylJ ted R~JA single 

molecules 

Pass through DREXEL UNIVERSITY 

Prevalence and Profile of Treatment Non-responders in Autism Early Intervention 

Pass through FERMI NATIONAL ACCELERATOR LABORATORY 

Probe Station for KU for CMS Ell Project 

Pass through FUTURES WITHOUT VIOLENCE 

Qua I Ity Improvement Center on Child Wei fa re Involved Children and Fa mil Ie,; Experiencing 

Domest1 c Violence 

A Quality Improvement Center on Domestic Violence In Child Welfare - PIJ nnIng 

A Quality improvement center on domestic violence In child welfare 

A Quality Improvement center on domestic violence In child welfare 

Pass through HAFION LLC 

Determination of protective efficacy of multimenc Sh1gella vaccine as the next step toward 

human trials 

Tow a rd the development of a prate in:non-protei n rnacromolecula r a dJuvants 

Pass through HEAL TH RESEARCH, INC. 

Beel I epitope discovery and mechanisms of antibody protection 

B cell Epitope Discovery and Mechanisms of Anti body Protection 2018-2 O 19 

lynie Disease: B Cell Epitope D1 scove ry and Mee hani sms of An tI body Protect1 on 

Pass through INDIANA UNIV -PURDUE UNIVERSITY INDIANAPOLIS 

BREATHE-OUT Burnout Reduction: Enhanced Awareness, Tools, Handouts, and Educat1on­

Orga nizationa I Understand1 ng and Training 

Pass through INTEGRATED BIOTHERAPEUTICS, INC. 

Mining natively pa ired macaque antibodies for l\t:irburg vi ru5 protective a ntI bodies 

93.866 

93.866 

93.866 

93.866 

93.866 

93 867 

93.910 

93.000 

93.000 

93.394 

93.279 

93.590 

93.590 

93.590 

93.837 

93.8S9 

93.396 

93.172 

93.000 

93.173 

93.779 

93.670 

93 670 

93.670 

93.670 

93 855 

93.000 

93.000 

93.000 

93.000 

93.242 

93.855 

Identifying 
Number 

1R01AG061038-0l 

1R01AG063124--01 

1RD1AG061187-01Al REVISED 

RD1AG064067 

2R01AG048904-04 

1R01EYD29489-01 

YEPMP170096-

HHSN272201400056C 

Agreement 

21518 

358-Uhl-2020 

Agreement 

90CZ0024 

90CZ0024 

16-0004 

18-004 

20898 

1 R43 HG0 10S51-01-Sub 

HHSN26 l 20180003 2C-Sub 

800193 

PO54976S 

2191 

2669 

2839 

3037 

1R43Al140356-01-Sub 

75 N9 3019C00036-Sub 

4889-03 

4889-05 

6176-01 

Agreement 

Agreement 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

1R44CA214848-01Al 

lUOlD/'1047713 

1R43CA2215 36-0 lAl 

1 R43 HGO 10:)51-01 

1R01DC017181-01Al 

Probe Station for KU for CMS ETL 

ProJect 

90CA1850-02--01 

90CA 1850-03-00 

90CA1850-04 

HHSN272201400021C 

75N93019C00040 

R43A!l45480 

Amount 

327.453 

217,987 

146,362 

293,627 

510,562 

617,670 

502,173 

583,053 

3,321 

9S,747 

91,092 

35,221 

29,741 

19,184 

6,129 

152 

38,409 

11,858 

15,189 

2,S32 

533 

(533) 

128,250 

151,646 

5,027 

10,347 

137,933 

59,033 

86,895 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 
Identifying 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued) 

Pass through INTERNATIONAL AIDS VACCINE INITIATIVE 

Antigen-Adiuvant Formulation and Characterization Studies to assess HIV-1 Envelope (Env) 

glycoprotein(s) and adiuvant forr1ul at ions 

Pass through KANSAS BOARD OF REGENTS 

Center for Molecular Analysis of Disease Pathways (CMADP) 

Pass through KANSAS CHILD CARE TRAINING OPPORTUNITY 

Infant-Toddler Specia 11s t Network. KCCTO-KlTS Pa rtnersh1p 

Pass through KANSAS CHILDREN"S CABINET AND TRUST FUND 

(Ol"'i·mun1ty-Based Grants for the Prevention of Chi Id Abuse and Neglect (CBCJ'l.P) 

Pass through KANSAS COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 

Supporting Decision Mak, ng· learning from Self-Advocate Experience 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT FOR AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICE 

Supported Employment Program 

r,...'EOICAID AGREEMENT: Child and Adolescent Functional Assessment Scale (CAFAS) Third 

Party Review 

Medicaid Waiver Functional Eligibility Instrument 

fv'ed1ca1d Waiver Functional El1gibil1ty Instrument CARE Instruction 

l'v'ed1caid Waiver Functional Eligibility Instrument - HCBS PACE Instruction 

Medicaid Waiver Functional El1g1bil1ty Instrument HCBS PACE Research 

f\/ed1caid Waiver Functional eligibility Instrument - CARE INSTRUCTION 

Kansas SED W;:iiver Assessrnent & Evaluation Services 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES 

E.P LC. SkillzProject-FY19 

DCF Sustainability Funding FY2019 

'Quality Support Services 

Prevention Grant Evaluation, Families First Prevention Services Act 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Kansas Base Flood Elevation Porta I 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Connected Families, Connected Communities - Every Child Thrives! 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH & ENVIRONMT 

Kansas ECCS Impact Grant 

f\/aternat Depression and Related Behavioral Disorders 

Sexual Violence Primary Prevention Community-Needs Assessment Project 

SEXUAL VIOLENCE PRIMARY PREVENTION COMMUNITY BASED PROJECT EVALUATIOr>J 

Second Step Evaluation Project 

Evaluation of Programs at Kansas' Sexua I Assa ult Pre1,ention and Education Center (SAP EC) 

Kansas Department of Hea Ith and Environment Contract for Second Step Evaluation Project 

Gender Based Violence Prevention Impact Evaluation 

L YFTE: Lifting Young Fa m1l1es Toward Excellence 

L YFTE: Lifting Young Families tow a rd Excel le nee 

Equipment Exchange: Increasing Access to Durablf f\/ed1cal Equipment (DME) 

Equipment Exchange: lncrea sing Access to Durable f\/edical Equipment (DME) 

Assisting Medi ca id Beneficiaries in Accessing Assist1ve Technology (ATK) 

Assisting Medicaid Beneficiaries in AccessingAssist1ve Technology (ATK) 

MIECHV Innovation 2016·2018 

Kansas Materna I lnfa nt and Early Chi! dhood Home V1 5it1ng DAISEY 

KU-CPPR KDHE Evaluation 

KU--CPPR KDHE Needs Assessment 

Kansas MIECHV Program 

Kansas Materna I lnfa nt and Early Childhood Home V1sit1ng DAISEY 

Kansas MIECHV Prograrr. 

Healthy Sta rt Data Collection and Project Eva lua tI on Services 

SEXUAL VIOLENCE PRIMARY PREVENTION COMMUNITY BASED PROJECT EVALUATION 

93.855 22802 

93.859 Agreement 

93.575 23358 

93 590 KUCR-CC-CBCAP 2018-2021-C 

93.630 KCD0-2020-KUCFR-SDM-01 

93.243 

93 778 

93.793 

93.793 

93.793 

93.793 

93.793 

93.000 

93.SSS 

93.575 

93.S 7S 

93.658 

93.000 

93.434 

93.110 

93.110 

93.135 

93.136 

93.136 

93.136 

93.136 

93.136 

93.500 

93.500 

93.778 

93 77S 

93.779 

93 779 

93.870 

93,870 

93.870 

93.870 

93.870 

93 870 

93 870 

93 926 

93.991 

Agreement 

Agreement 

Agreement 

Agreement 

Agret'ment 

Agreement 

Agreement 

Agreement 

EES-2018-KUEPI C-01 

Agreement 

Agreement 

PPS-2019-FFPEV 

21599 

6S2-El-1989 

Agreement 

Agreement 

20883 

Agreern1:;nt 

Agreement 

Agreement 

Agreement 

KDHE - SAPEC 2020 

21353 

?1353 

KDHE2014-11 

KDHE2014-0ll 

KDHE2014-010 

KDHE2014-010 

51606 

Agreement 

Agreement 

Agreement 

Agreement 

P079002 

Agreement 

P064410 

P082213 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

SP20GM103538-08 Revised 

EES-2021-ITSN-01 

H HS-2018-ACF-OCC.TP-1379 

H25MC0D234 

NUF2CE02414-05-00 

NUF2CE02414-05--00 

5NUF2CE2424-05-00 

SNUF2CE02414--0S-OO 

NUF2CE02414-0S--00 

1SP1AHODD070--01 

HRSA-16-040 

X10MC32192 

X10MC31142 

HRSA-17-120 

HRSA-15-102 MIECHV 

H49MC01449 

SNUF2CE002414-05-00 

Amount 

219,317 

58,351 

95,678 

109,401 

32,737 

52,081 

37,814 

140,370 

105,223 

31,573 

72,150 

17,705 

102,244 

17,847 

60,200 

229,751 

123,031 

S6,895 

2,611,221 

66,433 

454,738 

(3,392) 

65,000 

26,000 

14,974 

10,152 

13,478 

24,295 

57,182 

242,397 

23,839 

69,964 

162,219 

57,341 

127,750 

108,884 

64,703 

161,866 

101,723 

12,234 

10,668 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued) 
KDHE-Monitoring and Evaluating Implementation of the Title V MJternal and Child Hea Ith 

State Action Plan 

Opioid Crisis Response 

Pass through KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Small Molecule Protease lnh1b1tors against MERS-CoV 

D1scoveryofGPCR-Targeted Insecticides for Malaria Mosquito Control 

Discovery of HsplOO-selective inh1b1tors for targetI ng rr·ulti pie m1crobia I pathogens 

Discovery of Hsp 100-selective inhibitors for ta rget1ng multiple microbia I pathogens 

Effects of Exercise on Ani ma I Cognition 

(NAP Pilot Grant Mentoring 

Pass through KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY SPA 

Norovirus 3CL Protease-Based Anti-norovirus Therapeutics 

Pass through KICKAPOO TRIBE 

Kickapoo Project LAUNCH 

Cooperative Agreements for Tri ba I Behavior Health (Native Connections) 

Kickapoo Tribe in Kansas SAMHSAC1rc\e of Care Program Evaluation 

Cooperative Agreements for Tribal Behavior Hea Ith (Na tIve Connection-;) 

Cooperative Agreements for Tri ba I Behavior Health (Native Conn-2ctions) 

Cooperative Agreements for Tribal Behavior Health {Native Connections) 

Kickapoo Tribe in Kansas Tribal CBCAP 

PPHF 2014: A Comprehen sIve Approach to Good Hea Ith and VVel lness In In d1 an Country 

K1cka poo Practices for 1/.iell ness Eva I ua tIon and Perform a nee Pian 

Kickapoo Opioid Response ProJect 

Pass through LEJDOS BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH INC. 

Development and Appl1cat1on of Antibody Optimization Technologies to Improve Public 

Health 

Pass through LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY 

Chemical toots for perturbing iron homeostasis in P. ae rugi nos a 

Pass through MATERIA INC. 

Recyclable Magnetic Co/C Hybrid ROMP Reagents, Scavengers and Ligands 

Pass through MISSOURI DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH AND SENIOR SERVICES 

Building Communities for Better Hea 1th Community Change Training 

Pass through NATIONAL INSTITUTEFORPHARMCBJTICAL TECHNOLOGY & 
EDUCATION 

Determination of Loe a I Concentrations of Bupivaca Ine Using Microdia lysi s Techniques 

Pass through NEW MEXICO CHILDREN. YOUTH & FAMILIES 

New Mexico ROM 2017 - 2019 

Pass through NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY 

A Farnily-Genetic Study of AutIsrn and Fragile X Syndrome 

Pass through OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY 

Research grants for prevent, ng violence and violence related i nJury 

Pass through OK DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH & SUBSTANCE ABUSE 

Okla horn a Partnership ln:t1ative, Phase 3: Program Eva luat1on 

OUahorna Partnership ln1t1ative, Phase 3: Program Evaluation 

Oklahoma Partnership ln1t1at1ve, Phase 3: Program Evaluation FY2020 

Pass through OREGON DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

Oregon ROM Reports System 

Pass through PINNACLE TECHNOLOGY INC 

Development of a GABAOxidase Enzyme For Biosensing Applicat1ons 

Pass through PUBLIC HEALTH INSTITUTE: ALCOHOL RESEARCH GROUP 

Understanding 12-Step Involvement Among Sexua I and Gender Minorities 

Pass through QUALITY TRUST FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES 

Supported Decision-Ma king Technica 1 Assista nee and Resource Center 

Pass through RESEARCH INSTITUTE OF FOX CHASE CANCER CENTER 

Identifying s ta bil1zers of p53 using pocket complementarity 

Robust ra t1onal design of chemica \ tools to inh1 bit RNA-binding proteI ns 

CFDA 
Number 

93.994 

93 ODO 

93.85S 

93.855 

93.855 

93.855 

93.859 

93.859 

93 855 

93.243 

93.243 

93.243 

93 243 

93.243 

93.243 

93.590 

93.762 

93.762 

93 788 

93.00IJ 

93.855 

93 SS9 

93.753 

93.103 

93 556 

93.242 

93.136 

93.087 

93.087 

93 087 

93 658 

93 242 

93.273 

93.631 

93.8S9 

93.859 

Identifying 
Number 

Agreernent 

Agreement 

S18147 

S18108 

A00-1041-S001 

A00-1041-5002 

A00-026-S024-AOl 

1\00-0226-5032 

514158.05 

13183 

18178 

19940 

Agreement 

Agreement 

18178-1\.~od 4 

19343 

17932 

21173 

21836 

18X007 

P0-0000060806 

16951 

AOC19380217 

NI PTE-UDl-KS-2014-00 

17-690-20223-3 

60054681 

60066707 

4529055845 

4529057905 

Purchase order4529060119 

133972 

PIN 2017-173KU 

01820 

Agreement 

FCCC15101-04 

15119-02 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

SR21A1135457--02 

R01Al141586 

R01Al141586 

P20GM113109 

5H79SM08012-02 

NU5SDP00639S 

1H79Tl081861-01 

7SN91019D00024 

P0-0000060806 

Gl801NMFPSS 

R01CE0903098 

90CUOOG6 

90CU0066 

90CU009301 

SP50AA00559S 

90D~/10001-01-00 

Amount 

68,499 

(14,593} 

66,825 

32,754 

223,014 

14.532 

22,927 

1,845 

2,594 

56,010 

13) 

70,882 

(2,470) 

8,444 

18,476 

20,137 

9,065 

44,721 

954 

288,307 

69,567 

26 

3,270 

(170) 

76,656 

320 

228,083 

13,738 

100,411 

74,484 

26,994 

18,543 

26,754 

21,343 

10,972 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YearendedJune30,2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued) 

Pass through SAINT LOUIS UNIVERSITY 

Dissecting the Contribution of Viral Genetic Variation to HSV-1 Neurop<1 thogerie ~1s 

Pass through STATE OF NEBRASKA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

Home V1sit1ng Data Collection and Management Ntbraska 2015-2016 

Horne Visiting Data Collection and Management- Nebraska 

Pass through SYRACUSE UNIVERSITY 

Community Living and Supported Decision-Ma king 

Pass through THOMAS JEFFERSON UNIVERSITY 

Targeting HuR to improve a synthetic lethal therap·1 for pancreatic cancer 

Targeting HuR to imp rove a synthetic letha I therapy for pancreatic cancer 

Pass through TULANE UNIVERSITY 

Pediatric HIV/Aids Cohort Study (PHACS) Coordinating Center (CC)(UOl) 

Pass through UNIV OF CALIFORNIA - BERKELEY 

STEM Escape: Immersing urban and rural families in biomedical mysteries 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS -MEDICAL SCIENCES 

Data Coordinating and Operations Center (DCOC) for the IOeA States Pe d1a tri Cl1 nIu I Tn,"ils 

Network 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL FLORIDA OF CENTRAL FLORIDA 

The "D1sa ggrega se" Mechanism of Holotoxin Disassembly By Protein Disulfide lsorrer;:i se 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO 

The Influence of Evolutionary Landscapes on Protective Antibody Development 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO AT DENVER 

Teel I responses shared a ~ong triple negative breast cancer pat1 ents 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS 

All Our Kids Network University of Illinois IRIS 

All Our Kids Network University of Illinois IRIS Proposal 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS- URBANA-CHAMPAIGN 

Rehabil 1tation Engineering Research Center (RERC) on Technologies to Support Ag1 ng-I n­

Pl ace for People with Long-Term Disabilities 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CANCER CENTER 

NCI Cancer Center Support Grant 

Dissecting al lostery in pyruvate kinc1se 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS MEDICAL CENTER RESEARCH INSTITUTE 

Kansas University Affiliated Program 

Kansas University Affiliated Program 

Promoting Primary Care Adv a need Practice Nursing in Rura I Kansas 

Yr. 2 - Frontiers: University of Kansas Cli nica I and Transl ationa I Science I nstItute 

Frontiers: The Heartland Ins t1tute for Cl1nicJ I and Tra nsla tiona I Research 

Frontiers. The Heartland Institute for Clinical and Translat1onJI Research 

Frontiers: The Heartland Ins t1tute for Clinica I and Tra nsla tionc1I Science Ins t1tute 

Front1 ers: University of Kansas Clinical and Tra nsl;:it1ona I Science Institute 

Frontiers: University of Kansas ClinicJ 1 and Tr.::ins kit1onJ I Science Institute 

Frontiers: University of Kansas Clinic:1I and Trans nationa I Srie nee lnj titute 

Frontiers: University of Kansas Cl1 nica 1 and Translations Science Institute 

Frontiers: Universityof,..:ansas Clinical and Translational Science Institute 

Frontiers: University of Kansas Cli nica 1 and Translational Science Ins tItute 

Frontiers: University of Kansas Clinical and Tra nslationa I Science lnstI tute 

S.C.0.R.E. Students for Community-Oriented Research and Education 

Evaluation of the NIH SEPA T-SCORE Project 

The safety and efficacy of meges terol as p.::irt of an outpatient feeding protocol for children 

with chronic medical cond1t1ons 

Sexual Health Empowerment for Jail-Involved Women's Health Liter.::icy and Prevention 

Targeting Kinesin Family Member 15 for the Treatment of Cancer 

NCI Cancer Center Support Grant Lead Deve\oprnent & Opti mIza t1 on Sha red Resource 

NCI Cancer Center Support Grant Lead Development & Optimization Sha red P,esource 

93.853 

93.505 

93.870 

93.433 

93 395 

93.395 

93.865 

93.3S1 

93.865 

93.855 

93.855 

93.393 

93.870 

93.870 

93.433 

93.397 

93,859 

93.110 

93.110 

93 247 

93.350 

93.350 

93.350 

93.350 

93.350 

93.350 

93.350 

93 350 

93.350 

93,350 

93.350 

93 351 

93.351 

93 361 

93.393 

93.395 

93 397 

93 397 

Identifying 
Number 

eRS 38666 

Agreement 

Agreement 

283 73-0419 7-SO 1 

080-31000-524 701 

030-31000-S24701 

TUL-HSC-55 7 532-19-20 

00010137 

51450 

22206088-02 

15 5 7541-POlOOl 139944 

FY19.661.001 

Agreement 

096419-17530 

095457-17810 

QJ85912A - Neufeld 

ZAFOODlO 

QR814063 

QR814054 

znooooo 
ZPBTOOOOO 

ZP8UD010 

ZPBU0013 

ZPBU0014 

ZPBKOOlO 

ZPBUOOl6-Rh1ne 

ZPBUOOl 7-Shiflett 

?PBT0020 

ZPBU0026-Brumberg 

ZPBUD016-Forbush 

ZPBK0020 

ZACODOlO 

ZACOOOlO-Ginther 

ZADOOOBO 

ZAROOOSO 

ZAG00020 

ZP JOOOlO-Schoenen 

ZPJOOOlO-Baltezor-Mod #1 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

5R01CA212600-03 

5R01CA212600 

SU01HD052104-1S 

1R25GM132971-01 

8U240D024957 

1 R01Al1370S6-01 

R01All41S2 

1R21CA230847-01 

90REGE0006-01-00 

SR01GM115340-04 

T73MC06523-14-00 

SULl TROD236602-REVISED 

SKL2TR002367 

STLl TR002368-03 

SUL1TR002366 

SUL1TR002366-02 REVISED 

8R25GM129226-04 

R01HD093933 

R01CA181047 

R01CA221454S 

P30CA168524 

Amount 

4,809 

20,062 

71,830 

67,826 

18,318 

25,683 

19,846 

24,476 

47,335 

2,733 

357,582 

15,687 

2,928 

50,389 

4,021 

5,733 

2,356 

19,701 

1,193 

2,438 

3,601 

(11,044) 

1,419 

4,078 

701 

404 

60,3S6 

21,374 

3,575 

108,981 

16,866 

17,603 

lS,116 

48,378 

166,752 

30,655 

4,978 

42. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C3899942-3805-4A43-8DDD-947BB62B9367 

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES /Continued) 
NCI Cancer Center Support Grant 

NCI Cancer Center Support Grant lead Development & Optimization ShJ red Resource 

CFDA 
Number 

93.397 

93.397 

NCI Cancer Center Support Grant- Project CPS Cancer Prevention J nd Surv1vorsh1 p ReseJ rch 

Prograrr 93 397 

lnteragency Memorandum Agreement for NCI Cancer Center Support Gr;:i nt- Hea Ith 

Communications 

NCI Cancer Center Support Grant for B1otechno logy lnnovati on and Opt1 m 1za t1or, Center 

(BIO() 

CPS Cancer Prevention and Survivorship Research Program - KUCC Core 

NCI Cancer Center Support Grant Lead Oeveloprr,ent & Opti m1zat1on Sha re Resource 

NCI Cancer Center Support Grant - Cancer Biology Research Program 

Online and Applied Systems for Intervention Skills (OASIS) Pa rent Tra in1ng Program 

The Online and ;\ppl1ed System for Intervention Skills (OASIS) Scaling-up! 

Project Eagle: Early Head Start 

ProJect Eagle: Early Head Start 

Qua I Ity and Va \ue Innovation Consortium's evJ lua tIon of Kans as City Engc1ging P::it1ents in 

Care Coord1nat1on {KC-EPICC) program 

RNA-binding proteI n Hu R in liver pathophysiology and ca re inogene sis 

Teacher vs. Remotely Delivered Classroom Physical Act1v1ty Breaks 

Towards exome analyses: Surpri:;:ing outcomes from mu ta ting nonconse rved positions 

Molecular Cha racter1zation of Hepatic Organic Anion Transporting Polypeptides 

K-INBRE Bioinformatics Core Facility 

K-INBRE Undergraduate Research Office (URO) 

The Sustainable Heartland Accelerator Region a I Partnersh1 p (SHARP) Hub 

K-I NBRE Core Facility Support Subrnissi on 2019 

Kl NBRE Campus Coordinator Y6 

KINBRE Summer Scholars YE 

KINBRE Star Trainee:, Y6 

rv1eta bolomic Markers of Disease Activity and Therc1peut1c Response in Autoimriur,e 

Arthritis 

The Kansas Institute for Precision Medicine: Biomed1ca I Eng1 neering Core 

The Kansas Institute for Precision Medicine 

The Kansas Institute for Precision Medicine 

K-INBRE Core Fac1l1ty Support (CFS) 

KINBRE Summer Scholars 

Kl NBRE Star Trainees 

KINBRE Campus Coordinator 2020-2021 

K-lNBRE Bioinformatics Core Facility 2020-2021 

K-INBRE Undergraduate Coordi nJ tor Office (UCO) Yr 7 

The Kansas Institute for Prec1 sion Medicine: Biomed1ca I Engineering Core 

mornHea Ith: Mobile Multiple Health Behavior Change in Teen Pregnancy & PJ re ntI ng 

fll1to Genomics Metabolism 

Non-invasive BDNF Brain Delivery through the BBB in Alzheimer's Mouse Models 

University of Kansas Al zhei me r's Disease Core Centers (P30} 

Prescribing Smart Aging- Integrating HeJlth Sy5tems with Corimunity-Based L1fesl'lle 

Interventions 

Enhanced Mediterranean Diet for Alzheimer's Disease Prevention 

Swerdlow Hap lo Group J 

KU ADC Mitochondrial Genoriics and Metabolisri Core Supplement 

Kansas City Quality & Value Innovation Consortium (KC QVIC) - Opioid Project 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND- BAL TIM ORE 

Adjuvant development of the TLR4 l1ga nd BECC438 

93.397 

93.397 

93.397 

93.397 

93.397 

93.433 

93.433 

93.600 

93.600 

93 775 

93.847 

93.847 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.8S9 

93 859 

93.859 

93 859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93 859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.8S9 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.859 

93.865 

93.866 

93.866 

93.866 

93 866 

93.865 

93 865 

93.866 

93 000 

93.000 

Identifying 
Number 

ZPJOOOlO-Neufeld-Mod 1 

ZPJOOOlO-Roy 

ZP JOOO 10-Dixon 

ZPJOOOlO-Geana 

ZP J00030 

ZPJ00030 

ZP J00030 

ZP J00030-Neufeld 

ZlHOOOOO 

Z1H00040 

QS814214 

QS814216 

Q030RD02 

ZAZ00040 

?ADODOAO 

ZASOOOSO 

ZAHODOOO MODl 

1000961137 

1000961141 

Z9\rVOOODO 

1000961130 

1000961140 

1000961139 

1000961138 

ZPGOOOOD 

ZPG0002 

ZPGOOOOO 

ZPGOOOOO 

1000974514 

PO 1000989265 

P0#.1000989257 

1000989264 

P0;:11000989268 

ZPG00012 

ZAW00020 Mod 1 

QS8~528G 

Y8S00114 

QS85527A 

ZA300040-W::itts18 

ZASOOOFO 

ZASOOOKO 

QS85528M 

Q030RD02 

1903173 

AdJuvant development of the TLR4 ligand BECC438 93.000 F211956-1 UMB Ref. No · 3085 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS MEDICAL SCHOOL 

Diet qua l1ty, parenta I perceptions, and weight ga In among a dol esce nts with an 

1ntel lectual/deve lopmenta I d1 sa bil ity 93.110 WA00538863/0SP201718 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

P30CA168S24 

5P30CA158524--07 

P30CA168524 

5P30CA168 5 24-07 

5P30CA158524-08 

P30CA168524 

P30CA168524 

P30CA158524 

90DPKT0003-01 ~OD 

07CS7075-0S-OO 

07CH7075-06-00 

lR01DKll 9131-01Al 

2R01DK085317--07 

1R01GM118589-03 

2P20GM103418-19 

UT.2GM130175 

2P20GM103418-19 

2P20GM103418-19 

2P2DGM103418-19 

1P20GM130423-Dl 

1P20GM130423-01 

1P20GM130423-01 

2P20GM103418-19 

P20GM103418-20 

5P20GM103418-20 

5P20GM103418-20 

P20GM103418 

5P20GM1D3418-20 

SP20GM130423-02 

R21HD088913 

P30AG035982 

5P30AG035982--08 

1R01AG0501S7-01 

1R01AG051194-0l 

P30AG03S982 

HHSN27220180043C 

Amount 

4,521 

(518) 

4,750 

30,101 

19,202 

15,529 

19,383 

15,899 

6,456 

24,055 

92,103 

1,769 

29,574 

17,949 

54,816 

11,296 

145,393 

30,146 

968 

7,575 

14,255 

23,089 

19,625 

82,181 

74,697 

96,521 

9,694 

20,000 

3,364 

111 

13,419 

4,725 

3,740 

4,141 

5,042 

169,928 

46 

2,022 

36,144 

6,673 

13,359 

51,694 

6,938 

167,110 

216,199 

(435) 

43. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C3899942-3805-4A43-8DDD-947BB62B9367 

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER (Continued) 
DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH AND HUMAN SERVICES (Continued\ 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA 

Control of Chromosome Segregation by DNATopoisomerase I\ 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI - KANSAS CITY 

KC HealthTracks 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA 

Research and Training Center on Dis ability in Rura I Corr.munities 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF NOTRE DAME 

Chaperone therapeutics for the treatment of DPN 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS HEAL TH SCIENCE CENTER 

KOR agonist functional selectivity in penphera\ sensory neurons 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF VERMONT 

University of Vermont Center on Tobacco Regulatory Science 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA 

Targeted Small Molecule Inhibitors for lnv(16) Leukemia 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON 

Functional Genorntcs for Chlamydia 

Functional Genomics for Chlamydia 

Pass through VESAREX LLC 

Ultrasound-facilitated endova scula r I ase r throl1'1 bolysis 

Pass through VIRGINIA TECH 

ld2ntification of novel HSV-1 ICP0 E3 l1ga se targets by 11'1JSS spectrometry 1n neurons 

Pass through WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY 

The Collaborative on Health Reform and Independent Living 

Pass through WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN & FAMILIES 

CFDA 
Number 

93.859 

93.137 

93 433 

93 8S3 

93 279 

93.000 

93.395 

93.8S5 

93 sss 

93.839 

93 853 

93.433 

State of Wisconsin DAISEY - Family Foundations Harre Visiting Shared Measurer:-ent System 

93.870 

Wisconsin Family Foundations Home Visiting Shared Measurements System 93.870 

Identifying 
Number 

N006994001 

00094041-00063138 

PG 19-61086-03 

20364SKU 

153920/158919 

32359SUB52491 

GB10539_PO_2091 l 74 

U\VSC9070 

UWSC9656 

00065137 

432053-19799 

126140 G003511 

4 3 7003-118·0001135-000-01 

4 3 7003-119-00013 79 

DAISEY (Data Application and Integration Solution for the Early Ye;:i rs) Home Vis it1ng Sha red 

r.Jeasurement System 93 870 43 7003-C?0-0001518-000-01 

TOTAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT CLUSTER 

TRIO CLUSTER 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Direct Award 
University of Kansas TRIO St!Jdent Support Services - SES 

University of Kansas TRIO Student Support Services-STEM 

University of Kansas Talent Search 

Uni'Jers1ty of Kansas Tai ent Search (KUTS) 

The University of Kansas Upward Bound Program 

University of Kansas Upward Bound Program 

The University of Kansas Upward Bound Math and Science Center 

The University of Kansas Veterans Upward Bound Program 

University of Kansas Math & Science Center 

University of Kansas Upward Bound Math & Science (KU-UBMS) 

University of Kansas Upward Bound Program 

The University of Kansas Veterans Upward Bound Program 

University of Kansas EOC 

University of Kansas EOC - Leavenworth and Frankl 1n County 

r-.~cNairScholars Program 

Mc Nair Scholars Program 

The Univeristy of Kansas McNair Scholars Program (KU-MSP) 

TOT AL TRIO CLUSTER 

84.042 P042A16084G 

84.042 P042A150254 

84 044 P044All0799 

84.044 P044AHi0170 

84.047 P047A090338-12 

84.047 P047A130144-17A 

84.047 P047Ml20139-16 

84.047 P047Vl30043-17 

84.047 P047M170310 

84.047 P047M170490 

84.047 P047Al80353 

84.047 P047V180027 

84.065 P066Al50048-17 

84 066 P066A160079 

84 217 P217Al20075 -16 

84 217 P217A170081 

84.217 P217A070053 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

1R01GM130853-0l 

CPIMPlSll lS-04-00 

90P,TCP0002-00 

7R01NS075311-06 

SR01DA038645-

2U54DA036114-06 

5 R0lAI 126 78 5-04 

1R43HL147783-01 

R21NS10658:J 

90DP0075-0S-00 

Amount 

41,649 

32,242 

4,787 

256,966 

3,519 

36,738 

44,441 

286,337 

8,154 

23,920 

60,660 

131,933 

3,881 

160,013 

88,743 

96,603,943 

347,191 

255,612 

187 

464,805 

939 

(1,739) 

704 

(1,426) 

342,177 

313,590 

405,565 

262,628 

302,172 

239,602 

3,432 

305,523 

261 

3,241,228 

44. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C3899942-3805-4A43-8DDD-94 78B62B9367 

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

YearendedJune30,2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

CHILD NUTRITION CLUSTER 
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Master Agreement-Summer Food Service Program - Upward Bound 

TRIO Math and Science Center Summer Food Service Prograr, 

TOT AL CHILD NUTRITION CLUSTER 

SPECIAL EDUCATION CLUSTER (IDEA) 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Pass through MISSOURI DEPARTMENT- 8-EMENTARY/SECONDARY ED 

Missouri Post-Secondary Success Project 

Missouri Post-Secondary Success Project 

Pass through NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION 

North 0;:ikota DLM: 2019-2020 Opera tional(Testi ng (Sci)+ Sc1e nee Developn-1ent 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION CLUSTER (IDEA) 

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT FOR CHILDREN AND FAMILIES 

SNAP Process and Technology Improvement Grant 

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE 

Direct Award 
University of Kansas IC Center for Academic Excellence (K U-ICCAE) 

Un1vers 1ty of Kansas IC Center for Academic Excel le nee (KU-\CCAE) 

KU STARTALK Kiswah1li Academy 

GenCyber Summer Camp at the University of Kansas - Inspiring the Next Generation of 

Cyber Stars 

Peace Corps Recruitment Proposal for FY 2016 - 2018 

Pass through ARMY EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH PROGRAM 

Arrry Educational Outreach Program (UNITE) 

KU Pro;ect GO Center: Attaining lntercultural Underst;rnding through Cr1t1cal Language 

Learning for 21st Century Officers 

KU Project GO Center. Attaining lntercultura I Unders tand1ng through Crit1 ca I Language 

Learning for 21st Century Officers 

Cost Reimbursement Umbrella Agreement for Prime Award Number H98210·18-2-0002 

Building language Capacity and Cultural Competency to Meet Na tiona I Securit'/ Needs: The 

University of Kansas language Training Center 

Bu 11 d, ng Language Ca pa city and Cultura I Competency to Meet Na tiona\ Security Needs: The 

University of Kans3 s language Training Center 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

Pass through MICCOSUKEE INDIAN SCHOOL 

DLM - Operat1ona I/Testing 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Direct Award 
U.S.P. LEAVENWORTH LEGAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

Pos tconviction Testing of DNA Evidence to Exonerate the lnnocentuniversity of Kansas 

School of law Multi-State Partnership for Innocence 

10.559 

10.559 

84.027 

84 027 

84 027 

10.580 

12.598 

17 .598 

12.900 

12.903 

12.000 

12.630 

12.357 

12 357 

12.357 

12.579 

12.900 

15.000 

16.000 

16 820 

Identifying 
Number 

Agreement 

X0163-UBMS 

Agreement 

Agreement 

3458 

Agreement 

HHM402-17-1-0003 

HHM402-17-1-0003 

H98230-19-1-008 7 

H98230-19-1-007 5 

PC-15-8-030 

Agreement 

2603-KU-10-G0-51-P07 

Agreement 

PGOl 801 ·K U-10 

2603-KU-10-l TCOS 2 PCS 

PGOl 801-K U- lO·l TC-05 2-P03 

Agreement 

15 B40819D00000033 

2015-DY-BX-KOC-4 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

H9S210-18-2·002 

H98210-18·2-0002 

Amount 

9,895 

6,652 

16,547 

34,709 

282,158 

164,465 

481,332 

211,974 

48,071 

177,182 

68,693 

88,803 

10,559 

5,577 

(311) 

268,187 

6,317 

739 

574,190 

2,223 

21,210 

52,813 

45. 



DocuSign Envelope ID: C3899942-3805-4A43-8DDD-947BB62B9367 

UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

DEPARTMENT OF STATE 

Direct Award 
Study of the U. S. Institutes for Student Leaders on Warr ens Lea de rshi p 

Pass through INSTITUTE FOR INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION 

2019 Eight-Week Humbert H. Humphrey Fellowship Pre-Academic Training Program 

2018 Eight-Week Hubert H. Humphrey Fellowship Pre-Academic Training Prograri 

6-Week English for Graduate Studies Program for Fulbright Foreign Students (2017) 

Fulbright U.S. Program Pre-Departure Orientation Europe and Eurasia 

6-Week English Language Program for English LanguJge Teachers from Bra zi I. Summer 2.019 

Cohort 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPOBTATION 

Pass through KAN§AS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Statewide Traffic Incident Management Program (TIM Program) 

Technology Trans fer Program - FY 2020 Local Techni ca I Assis ta nee Program {L TAP) 

Transportation Safety Conferences 2013-2022 

Data Access and Support Center {DASC) GIS Mapping Integration 

FY2D20: Techn ica I Services for the Kansas Rural Trans It Assista nee Program 

FY 2020 T2 Equipment Grant 

Pass through KAN§AS DIVISION QF EMERQENCY MANAGMENT 

Trainings to Kansas Counties through Kansas University Fire and Rescue Training Institute 

during the fed era 1 fiscal year 2018-2019 

Trainings to Kansas Counties through Kansas Un1vers1ty Fire and Rescue Training Institute 

during the federal fiscal year 2019-2020 

Pass through KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Traffic Assistance Se rvIces for Kansas (TASK) Prograr-: FY 2018-2020 

Pass through KAN§AS ST(; TE UNIVERSITY SPA 

FY 20:Traffic Assistance Services for Kansas (TASK) Program 

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY 

Direct Award 

VITA Grant Program 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Direct Award 

Kansas Deaf Blind Equipment D1stribution--Assis t1ve Technology for Kansans 

NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION 

Pass through WICHITA STATE UNIVERSITY 

National Space Gro nt College and Fellowship Program Tra1 ni ng Grant FY 2019-2020 

NASA Eyes, Kansas Minds 

INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES 

Direct Award 

Presentingand Mult1d1scipl1naryWorks: Earth, Water, Fire, Air: Explonng Indigenous 

Histories and Cultures through the Arts. 

To support the 2019 exh1 bition kn owl edges, fea turI ng four com nai ssioned a rtI s ts-In­

residence 

Exploring Marginalized Corr.rnunit1es Through the Women's Voice 

KU Indigenous Culture Festival 

To support infrastructure improvements to the Spencer Museum of Art's collection storage, 

freight elevator, and galleries 

Global Medical Humanities: Bridging Digital Health Divides 

Civic Leader and Art Collector: Sallie Casey Thayer and an Art Museum for the University of 

Kansas 

Bu ii ding Capacity for D1vers1ty, Equity, Access, and Inclusion at the Spencer il/'useurn of Art 

19.009 

19.010 

19.011 

19.400 

19.401 

19.000 

2.0.215 

20.215 

20.600 

20.616 

20.000 

20.000 

20.703 

20.703 

20.215 

20.215 

21.009 

32.000 

43.008 

43 008 

45.024 

45.024 

45.024 

45 024 

45.130 

45.16? 

45 301 

45.301 

Identifying 
Number 

S-ECAGD-18-CA-1040 

HHH180l_UK_4.4.19 

S-ECAGD-17-CA-1020 

IIE0136 KU 3.15.2017 

FSCl 901_UKANS_l.1S.19 

FBC1901000 

KA-4450-01-2-17 

Agreement 

SA-0943-20 

TR-2114-19 

PT-0511-40 

RE-0796-01 

22045 

Agreement 

S19034 

A00-0662-S003 

19VITA0229 

DA 19-557 

9702-7-3-16241 

9703-2-1693 

1830524-55-18 

1849876-44-19 

1854359-54-19 

1858763-55-20 

CHA-261952-19 

AK-255364-17 

MA-10-16-0287-16 

MA-40-19-0377-19 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

S-ECAGD-18-CA-102 7 

5-ECAGD-l 7-CA-1020 

S-EGAGO-l 9-CA-0046 

18X92D405cKS15 

HMHMP0542160100 

693J K31940016H rv"EP 

N0402-RS-2 O 18-00-14-02 

NNX15AJ97H 

mJX1SAl97H 

Amount 

960,999 

196,614 

487 

838 

174,571 

177,263 

4,358 

254,182 

53,503 

255,082 

202,513 

13,949 

9,795 

7,868 

28,072 

17,260 

42,444 

137,935 

16,803 

7,419 

1,452 

40,000 

35,000 

1,015 

73,750 

10,746 

41 

10,050 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

INSTITUTE OF MUSEUM AND LIBRARY SERVICES (Continued) 

Pass through CHILDREN$ MUSEUM OF TACOMA 

Evaluating Military Family Programming 

Pass through HUMANITIES KANSAS 

Voices from Congressman Dole's Kansas, 1960-1968 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE & HOUSING 

Spencer Museum and Arts Collaborative 

Theatre on the Spectrum 

Dario Rabi eta Artist Residency for the Healing, Knowing, Seeing the Body Exh1b1 t1on 

Pass through NORTH CAROLINA STATE UNIVERSITY 

Designing OERs To Pre pa re the Next Generation of Scholarly Communication L1 bra n.J ns 

Scholarly Communication Notebook 

SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION 

Pass through FORT HAYS STATE UNIVERSITY 

University of Kansas Small Business Development Center 

University of Kansas Small Business Development Center 2019 Federal Funds 

University of Kansas Sma II Business Development Center 2020 (Federa I Funds) 

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION 

Direct Award 
VA Educational Therapy Progra rr, 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH & ENVIRONMT 

2018-19 National Rivers and Streams Assessment (NRSA) 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

Direct Award 
DC OLM: 2019-2024 Operational/Testing (Sci) 

DC OLM - Additional Service 2019-2020 

Support: Connect1 ng Communities: Increasing Competencies in Less Commonly Taught 

Languages and Expanding Access to Latin American and Caribbean Studies 

Cultivating Globa I Citizenship in the Heartland: The Kansas African Studies Center 

NRC- Building Global Cornpetencies in the 21st Century· University of Kansas Center for Ea st 

Asian Studies 

Connecting Comrnun1t1es: Increasing Competencies in Less Commonly Taught Languages 

and Expanding Access to Latin American and Caribbean Studies 

Cultivating Globa I Citizenship In the Heartland: The Kd ns;:i s Afric,rn Stud1 es Center 

FLAS: Building Global Competencies in the 21st Century. Un1vers ity of Kansas Center for 

East Asian Studies 

Fulbright-Hays Doctoral D1ssertat1on Research Abroad Program 

Heartland College Assistance Migrant Program 

University of Kansas Open Language Resource Center 

Post-Doctoral Research Tra 1ning Program in Specia I Educat1 on: Evidence-Base 

Augmentative and Altern3t1ve Communication in the Schools: Le3dersh1p and Access (ACTS) 

- Kansas City 

University of Kansas Global Lea ming Opportunities Building Ea r\y Education L~a ders (KU­

GLOBEEL) Type A 

Culturally-Responsive Early Literacy Intervention (CRELI): Ar1erican lndian/Al;:iskan NJtive 

KU-DDL: The University of Kansas Diversity, Development & Learning Early Childhood 

Unified Masters 

Leadership Training In Nond1 scnmina tory Special Educat1 on Policy and Pra ct1ce 

University of Kansas Project to Develop Responsive, Innovative, cl nd Visionary Educators 

(KU-DRIVE), Type A 

ALL-Together In Early Education (ALL-Ti EE): Early Childhood Unified Masters ProJect 

KU LEAP: Preparing Leaders to Create Ambitious Educational Programs for Students with 

Severe Disabilities· Beyond De M1nim1s 

Preparing Leaders to Advocate for Inclusion In far\y Chi Id hood Education {KU-PLAI-ECE) 

45.312 

45.129 

45.025 

45.025 

45 025 

45.312 

45.312 

59.037 

59.037 

59.037 

64.000 

66.419 

84.000 

84.000 

84.014 

84.0lS 

84.015 

84.015 

84 015 

84.015 

84.0??. 

84 149 

84 229 

84.324 

84 325 

84.325 

84.325 

84 325 

84.325 

84 325 

84.325 

84.325 

84 325 

Identifying 
Number 

22398 

220030MJ 

Ai;reement 

Agreement 

Agreement 

Agreement 

2019-227.7-02 

Agreement 

1913 (Federal Funds) 

2013 

VA255-15-C-0021 

2018-NRS~.1 

CW72428 

PO612002 

P015B180021 

P01SB180104-19 

P01SA180095 

P015A180021 

P015A18D1D4 

P015B1800950 ~ 20 

P022A180051 

S149A1SD007 

P229A1808008 

R324Bl80004 

H325K11D338 -15 

H3250120065 -16 

H325K130316 -15 

H32SK13D073 

H325D150085 

H325D150084-16 

H325Kl60075 

H325D180015 -19 

H325D180080 -19 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

MG~S0-19-002 9-19 

SO-253126-17 

NEAState Partnership 

Agreerrent 

NFYlS-007 

LG-3 6-19-0021-19 

Cooperative Agreement 

Amount 

43,455 

2,500 

1,804 

15,000 

5,000 

3,525 

1,020 

297 

31,764 

19,950 

10,252 

15,093 

237,767 

9,439 

248,355 

169,760 

198,880 

223,162 

180,740 

205,758 

10,966 

449,066 

154,358 

128,822 

(1,445) 

38,459 

140,655 

17,300 

284,370 

316,448 

276,422 

80,873 

131,810 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Federal Grantor/Program Title 
CFDA 

Number 

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION {Continued) 
University of Kansas Washington Cluster GEAR UP Program 

University of Kansas Harmon Cluster GEAR UP Program 

University of Kansas Highland Park High School Cluster GEAR UP Prograr:-' 

The University of Kansas KCKPSGear Up Program 

The University of Kansas Child Ca re Access Means Parents 1n School Progra rn (KU-CCAMPIS) 

Support1 ng Technology, Educators, and Pcirents for Upw.:nd Progress (STEP-UP) 

KAN-Tell (Kansas Teachers of English Language Learners) 

Pass through GEORGIA STATE UNIVERSITY 

I\,' AAPS Monitoring Ad,..is1ng Ana lyt1cs as Predictors of Success A Study Proposed b·; the 

Univers 1ty lnnova t1on Alliance 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

KSDE 21st CCLC Technical Assistance Grant 

Support to KSDE's Literacy Network of Kansas (LINK) 

Pass through KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEAL TH & ENVIRONMT 

Kansas In service Training Systel"'l(KITS)-\nfa nt and Tod di er Expension 

Tiny K - Infant Toddler Assist1ve Technology Services 

Kansas lnservice Training System(KITS)•lnfa nt and Tod di er Expension 

Pass through STANFORD UNIVERSITY 

Leadership in Research and Teacher Preparation for System-wide Inclusive Education 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF NORTH CAROLINA CHARLOTTE 

Nat1ona I Technical Ass1stance Center on lncrea sing Graduation and Improving Tr a ns1t1on to 

Postsecondary Education and Careers for Students with D1sabil it1 es 

Pass through UNIVERSITY OF OREGON 

OSEP Technica I Assistance Center on Positive Behav1 ora I lnte rventions and Supports 

Technical As sis ta nee Center on Positive Behavioral Intervention and Supports V 

Pass through US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

National Resource Centers Program 

Pass through USO 501, TOPEKA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

The Arts Infusion Project: Evaluation 

The Arts Infusion Project: Professional Development 

Pass through WICHITA STATE UNIVERSITY 

Evaluation of the Wichita North GEAR UP Program 

WSU WEST WICHITA GEAR UP 

WSU Southeast Wichita GEAR UP Project Evaluation 

GEAR UP, South Wichita Project 

Evaluation of the Wichita North GEAR UP Program 

Wich:ta North GEAR UP Evaluation Services 

WSU South Wichita GEAR UP Evaluation Services 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 

Direct Award 

As sista nee to Firefighters Grants (AFG) FY'16 

Assistance to Firefighters Grants (AFG) FY 201S 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

84.334 

84.334 

84.334 

84.334 

84.335 

84.36S 

84.365 

84.116 

84.287 

84.371 

84.181 

84.lSl 

84.181 

84.325 

84.326 

84.326 

84 326 

84.015 

84.351 

84.351 

84.334 

84.334 

84.334 

84 334 

84.334 

84.334 

84.334 

97.044 

97.044 

Identifying 
Number 

P334A110181-16 

P334All0182 

P334A140114-19 

P334A170025 

P335Al80137 · 19 

T365Z170233·19 

T19SN070093-11 

SP00012139-05 

652·16-1895 

652-18-1942 

Agreement 

Agreement 

Agreement 

6 2307 368-15493 6 

20150079-03-UKS 

224440M 

282070J 

P015Al40178 17 

20123 

20122 

R51239 

20-01629 

20-01664 

WSU16023 

16022 

20-00818 {North) 

20·00813 (South I 

Efv1V\/-2016·FZ-00 166 

EMW-2017-FZ-00032 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

Passthrough 
Identifying Number 

Support to KSDE's Literacy 

Network of Kansas (LINK) 

H325D190042 

H326E14D004 

H326S180001 

U351D140074 

P334Al70139 

P334Al70119 

P334A140178-18 

334A140169-18 

P334A140159-19 

P334A140169-19 

Amount 

38,390 

13,092 

285,368 

3,002,999 

35,419 

568,964 

979 

54,039 

10,569 

79,950 

139,301 

15,553 

305,268 

24,173 

283,051 

1142) 

66,481 

4,844 

4,050 

1,002 

(874) 

9,152 

9,151 

23,356 

23,501 

27,272 

25,979 

(1) 

375,374 

113,691,671 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

Of the federal expenditures presented in this schedule, the Center provided federal awards to subrecipients 
as follows: 

Program 

Research & Development Cluster 
University of Kansas IC Center for Academic Excellence (KU-ICCAE) 
Postconviction Testing of DNA Evidence to Exonerate the lnnocentUniversity of Kansas School of 
Law Multi-State Partnership for Innocence 
Study of the U. S. Institutes for Student Leaders on Womens Leadership 
Heartland College Assistance Migrant Program 
Tiny K - Infant Toddler Assistive Technology Services 
National Technical Assistance Center on Increasing Graduation and Improving Transition to 
Postsecondary Education and Careers for Students with Disabilities 
Supporting Technology, Educators, and Parents for Upward Progress (STEP-UP) 

See accompanying notes to schedule. 

CFDA 
Number 

Multiple 
12.598 

16.820 
19.009 
84.149 
84.181 

84.326 
84.365 

Amount 
Provided 

$13,235,610 
19,332 

52,813 
623,400 
190,163 

13,890 

26,369 
120,994 

$14,282,571 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION 

The University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (the Center) is the recipient of several federal grants. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards presents the activity of all federal awards programs 
of the Center for the year ended June 30, 2020. All federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as 
well as federal awards passed through other government agencies, are included on the schedule. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the cash basis of accounting. Such expenditures 
are recognized following, as applicable, either the cost principles in 0MB Circular A-122, Cost Principles 
for Non-Profit Organizations or the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations 
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal 
Awards, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. 
Negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of 
business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years. The Center has elected not to use the 10-
percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the Uniform Guidance. 

NOTE 3 - COST SHARE 

Local cost sharing, as defined by the Uniform Guidance is required by certain federal grants. The amount 
of cost sharing varies with each program. Only the federal share of expenditures is presented in the 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 

NOTE 4 - ADDITIONAL AUDITS 

Grantor agencies reserve the right to conduct additional audits of the Center's grant programs for economy 
and efficiency and program results which may result in disallowed costs to the Center. However, 
management does not believe such audits would result in any disallowed costs that would be material to 
the Center's financial position at June 30, 2020. 

NOTE 5 - SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA 

Department 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

U.S. Department of Commerce 

(Continued) 

CFDA 
Number 

10.000 
10.001 
10.310 
10.559 
10.580 
10.596 
10.699 

11.303 
11.431 
11.459 
11.462 
11.467 
11.619 

$ 

Amount 

315 
711 

611,917 
16,547 

211,974 
31 

5 363 
846,858 

123,106 
50,627 

201,740 
350,997 

3,064 
18 748 

748,282 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

NOTE 5 - SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA (Continued) 

CFDA 
Department 

U.S. Department of Defense 

U.S. Department of Interior 

U.S. Department of Justice 

U.S. Department of Labor 

U.S. Department of State 

U.S. Department of Transportation 

(Continued) 

Number 

12.000 
12.300 
12.357 
12.420 
12.431 
12.579 
12 598 
12.630 
12.800 
12.900 
12.903 

15.000 
15.159 
15.224 
15.506 
15.512 
15.611 
15.634 
15.805 
15.810 
15.814 
15.815 
15.980 

16.000 
16.560 
16.734 
16.820 

17.261 

19.000 
19.009 
19.010 
19.011 
19.400 
19.401 

20.000 
20.106 
20.200 
20.205 
20.215 
20.600 
20.616 
20.701 
20.703 

$ 

Amount 

3,620,194 
288,291 
274,193 
666,956 
535,530 

739 
225,253 

13,152 
182,266 
642,883 

88 803 
6,538,060 

6,469 
30,592 

644 
7,600 

31,531 
152,576 

2,020 
35,695 

140,451 
91,567 
19,815 
15 546 

534,506 

21,210 
7,141 

11,976 
52 813 
93,140 

1,806 

177,263 
960,999 
196,614 

487 
838 

174 571 
1,510,772 

318,271 
6,810 

168,083 
131,878 
641,147 

53,503 
255,082 
184,788 

17 663 
1,777,225 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

NOTE 5- SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA (Continued) 

Department 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 

U.S Department of Agriculture 

National Aeronautics and Space Administration 

National Endowment for the Arts 

National Science Foundation 

Small Business Administration 

Veterans Administration 

Environmental Protection Agency 

U.S. Department of Energy 

(Continued) 

CFDA 
Number 

21.009 

32.000 

43.000 
43.001 
43.002 
43.008 

45.024 
45.025 
45.129 
45.130 
45.160 
45.162 
45.301 
45.312 

47.000 
47.041 
47.049 
47.050 
47.070 
47.074 
47.075 
47.076 
47.078 
47.079 
47.080 
47.083 

59.037 

64.000 

66.419 

81.000 
81.049 
81.087 
81.089 

Amount 

$ 42,444 

137,935 

261,781 
1,291,722 

18,028 
77 539 

1,649,070 

77,467 
21,804 

1,942 
998,750 

30,000 
10,746 
10,091 
48 000 

1,198,800 

165,440 
1,629,230 
3,232,004 
1,809,367 
1,062,822 
2,990,250 

469,248 
1,763,220 

10,913 
59,111 
17,360 

5 158 210 
18,367,175 

52,011 

10,252 

15,093 

1,000,664 
2,033,404 

268,625 
741 501 

4,044,194 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

NOTE 5- SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA (Continued) 

CFDA 
Department Number 

U.S. Department of Education 84.000 
84.014 
84.015 
84.022 
84.027 
84.042 
84.044 
84.047 
84066 
84.116 
84.120 
84.149 
84.181 
84.217 
84.229 
84.287 
84.305 
84.323 
84.324 
84.325 
84.326 
84.327 
84.334 
84.335 
84.351 
84.365 
84.366 
84.368 
84.371 
84.407 
84.411 
84.418 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 93.000 
93.087 
93.088 
93.103 
93.110 
93.113 
93.121 
93.136 
93.137 
93.172 
93.173 
93.184 
93.242 
93.243 
93.247 
93.273 
93.279 
93.286 
93.310 
93.350 
93.351 

$ 

Amount 

247,206 
248,355 
983,144 

10,966 
1,021,600 

602,803 
464,992 

1,322,438 
541,774 

5,054,039 
5,207 

449,066 
460,122 
309,221 
154,358 
10,569 

1,075,788 
128,922 

6,961,398 
2,063,999 

945,176 
1,232,049 
3,645,667 

35,419 
5,052 

569,943 
(196) 

1,526,196 
79,950 

285,436 
224,872 

17 251 
30,682,782 

1,665,384 
893,011 

61,750 
(170) 

841,469 
169,716 
193,129 
354,295 

32,242 
38,409 

1,215,533 
357,223 

1,416,539 
238,447 

1,193 
245,285 
221,607 

1,556,846 
254,350 
195,883 
521,055 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

Year ended June 30, 2020 

NOTE 5- SUBTOTALS BY FEDERAL AGENCY AND CFDA (Continued) 

CFDA 
Del:!artment Number 

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Continued) 93.361 
93.393 
93.394 
93.395 
93.396 
93.397 
93.433 
93.434 
93.464 
93.500 
93.505 
93.556 
93.558 
93.575 
93.590 
93.600 
93.630 
93.631 
93.632 
93.652 
93.658 
93.670 
93.732 
93.758 
93.762 
93.775 
93.778 
93.779 
93.788 
93.793 
93.837 
93.838 
93.839 
93.847 
93.853 
93.855 
93.859 
93.865 
93.866 
93.867 
93.870 
93.910 
93.926 
93.991 
93.994 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 97.044 

TOTAL 

$ 

$ 

Amount 

15,116 
125,276 
855,807 
693,830 

152 
128,604 

1,080,856 
2,611,221 

424,757 
24,303 
20,062 
76,656 
17,847 

387,710 
194,502 
116,158 

32,737 
57,994 

551,087 
772,889 
197,515 
279,896 
449,431 

3,270 
53,786 

1,769 
337,393 

96,335 
954 

367,021 
19,184 

367,151 
23,920 

519,916 
1,086,443 
6,055,861 
9,945,429 
1,977,769 
2,248,521 

617,670 
1,162,325 

502,173 
12,234 
10,668 
68 499 

45,065,893 

375 373 

:l:1369:l 6Z:l 
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Crowe 
Crowe LLP 
lridependent Mernber Crowe Globa! 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Trustees 
University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
Lawrence, Kansas 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the University of Kansas 
Center for Research, Inc. (the Center), a component unit of the University of Kansas, which comprise the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2020, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows 
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated September 30, 2020. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Center's internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center's internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's 
financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been identified. 

(Continued) 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Center's financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Center's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Center's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Indianapolis, Indiana 
September 30, 2020 

(AeweLLP 
Crowe LLP 
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Crowe 
Crowe LLP 
l11d::;pendent ~,11ernber Crowe G:ot.al 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM; 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

To the Board of Trustees 
University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 
Lawrence, Kansas 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the University of Kansas Center for Research, lnc.'s (the Center), a component unit of the 
University of Kansas, compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the 0MB 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Center's major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2020. The Center's major federal programs are identified in the 
summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Center's major federal programs 
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal 
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Center's compliance 
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Center's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the Center complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the 
year ended June 30, 2020. 

(Continued) 
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Center is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our 
audit of compliance, we considered the Center's internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Center's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Indianapolis, Indiana 
September 30, 2020 

C,,.ewt LLP 
Crowe LLP 
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2020 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

Material weakness(es) identified? 

Significant deficiencies identified not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal Control over major programs: 

Material weakness( es) identified? 

Significant deficiencies identified not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with 2CFR 200.516(a)? 

Identification of major programs: 

Unmodified 

Yes 

Yes 

___ Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Unmodified 

Yes 

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Various Research and Development Cluster 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? Yes ---

(Continued) 

X No 

X None Reported 

X No 

X No ---

X None Reported 

X No 

$3,000,000 

X No ---
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UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS CENTER FOR RESEARCH, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

For the year ended June 30, 2020 

SECTION 2- FINDINGS RELATED TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS THAT ARE REQUIRED TO BE 
REPORTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

None 

SECTION 3 - FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS FOR FEDERAL AWARDS INCLUDING AUDIT 
FINDINGS AS DEFINED IN 0MB CIRCULAR A-133 SECTION 510(a). 

None 
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Ur 

Start Date Rank Last Name First Name 

Jul. 1, 2019 trustee/ officer Atkinson Simon 

Feb. 24,2020 trustee Bichelmeyer Barbara 

Jul.1,2017 trustee/ officer Girod Doug 

Mar. 16, 2014 officer (Sec/Tres) Cregg Gina 

Mar.14, 2021 trustee DeWitt Jeffrey 

Jan.5,2021 trustee Hornberger Jason 
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liversity of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. Board of Directors 
June 1, 2021 

Title Affiliation 

Vice Chancellor for Research/ KUCR President and Vice Chair KU Center for Research, President 

Provost & Executive Vice Chancellor KU - Provost's Office 

Chancellor/Chair of the Board KU - Chancellor's Office 

Executive Director, Fisc. Affairs KU Center for Research, CFO 

CFO/Secretary-Treasure of the Board KU - Chancellor's Office 

VP of Finance KU - Provost's Office 
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JARED BARTON, PHO, MS\V 
Assistant Research Professor 

Director, Results Oriented Management (ROM) 

EDUCATION 

Ph.D., Social Welfare, with Honors, August 2019 
University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 
Dissertation/Thesis: "Development and Initial Validation of a Measure for Organizational 

Readiness for Data-Driven Decision-Making" 

Master of Social Work, Administration and Advocacy Practice Concentration, May 2008 
University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 

Bachelor of Social Work, August 2007 
University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Assistant Research Professor, School of Social Welfare, University of Kansas, February 2020 - Present 
• Conceptualize and desi!:,'11 research programs to improve systems for child and family wellbeing. 
• Direct and oversee the implementation of Results Oriented Management (ROM) Reporting 

project as Principal Investigator in the School of Social Welfare. 
• Oversee functional and business relationships with leaders, data analysts, and program 

administrators in 12 state and local child welfare agencies. 

Assistant Director, Center for Public Partnerships and Research, Achievement and Assessment Institute, 
University of Kansas, 2010 - 2020 

• Lead business analysis and conceptual development of Data Application and Integration Solution 
for the Early Years (DAISEY). DAISEY is a web-based shared measurement system housed on a 
secure, HIP AA-compliant server at the University of Kansas. DAISEY is highly flexible, 
customizable, and a secure individual-level data system designed especially to handle large-scale 
evaluations and collective impact analysis. 

• Oversee a functional business team of business analysts and implementation specialists 
supporting implementation of DAISEY across four states. 

• Interfaced with partner organizations to plan specs and develop data collection plans and business 
intelligence reports using Tableau Professional and Tableau Server. 

Data Analytics Specialist/Consultant, 2009 - 2016, East Central Kansas Economic Opportunity 
Corporation (ECKAN), Ottawa, KS 

• Led data analysis and evaluation of a community-based non-profit's anti-poverty programs. 
• Ensured organization's accountability, compliance. and continuous quality improvement to state 

and federal funders. 
• Developed ad hoc repo11s to demonstrate organization's ongoing progress on outcomes and 

community impact. 

Case Manager, 2008, Wyandot Center for Community Behavioral Health Care, Kansas City, KS 
• Provided community-based mental and behavioral supports to families with children 

experiencing serious emotional disturbance. 
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Jared Barton 

Student Research Assistant. Office of Child Welfare and Children's Mental Health, School of Social 
Welfare, 2006 - 2008 

• Developed a measure of client satisfaction for families of children experiencing serious 
emotional disturbance. 

• Conducted survey of clients and families receiving services from Kansas community mental 
health centers. 

• Analyzed survey data and compiled aggregated and individual research reports regarding 
client satisfaction with services from Kansas community mental health centers. 

RESEARCH/SCHOLARSHIP 

A. Research Publications 

Published 

Reviewed/Refereed 

Journal Articles 

1. Barton, J., Naemi, P., Biggs, J., Garstka, T. A., & Ball, T. C. (2020). Strengthening family 
retention and relationships in home visiting pro6rrams through early screening and assessment 
practices. Children and Youth Scn·iccs Rci·ic11·, 118. 

2. Barton, J. (2016). Federal investments in evidence-based early childhood home visiting: A 
multiple streams analysis. Pm·cr~r and Public Policy, 8, 248-262. doi: 10.1002/pop4.142 

3. Barton, J. (2007). Affordable housing crisis: The impact of housing cost burdens. The 
Community Psychologist, 40(3), 30-31. 

Non-Reviewed/Refereed 

Research Reports 

1. Barton, J., & Lewis, M. (2020. January). 2020 Findings for the Missouri Children's Trust 
Fund Capacity Building Initiative. Em/uation Report. Lawrence, KS: University of Kansas, 
School of Social Welfare. 

2. Garstka, T., Barton,J., Harms, J., Palermo, M., & Hernandez, S. (2019). Moving to What 
Matters: Cornerstones of Care Impact Plan. Kansas City, MO: Prepared in partnership 
between the University of Kansas Center for Public Partnerships and Research and 
Cornerstones of Care for the Kauffman Foundation. 

3. Barton, J., & Biggs, J. (2016). 2015 Community Needs Assessment. Ottawa, KS: East 
Central Kansas Economic Opportunity Corporation (ECKAN). 

4. Barton, J. (2012). ECKAN Needs Assessment Update. Ottawa, KS: East Central Kansas 
Economic Opportunity Corporation (ECKAN). 

5. Barton, J., & Ward, C. (2011). ECKAN Needs Assessment Update. Ottawa, KS: East 
Central Kansas Economic Opportunity Corporation (ECKAN). 
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Jared Barton 

6. Barton, J., & Ward, C. (2010). ECKAN Community Needs Assessment Report. Ottawa, KS: 
East Central Kansas Economic Opportunity Corporation (ECKAN). 

7. O'Brien, M., Byrnes, K., Corrigan, S., Barton, J., & Frehe, V. (2008). Kansas Consumer 
Satisfaction Survey Children's Mental Health: Statewide Report. Lawrence, KS: The 
University of Kansas School of Social Welfare and Children's Mental Health. 
http://www.socwel.ku.edu/occ/projects/articles/KS%20Consumer%20Sat.%20Round%20l l. 
pdf 

8. Beverly, S. G., & Barton, J. (2006). Barriers to asset accumulation for families in the SEED 
pre-school demonstration and impact assessment. Seed Research Report Impact Assessment 
Lawrence, KS: University of Kansas School of Social Welfare. 

Works in Submission 

Garstka, T., Hanns, R., Biggs, J., Barton, J., & Severin, L. (in revision). The IRIS Effect: An 
innovative approach to building a coordinated referral network between public health and 
social service systems. American Journal olPublic Health. 

Works in Preparation 

Barton, J., & Akin, B. (in progress). Implementation D1ivers as Practical Measures of Data­
Driven Decision-Making for Early Childhood Programs: An Initial Validation Study. Global 
Implementation Research and Applications. 

B. Scholarly Presentations 

Major {National/International) 

1. Barton, J., & Kiani, S. (2021, May 19). Machine learning to promote child H'e!l-being: A 
mode/for improvingfostcr care placement decisions. Good Tech Fest 2021, Virtual Event. 

2. Barton, J., & Akin, B. (2019, September). Implementation chfrers as practical measures of 
data-dri,·en decision-making in earZr childhood programs. Storyboard presentation at the 
Global Implementation Conference, Baltimore, MD. 

3. Hernandez, S., & Barton, J. (2019, February). Show them the money: How Imrn 's home 
visitor incenth·e program promotes the imr!Jorce. MIECHV State, Territory, and Tribal All 
Grantee Meeting, Baltimore, MD. 

4. Garstka, T. A., Barton, J., & Hanns, R. (2017, May). Building a shared measurement ",ystem 
in early childhood. The 2017 National Smart Start Conference, Greensboro, NC. 

5. Barton, J. (2016, June). The problems, politics, and people offecleral im·estments in 
evidence-based home ,·isiting. Influencing Social Policy's Policy Conference 2.0, St. Louis, 
MO. 

6. Barton, J. (2015, January). Predictors and Effect r~lSerl'ice Dosage on Parental In\'Ofrernent 
for Mothers enrolled in Horne Visiting Programs. Society for Social Work Research Annual 
Conference, New Orleans, LA. 

3 
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Jared Barton 

7. Garstka, T. A., Barton, J., & Chang-Rios, K. (2011). Using Research Electronic Data 
Capture (REDCap).for designing a data collection system in the.field. American Evaluators 
Association Conference, Anaheim, CA. 

Minor {State, Local, Regional) 

1. Hernandez, S., & Barton, J.(2019, May). Ne,·erfear, data help is near. Prevent Child Abuse 
Iowa, Ankeny, IA. (Invited). 

2. Barton, J. (2018, October). Maximizing the DAISEY Sy~,temforprogram imprm·ement. Early 
Learning- Big Results for Little People, The Early Learning Communities Conference, 
Wichita, KS. (Invited). 

3. Garstka, T. A., & Barton, J. (2012). Using Research Electronic Data Capture (REDCap)for 
designing a data collection .,ystem in the.field. School of Education Spring Research Retreat 
at the University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS. 

4. Richardson, D., Garstka, T., Barton, J., Spanhake, S., & Smith, P. (2011). Designing a 
pe1:formance management .,ystem: The Kansas and Nebraska experience. Region VII and 
Region VII joint meeting for MIECHV, Denver, CO. 

5. Barton, J., & Looze, J. (2017, April). Using data to make decisions: It ·snot as scary as you 
think. EC 11 Summit, Topeka, KS. 

6. Flinders, J., Lickvar, C., Barton, J., Leopold, M., & Nacmi, P. (2017, Febrnary). Rethinking 
.,JH1ce through the mies of engagement: Collaboration at CPPR. KU Professionals for 
Inclusion and Social Justice Graduate Research Conference, New Spaces: Opening Up 
Physical and Social Spaces in the 21st Century, Lawrence, KS. 

7. Sprague-Jones, J., Barton, J., & Biggs, J. (2016, July). Demystifying cost analysis: 
Empo,vering non-prc?fits to use cost analysis to demonstrate impact. 2016 Kansas Conference 
on Poverty, Topeka, KS. 

8. Richardson, D., Barton, J., Biggs, J., & Garstka, T. (2014, October). Kansas Maternal, 
Infant, and EarZv Childhood Home Visiting Progmm: Highlights, Innorntions, and Findings. 
Conference workshop at the 38th Annual Governor's Conference for the Prevention of Child 
Abuse & Neglect, Wichita, KS. 

9. Richardson, D., Garstka, T., Biggs, J., & Barton, J. (2013, November). TViwt is MIECHV? 
The A1aternal, Infant and Early Chilclhood Home Visiting Program in Kansas. Conference 
workshop at the 3 7th Annual Governor's Conference for the Prevention of Child Abuse & 
Neglect, Topeka, KS. 

10. Barton, J. (2011). Using Research Electmnic Data Capture (REDCap)for designing a data 
co!Iection system in the.field. Mid,vest Research and Evaluation Exchange, Kansas City, MO. 

C. Grants and/or Other Funded Projects 

Externally-Funded Grant/Contract 

4 
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Jared Barton 

Ongoing 

1. Barton, J. (Principal), & Byers, K. (Co-PI). Evoluation of the Missouri Children's Trust 
Fund's child sexual abuse prevention initiative. Children's Trust Fund of Missouri, 
$230,954, Submitted December 23, 2020 (April 1, 2021 - January 31, 2025). 
(Refereed/Competitive) 

2. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM)for the State of Iowa's 
Department of Human Sen·ices. Iowa Department of Human Services $385,174, Submitted 
December 23, 2020 (April 1, 2021 - December 31, 2026). (Sole-source contract) 

3. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROlvI) reporting S)'Stemfor the 
Colorado Department ofHuman Sern·ccs, Q/ficc qf Childrcn, Youth, and Families. 
1000988, Colorado Department of Human Services, Office of Children, Youth, and Families 
$88,025, July 1, 2020 (July 1, 2020 - Present). (Sole-source contract) 
Current Status: Funded/Ongoing 

4. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM) the State ofNewMexico's 
Child, Youth, and Families Department. New Mexico's Child, Youth, & Families 
Department $621,750 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2027). (Sole-source contract) 
Current Status: Funded/Ongoing 

5. Barton, J. (Principal), Byers, K. (Co-Principal), & Akin, B. (Co-Principal). Impact 
Emluation of the Saint Francis Community Scrl'ias' Fatherhood FIRE Initiative (Family­
Focused, Interconnected. Resilient. & Essential). Healthy Marriage and Responsible 
Fatherhood (HMRF) contract with the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 
Administration for Children and Families, Office of Family Assistance., U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families, Office of Family 
Assistance $867,856, Submitted July 1, 2020 (October 1, 2020 - September 30, 2025). 
(Ref ereed/Competi ti ve) 

6. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented j\,fanagement (ROM) reports 5ystcmfor the Oregon_ 
Department qf Hwnan Senices. STE0067405, Oregon Department of Human Services 
$287,650 (January 1, 2021 - December 31, 2023). (Sole-source contract) 

7. Barton, J.* (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM) reporting systemfor the 
Vermont Departmentfor Children and Families. Vennont Department for Children and 
Families $805,975 (October 1, 2015 - September 30, 2023). (Sole-source contract) 

Current Status: Funded/Ongoing 
*Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin 
starting in February 2020. 

8. Barton, J. (Principal). Ernluation qf the Missouri Children's Trust Capacity Building 
Project. Children's Trust Fund of Missouri, Jefferson, City, MO $35,000, (March 2020 -
December 2022). (Refereed/Competitive) 

9. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROlvI)for TFI Family Sen•ices. 
1002264, TFI Family Services $151,350, (October 1, 2020 - September 30, 2022). (Sole­
source contract) 

5 
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Jared Barton 

10. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM)for the State ofMaine's 
Department cf Health and Human Senices. $161,608 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2022). (Sole­
source contract) 

11. Byers, K. (Principal), Barton, J. (Co-Principal), & Akin, B. (Co-Principal). Examination of 
Predictors of Youth Absent_fi-0111 Care. TFI Family Services $69,930, Submitted March 2020 
(September 1, 2020 -August 31, 2021). (Sole-source contract) 

12. Mendenhall, A. (Principal), Akin, B. (Co-Principal), & Barton, J. (Co-Principal). 
Assessment cf Client Functioning Across Populations and Programs. Saint Francis 
Community Services $63,820 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021). (Sole-source contract) 

13. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented lvfanagcment (ROlvf) reporting .,ystemfor the State 
~f Wyoming Department ofFamily Sen-ices. 1001750, Wyoming Department of Family 
Services $98,735 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021 ). (Sole-source contract) 

14. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM) reporting system for lvfontana 
State Depart111ent ~(Public Health ancl Human Sen-ices. $88,025 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 
2021). (Sole-source contract) 

15. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROA1) reporting system for the State 
of Connecticut Department of Children and Families. Connecticut Department of Children 
and Families $84,775 (July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021). (Sole-source contract) 

16. Barton, J. * (Principal). Results Oriented lvlanagcment (ROM) reporting system for State cf 
Ne11· Hampshire Department o(Health and Human Sen·ices, Division for Children, Youth, 
and Families. State of New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Division 
for Children, Youth, and Families $150,250 (July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2021). (Sole-source 
contract) 

Current Status: Funded/Ongoing 
* Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin 
starting in Febrnary 2020. 

17. Barton, J.'~ (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROAf) reporting 5,ystemfor the Ohio 
Department of Job and Family Sen·ices. 1001238, Ohio Department of Job and Family 
Services $155,725 (July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2021 ). (Sole-source contract) 
Current Status: Funded/Ongoing 

*Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin 
starting in February 2020. 

18. Barton, J. (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM) reporting system for the Imrn 
Department ofHuman Seri-ices. STE0074861, Iowa Department of Human Services 
$15,954 (January 1, 2021 - March 31, 2021). (Sole-source contract) 

Submitted, Funded 

19. Barton, J. (Principal), & Garstka, T. A. (Co-Principal). Performance Data Management 
Serricesfor the Kansas Nlaternal, Infant, & Ear~y Childhood Home Visiting Program. 
Kansas Department of Health & Environment, Topeka, KS $581,150 (October 2017 -

6 
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Jared Barton 

February 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

20. Barton, J. (Principal), & Garstka, T. A. (Co-Principal). Kansas Earf,"v Head Start Data 
Reporting System. Kansas Department of Children and Families, Topeka, KS $102,767 
(June 17, 2017 - February 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

21. Barton, J. (Principal), & Garstka, T. A. (Co-Principal). State oflcnm Family Support 
Program Pe1forma11ce Jvfanagement Solution and Analytics; DAISEY: Data Application and 
Integration Solution for the Early Years. IO\va Department of Public Health, Des Moines, IA 
$1,681,683 (October 2015 - February 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

22. Garstka, T. A. (Principal), & Barton, J. (Co-Principal). Early Childhood Block Grant 
Pe1formance Management System. Douglas County Success by Six Coalition $33,380 (2013 
- 2014). (Sole-source contract) 

23. Lemon, M. (Principal), Counts, J. (Co-Principal), & Barton, J. (Grant-Writer). Kansas 
Enrichment Network: Technical Assistancefor Kansas 21st Century Community Learning 
Center Grantees. Kansas State Department of Education, Topeka, KS $1,400,000 (July 2019 
- June 2024). (Refereed/Competitive) 

Completed, Funded 

24. Barton, J. * (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM) reporting system for the 
Colorado Department of Human Sen·ices. Office ol Children. Youth, and Families. 
1000988, Colorado Department of Human Services, Office of Children, Youth, and Families 
$193,800 (December 1, 2018 -June 30, 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

* Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin starting in 
February 2020. Terry Moore was the original Principal Investigator responsible for 
establishing and securing this project. 

25. Barton, J.* (Principal). Results Oriented Jvfanagement (ROM) the State ofNew Mexico's 
Child, Youth, and Families Department. New Mexico's Child, Youth, & Families 
Department $316,650 (November 1, 2016 - June 30, 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

*Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin starting in 
February 2020. Terry Moore was the original Principal Investigator responsible for 
establishing and securing this project. 

26. Barton, J.* (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROA1) reports system for the 
Oregon Department ol Human Services. STE0067405, Oregon Department of Human 
Services $755,420 (January 1, 2011 - December 31, 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

*Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin starting in 
February 2020. Terry Moore was the original Principal Investigator responsible for 
establishing and securing this project. 

27. Barton, J.* (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROlvf)for the State of MainE''s 
Department of'Health and Human Sen'ices. $158,595 (July 1, 2018 - June 30, 2020). (Sole­
source contract) 

* Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin starting in 
February 2020. Terry Moore was the original Principal Investigator responsible for 
establishing and securing this project. 

7 
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Jared Barton 

28. Barton, J.* (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM) reporting system for the State 
of rVyoming Department of Family Scrdccs. 1001750, Wyoming Department of Family 
Services $98,725 (July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

* Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin starting in 
February 2020. 

29. Barton, J.* (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROA1) reporting system for 
Montana State Department of Public Health and Human Sen'ices. $743,780 (July 1, 2013 -
June 30, 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

* Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin starting in 
February 2020. Terry Moore was the original Principal Investigator responsible for 
establishing and securing this project. 

30. Barton, J.* (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM) reporting cSystemfor the State 
of Connecticut Department of Children and Families. Connecticut Department of Children 
and Families $74,575 (July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

*Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin starting in 
February 2020. 

31. Barton, J. * (Principal). Results Oriented Management (ROM) reporting system for the Iowa 
Department of Human Seniccs. STE007486 l, Iowa Department of Human Services 
$340,095 (January 1, 2015 - December 31, 2020). (Sole-source contract) 

SERVICE 

*Jared Barton assumed Principal Investigator responsibilities from Becci Akin starting in 
February 2020. Terry Moore was the original Principal Investigator responsible for 
establishing and securing this project. 

School of Social Welfare 

Member 
DSW Implementation Committee (elected). (April 2021 - Present) 

Chair 
Av,:ards Committee (elected). (June 2020 - Present) 

Mentor 
MSW Research Scholar Program. Serve as faculty mentor for two current MSW students 

receiving scholarships under the MSW Research Scholar Pro1:,rram. (October 1, 2020 -
May 31, 2021) 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE OUTSIDE THE UNIVERSITY 

International 

Reviewer, Ad Hoc 
Journal c!f'Health Science and Education, Lawrence, KS, United States (2020) 

National 

8 
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Jared Barton 

Advisory/Expert Committee 
Casey Family Programs Foundation - Child Welfare Data Partner, Seattle, Washington, 

United States. Participate in a national foundation workgroup providing consultation to 
child welfare data leaders across state jurisdictions. Contributed to the development of a 
Policy Brief on the importance of longitudinal data in child welfare. (June 2020 - Present) 
(Appointed) 

Service Presentations 

Barton, J. (2021, April 27). Finding Your Flow: 5 Tipsfor Sucas4it! Transition to the 
Qualifying Paper and Dissertation. Invited guest speaker in Dr. Becci Akin 's SW 912 
doctoral seminar. Lawrence, KS: University of Kansas School of Social Welfare. (Invited) 

Barton, J. (2021, March 5). RC\·isioning Child VVellare Reporting with a Racial Equity Lens to 
Promote Anti-Racist Practice. Invited guest speaker for the Research Conversations series. 
Lawrence, KS: University of Kansas School of Social Welfare. (Invited) 

Barton, J. (2020, April 28). Experiences Earning a PhD and TVorking in Research 
Organizations. Invited guest speaker in Dr. Becci Akin's SW 912 doctoral seminar. 
Lawrence, KS: University of Kansas School of Social Welfare. (Invited) 

Barton, J. (2019, November 22). Den!lopment and Initial Validation of Measure of Early 
Childhood Program Data-Drin'n Decision-Making. Invited guest speaker in Dr. Neal 
Kingston's graduate research professional seminar. Lawrence, KS: University of Kansas 
School of Education. (Invited) 

Barton, J. (2019, November 14). Bringing L[le to Swwy De1·elopnzent and Validation. Invited 
guest speaker in Dr. Jason Matejkowski's undergraduate social work research class. 
Lawrence, KS: University of Kansas School of Social Welfare. (Invited) 

Barton, J. (2019, October 21). 11ze Problems, Politics, and People o/Tederal Investments in 
Home Visiting. Invited to speak in Dr. Juliana Carlson's doctoral policy analysis class. 
LawTence, KS: University of Kansas School of Social Welfare. (Invited) 

9 
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Jonathan G. Sushinsky 

Associate Director of ROM 

Professional Experience 

• Associate Director - Results Oriented Management (ROM) Reports: University of Kansas School of Social 

Welfare: July 2018 to present. 

■ Maintain day to day operations of the ROM project including consultation with staff and contractors, 

prioritization of deliverables, and development and delivery of ROM updates. 

■ Maintain client contacts including primary site consultation with several clients, and prepare 

presentations and materials for client meetings. 

■ Negotiate scope of work and budget with clients as needed to develop contracts and contract extensions 

for licensing and hosting the ROM Reports application 

• Independent Consultant: March 2016 to July 2018: Worked as an independent consultant providing human 

services data consultation on numerous projects. Clients include: 

■ Results Oriented Management Project University of Kansas School of Social Welfare (March 2016-July 

2018): 

• Site liaison for seven state child welfare agencies contracting with the University of KS for ROM 

Reporting Services. This includes, but is not limited to tasks such as client status meetings, analysis 

and design of customizations, problem investigation and resolution, planning and coordinating 

software updates. 

• Participate in in planning meetings to assist with the specifications for the set of ROM applications 

as defined in the ROM Leadership Council meetings and at the direction of the Project Pl. Assist 

in the delivery of the product updates in accordance with approved specifications and 

documentation. Assist with development and delivery of training. 

• ROM Reports maintenance and report development. This includes but is not limited to tasks such 

as participation in status meetings, team technical updates/ discussions, code development, code 

review of other team members, testing, creating testing data, documentation, help with 

debugging. 

■ Colorado Department of Human Services (October 2016 to June 2017 and January 2018 to June 2018): 

• Provide training and technical assistance to the Division of Child Welfare's Research, Analysis and 

Data (RAD) Unit, with a focus on meeting federal reporting requirements. 

• Weekly consultation with the RAD Unit to provide technical assistance on data query and 

reporting from Oracle and MS SQL Server databases using PL-SQL, T-SQL, and Crystal Reports 

• Technical assistance and training for the Unit's new Federal Reports Supervisor 

• Assisting with the submission of three Federal data submissions (AFCARS NCANDS, and NYTD) to 

the US Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families (the 

Children's Bureau) 

• Provide technical training and mentoring to the Child Welfare Continuous Quality Improvement 

and Research Supervisor. Tasks included training on database querying and report development 

from Oracle and MS SQL Server databases using PL-SQL, T-SQL, and Crystal Reports. 

1 
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■ Larimer County, Colorado Department of Human Services (March 2016 - December 2016): 

• Develop Crystal Reports as needed and provide technical assistance to the Department's Senior 

Business Analyst 

■ Manager of the Research, Analysis, and Data Unit: Colorado Division of Child Welfare, Department of Human 

Services (July 2012 - February 2016) 

■ 

■ Manage a team of nine subject matter experts in the areas of research, program evaluation, data 

extraction, data analysis, data reporting, federal reporting, continuous quality improvement, performance 

management, quality assurance, database management, and statistics and research methodology 

■ Promote the use of data-centered, objective-based performance management to include new tools and 

new methodologies, including the use of inferential statistics for predictive modeling 

■ Expanded from a small team of four in 2012 to current staffing in order to meet increased demands of an 

increasingly data-driven organization 

■ Increased the Division's capacity to develop new data reports, provide internal program evaluation, and 

advanced continuous quality improvement efforts in Colorado's child welfare system 

■ Complete data requests for internal and external stakeholders including Division program staff, 

Department executive management team, the Colorado Legislature, county human services departments, 

local and national social services entities, and academic and professional research and evaluation projects 

■ Advise state and county human services leaders on data driven policy and practice changes 

■ Provide federal data submissions 

■ Oversee evaluation and technical contracts for the Division including the development of a public 

outcomes and data reporting system - www.cdhsdatamatters.org 

■ Lead the effort to modernize the State's federally compliant Statewide Automated Child Welfare 

Information System (Colorado Trails) in collaboration with the Governor's Office of Information 

Technology (OIT), and collaborate with OIT and system end users on the prioritization and development 

of new functionality within Trails 

■ Manage human resources tasks including posting, interviewing, hiring, and training of new staff, direct 

supervision of three supervisors and one administrative staff, conducting annual performance reviews, 

and ensuring timely and accurate delivery of work products 

■ Chair the Trails Modernization Leadership Committee and IV-E Waiver Evaluation Sub-Committee and 

maintain membership on numerous other statewide committees and work groups as a subject matter 

expert in child welfare research and data 

■ Prepare and oversee of the preparation of reports and presentations 

■ Act as the State lead for the Federal Child and Family Service Review 

■ Present to various committees and stakeholder groups including the Child Welfare Allocation Committee, 

the Child Welfare Executive Leadership Council, the Child Welfare SubPAC, the Practice Advancement 

Group, the Continuous Quality Improvement Work Group, the Hotline Steering Committee, and the 

Workload Study Work Group 

Federal Data Analyst: Colorado Division of Child Welfare, Department of Human Services (May 2011-July 2012) 

■ Conducted all duties related to the submission of federally maintained child welfare data sets (AFCARS 

NCANDS, and NYTD) including the data preparation, data analysis and submission of federal data sets to 

the US Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families (the Children's 

Bureau) 
■ Developed and approved data extraction procedures for federal data sets using PL/SQL 
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■ Developed protocols for timely and accurate data reporting of data files on adoptions, foster care 

populations, and children involved in child abuse and neglect investigations for the State of Colorado 

■ Used SPSS, SQL, Crystal Reports, and Microsoft Office to conduct analyses using Colorado's federal data 

submissions 

■ Supervised the Trails Quality Assurance position which was responsible for ensuring consistency in 

accurate and timely data entry practices in the county offices to reduce the likelihood of a fiscal penalty 

for the state following federal data submissions 

■ Conducted annual performance reviews and maintained a regular supervision schedule to develop 

priorities and ensure quality delivery of data requests, reports, and other work product. 

■ Researcher: Colorado Division of Youth Corrections, Department of Human Services (January 2001 - May 2006 

and October 2008 to May 2011) 

■ Conducted data preparation, cleaning, and analysis tasks 

■ Responded to stakeholder information and data requests 

■ Prepared written responses to Colorado Legislative requests for information 

■ Reported to the Division leadership team on statistical analyses 

■ Prepared data to be presented to the Colorado General Assembly and Joint Budget Committee 

■ Conducted statistical analysis of data using SPSS 

■ Designed and maintaining external client databases in Microsoft Access 

■ Maintained subject matter area expertise in the Trails data system, including data validation and data 

integrity 

■ Extracted data from Trails via data extracts using Crystal Reports, and Toad for Oracle 

■ Generated regular and ad-hoc reports for stakeholders from large State of Colorado databases, including 

Trails, DYC's Client Data System, and the Judicial Department's ICON database 

• Summarized data from multiple sources in spreadsheets, written data reports and oral presentations to 

stakeholders using Microsoft Office 

■ Collaborated with state agencies and contractors to collect data for program and recidivism evaluations 

■ Preparation of the Division's annual recidivism report 

■ Collaborated with independent evaluators for external program evaluations. 

• Developed a statistical bed allocation formula for the Division following the implementation of a cap on 

the amount of available detention spaces within the State 

• Research Associate: Center for Substance Abuse Research, University of Maryland, College Park (May 1995 to 

July 2000) 

Skills 

■ Designed, implemented, and supervised survey methodology, data collection, and analyses for the 

Juvenile Offender Population Urinalysis Screening project 

■ Developed program evaluation protocols including survey design, sampling and supervision of 

interviewers 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

Prepared and analyzed data (qualitative and quantitative) for presentations and reports 

Conducted statistical analysis of data using SPSS 

Disseminated data and information on a variety of substance abuse issues 

Conducted interviews with adult and juvenile offenders in the Maryland criminal and juvenile justice 

systems 

Conducted an evaluation of the Drug Use Forecasting national data collection instrument 

Advised a program evaluation of a residential treatment center on statistical methodology and analyses 
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• Data Collection 

• Data Analysis 

• Data Management 

• Written Reports 

• Oral Presentations 

• Statistics and Methodology 

• Evaluation 

• Performance Management 

Data Analysis and Reporting Tools 

• SPSS 

• SQL (T-SQL and P-SQL) 

• SSMS 

• Toad for Oracle (Data Point) 

• Crystal Reports 

• Microsoft and Google suites (e.g., Excel, Access, Word, Google Docs, Google Sheets) 

Education 
• Bachelor of Science/Criminal Justice 1995: University of Maryland, College Park, MD 

• Completed coursework in the Criminology MS department 1996-2000: University of Maryland, 
College Park, MD 

4 
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Name 

Jared Barton 

Jon Sushinsky 

University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. 

Results Oriented Management (ROM) 

Kev Personnel 

Job Title Salary % Paid from 
this Contract 

Assistant Research Professor, $82,000 5% 
Director of ROM 
Associate Director of ROM $90,000 6.5% 

Amount Paid from 
this Contract 
$4,100 

$5,850 



Jeffrey A. Meyers 
Commissioner 

Jo~ph E. Ribsam, Jr. 
Director 

ST ATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES 

129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857 
603-271-4451 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4451 

FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.gov 

October 25, 2019 

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Council 

State House 
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 

REQUESTED ACTIONS 

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), Division for Children, _Youth 
and Families (DCYF) to retroactively exercise a renewal option and amend an existing sole source 
agreement with the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (Vendor #253972), Youngsberg Hall, 
2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS 66045, for the use of the Results Oriented Management (ROM) 
web-based software product for the provision of data development, reporting and annual subscriptions 
by increasing the price limitation by $150,250 from $62,900 to $213, 150, upon the date of Governor and 
Executive approval, effective retroactively to June 30, 2019 through June 30, 2021. 

This agreement was originally approved by the Governor and Executive Council on February 25, 
2015, (Item #9, Vote 5 - 0) and amended on November 08, 2017, (Item #16, Vote 5-0). 82% Federal, 
18% General, for ROM Web-Based. 35% Federal, 65% General, for ROM Subscription. 

Funds to support this request are available in the following accounts in State Fiscal Years 2020 
and 2021, with the ability to adjust amounts within the price limitation and adjust encumbrances between 
State fiscal years through the Budget Office, if needed and justified. 

05-95-42-421010-29560000 HEAL TH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEAL TH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT 
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, ORG'L LEARNING & QUALITY IMPRVMT 
(FOR ROM SOFTWARE APPLICATION) 82% Federal, 18% General Funds 

State Activity Current Increased Revised 
Fiscal Class/Account Class Title Code (Modified) (Decreased) Modified 
Year Bud et Amount Bud et 
2015 067-500557 Contracts for Prog 42106004 $6,000 $0 $6,000 

Servs 
2016 067-500557 Contracts for Prog 42106004 $12,000 $0 $12,000 

Servs 
2017 067-500557 Contracts for Prog 42106004 $14,400 $0 $14,400 

Servs 
2018 067-500557 Contracts for Prog 42106004 $16,100 $0 $16,100 

Servs 
2019 067-500557 Contracts for Prag 42106004 $14,400 $0 $14,400 

Servs 
2020 067-500557 Contracts for Prag 42106004 

$0 $16,000 $16,000 
Servs 

2021 067-500557 Contracts for Prog 42106004 $0 $16,000 $16,000 
Servs 

Subtotal: $62,900 $32,000 $94,900 
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05-95-42-421010-29560000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS DEPT 
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILD PROTECTION, OFFICE OF DIRECTOR - DCYF (FOR ROM 
SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPTION) 35% Federal, 65% General Funds. 

State 
Fiscal Class/Account Class Title 
Year 

Activity 
Current Increased Revised 

{Modified) (Decreased) Modified Code Bud et Amount Bud et 
2020 026-500251 Or anizational Dues 42015602 $0 $57 750 $57 750 
2021 026 500251 0 . f ID 42105602 $0 $60 500 $60 500 

Subtotal: $0 $118 250 $118,250 
Total: $62 900 $150 250 $213150 

EXPLANATION 

This request is retroactive due to the volume of new contracts being processed by the 
Department at the end of State Fiscal Year 2019, which caused a delay in this vendor receiving the 
contract amendment documents prior to the contract end date of June 30, 2019. Further delays ensued 
when more time was needed to negotiate and finalize the scope of work prior to the vendor's Board of 
Directors review and approval of the contract amendment at their most recent quarterly meeting, which 
was held on October 17, 2019. 

Interruption in accessing the ROM web-based management reporting application and 
accompanying software would result in DCYF losing valuable mapped data and reports. The mapped 
data enables the Department to continuously monitor and improve the quality of data entered into the NH 
Bridges computer information system and to generate a wide range of reports, updates and 
improvements. ROM provides regular reports on Federal Performance measures, which are critical to 
the Department's compliance with federal requirements and avoidance of financial penalties. 

The Contracts Unit has made changes to procurement procedures that include monthly project 
monitoring meetings between program areas, division leadership, the finance team and the Contracts 
Unit in order that proper project planning and management form timely procurements, including 
amendments to current contracts. . Ongoing projects will be monitored for expiration dates to determine 
whether a contract can be allowed to expire, needs an amendment renewal or reprocurement. It is 
anticipated that these proced~res result in timely submissions to the Governor and Executive Council. 

This request is sole source because the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc., is the 
developer of Results Oriented Management software and the only vendor from which the State of New 
Hampshire can purchase product access. In order to utilize the web-based application provided by the 
vendor, subscription fees must be paid annually. , 

The purpose of this request is to continue to have access to the ROM web-based management 
reporting application with accompanying software which is offered to child welfare agencies across the 
country for data development and reporting. Additionally, the Department, as well as many federal and 
state partners, are using data to monitor the quality of services and continuously plan for improvements 
as best practices are identified. There are currently eleven states that belong to this organization. The 
Kansas University Center for Research (KU) will work collaboratively with the State of New Hampshire 
Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families (referenced as the 
Agency) to further develop, implement and maintain ROM Reports. 
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This reporting system provides data on the Agency's child welfare program outcomes, child 
counts, and other performance indicators. KU shall provide the use of and maintenance of the ROM 
application software through regular update releases, and shall provide support on the use of the 
reporting system. In order for the Department to have ·access to the web-based services of ROM, a 
subscription dues must be paid on an annual basis. Software updates are provided on a quarterly basis. 
Maintenance and support include the following: 

• Updates - KU shall continually update the application and data preparation routines to respond 
to changes in technology and upgrade the system infrastructure for improving performance. 

• Fix problems - KU shall fix data preparation routines and calculations found to be in error and 
problems identified in the ROM Reports application software 

• Support - KU shall support the use of the reporting application, including: 

• Technical assistance on the use of the administrative tools in the report system (over phone 
and webinar sessions} 

• Validation of the Agency's data extract and technical assistance in troubleshooting problems 

• Advising Agency staff on mapping data to the ROM Base Working Tables and resolving 
mapping problems 

• Implement changes in operational definitions in the help facility 

• Writing scripts to implement system wide changes to report labels and settings 

Should the Governor and the Executive Council not approve this request, the Division would be 
unable to access the most current Child Welfare strategies for performance management and improved 
outcomes for the children and families of New Hampshire. Additionally, OCYF would not have access to 
data regarding its performance on key federal indicators, and data regarding critical program outcomes 
that are used by management to make informed decisions and continuous quality improvement, as well 
as support a number of grant requests for state agencies and community partners. Furthermore, without 
access to this product, the Division for Children, Youth and Families will require additional resources to 
ensure compliance with all the mandated requirements using a manual system and may incur financial 
penalties from the Administration for Children & Families. 

Geographic Area: Statewide 

Source of Funds: ROM Web-Based 82% Federal, 18% General. ROM Subscription 35% 
Federal, 65% General. 

ectfully submitted, 

~{,i;) 
rey . Meyers 

mmissioner 

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families 
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence. 



Denis Goulet 
Commissioner 

STA.TE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

27 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03301 
Fax: 603-271-1516 11)D Access: 1-800-735-2964 

www.nh.gov/ doit 

September 23, 2019 

Jeffrey A. Meyers, Commissioner 
Department of Health and Human Services 
State of New Hampshire 
129 Pleasant Street 
Concord, NH 03301 

I 
Dear Commissioner Meyers: I 

I 
This letter represents fonnal notification that ~he Department of lnfonnation Technology (DoIT) 

has approved your agency's request to enter into a retroactive, sole source contract amendment with 
University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc., of L~wrence, KS. as described below and referenced as 
DolTNo. 2014-138A. 

The purpose of this request is to enter into l contract amendme~t with University of 
Kansas Center for Research, Inc., for the use pf the Results Oriented Management web­
based software product _for the provision ofi data development, reporting and annual 
subscriptions. 

The funding amount for this am~ndment is $ I 50,250, increasing the current contract from 
$62,900 to $213, 1 SO. This amendment is retioactive to June 30, 20 I 9 through June 30, 
2021, upon Governor and Executive Council a~proval. 

I 
A copy of this letter should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services' 

submission to the Governor and Executive Council for approval. 

DG/kaf/ck 
Do IT #20 l 4- I 38A 

cc: Bruce Smith, IT Manager, DolT 

"Innovative Technologies Today for New Hampshire's Tomorrow" 

. - I 



Ne~ H~mpshlre· Departm.ent ~f Healft"! and HL,J~an Service~ 
~esuit~ Oriented ~an~gem·ent (~OM) . . . . . 

::···r.-"' .. 
. ~ 

' . . . ' 

S~t~ ~f New Ha-~p~hlre ' ' 
Department of ·Health and Human Services .. · .. 

Ame"!d~erit #2 to the ~<,suits Oner:ited ~anagement Co~tract . 

This 2rid Amendment: to the . Results .· Oriented Management contract· (hereinafter rete·rred to as 
~Amend,rient #2Tis 'by and between the State of New Hampshire,· oepartment of Health and Human 
Services (hereinafter referred to as·the "State~. or ffDepartmerir) and University of Kansas fqr Resea·rch,' 
Inc.,; (hereinafte·r referred to 13s "the. Contractor")°, a· noripr.o'fit ·with a place cif business at 23.85 Irving Hill -
Road, Lawrence.KS 6604?,. · . . . . . . . . 

WHEREAS, pursuant to an ag"reement (tre "Contra~t") approved by t~e.Govemor and Executive Councii .. 
. on February 25, 2015, (Item #9), as .amended or:i November 8, 2017, (Item #1_6); ~he Contraqtor agreed fo 
.: perfon:n certain services based. upon .the·terms and condition.s specified in the Contract'a·s amended and . 
. in coriside~ation of certain sums specified: and. . . ' ' ' 

WHEREAS, the State.and the:Co:ntr~cto~ hav~·agreed to make ~hanges t~·the ·scope of work:·payment : 
. schedules· or terms and conditions of the contract; and . . . . : ' .. 

• • • • • • > ' ~ • • • 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, "Ge.rieral Provisio"ns·, Paragraph 18, the· Contract' niay be a~ended 
· u·p:on wri~e_ri agreement of the ·parti~s a·nd approval from the. Governor and Executive Co\,Jncil;" a~_d_ · . 

WHE.RE.AS, the parties agree 'to ext~nd the :term of the· agreement, increas~ the pri_c~ limitati~n:-and:' 
rri"odify the SC()pe of services to.-support c~mtinued delivery:,onries~ services; and. . . 

WHEREAS,. all terms and conditions -~fthe Contra·¢! ~nd prior ~m~ndments 11qt" inconsi~tent 'with this 
~mendment #2 remain in full f9rce and effect; and· ' . . . . . . . 

N·ow THEREFORE, in consid43ration of t_he 'toregoi_ng and the mutual covenants 'and conditions GOritained 
ir, th~ .Contract and set forth_ herein, th~ ·parties hereto agree toar:nen_d as follows: . . . . 

· · .. · 1 .. Form-P-37 General Provisions, Block 1. 7, Completion D~te, to ·read:· 

June 30,-2021 .. 

2. Fqrm P-37 ;:General·Provisions; Bl_ock 1.8, Price L_imitation_, to read: .. · 

i!,_213. 1 so·. · · .· 
3. · Form P<37, ·General.~r~yiSi(?_nS, Block ·1 :9, Contra~t-ing Offjcer fq~ Sta~~- Agency; to read: 

Nathan D.White, Director. 

4. Form P-37, ·General Provision~, B.lock ·1. 10, State Agency Telephon_e Number,· to read:· 

603-271-9631. 

5. Contract Agreement :.. Part 2, Section .3 Contract Mariag·ement, Sub.:.section· 3.-1; 'The 'Ve11d9r,s .· : 
Contract Manager, Pararaph·3·,2.1, tcneact· ~ · : ·. . · .. ··. . ·. . .. : .. 

. . 
3.2.1. The Vendor shall· assign .a Contract Manager who shall be responsible for ·an Contract 
. authorii:~tjon and admin.istratiort The· Vendors Contract Manager to read: . ·. . · . .. · 

• •• .' • .J • • ' ' •• 

Alicia Reed 
Director, Research Administration 
2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence, KS 66045 
Tel: 785-864-7231 . 
Email: ·amreed@ku.edu 

I .,, • • • 

.· · 6. Contract Agreement - Part 2, Section 3 Contract Mana·gement; s_u_b-~ct_ioni·2 T~ 

University _of Kansas for Research, Inc. . Amendment f!2 · · . Contractor Initial~---· ____ _ 

SS-2014-0CYF-02-RE~UL p~ge 1 of 5; . . . . · Date lD/ 2.1/l'J 



Nev.' fl~inpshire: Department_ <>f-1:ie~lth an~ Hu.man Servie·~s 
Resu_it~ Orie~ted M,an~gern"ent_ (~O,-.j . . . . . 

'Pioiect Man~"ger, P~ragrapti ~.2.9., The Contract Project Man~ger to read: 

:. 3.2:5. The Contract Project Manager is:··. · 

Becci.Akin; PhD.•· . 
: . -Associat~ Profes'sor, P~D Program Director .. 

·· · ··. :-2385 Jiving Hill Roac,; Lawrenc·e, KS 66045: 
Tel: 785~864-2647 . . .· . . . 

· · ·· beccia@ku;edu · 

·-•··~;_··. . . 

. ' ·-- . 
. . . . . 

7. C~ntract Agreement'~ Part 2, Section Contract Manager:nent, Sub-section 3.3 Th~. Coritr~cted ··: · 
Vendor Key Project Staff, Paragraph :t 3. 3: 1; The Co_ntr_atted '{end or's Key' Project ·staff to.·rea·d: :. 

3:3.3.1. The Yend~r K~y Project Staff shall consist of thefo.llowi~g individuals i_nothe roles identifi~d. 
~~. . .. ,. . . . 

The. Contract~d :Ve~dcir'.s key·Pr6ject Staff:· 

:·Key~emb~r(~)·•· .. ·. :_ Titie · 

. Be_cci Akin, PhD· P~D.Pr~gram Director 

. . . . . ' . . . . ,, . . . . . . . : . . ~ . . ' . 
·:8. Contract f>.greemeint -"7' F>art 2, Section 3, Cont~ct M~nagement, Sub-section 3.4 ~tate Contract·_· 

· ·Ma~age~·to·re,q_d: · · · · 

3.4 ST ATE CON1RJ:,GT MANAGER · ·: . _ . . . . . . . _ . . . . . . 
· The _State sh~II as~ign _a Co_ntrac( Manager who. shall fuF"!ctioh as tt:,e State's representative 

with regard.to Contract_admi_nistration,. The Stat~·contra'ct Manager is:. . 
. . . . . ' . . 

. N·athari [)_'White; Direct~·r· · · .. ·_ . 
·oepartment·of.Health & Human. se·rvices · 
Coritracts·Unit · . . . . . 

. . : 129 Pl~~·sant ?treet 
Cori~prd,:NH _03301 . . 

. Tel: (603) 271 °9631 ·: · . . . . 
Email:: Nathan .white~cihhs.nh.gov 

. ' . . . 

9. ·. Add Consolidated Exhibits-~.Pait 3, Exhibit A-1 Am_endment #2. ·. 

1 o: DeietEi Consolidated Exhibits~ _part 3, Exhibit B, Price'& Payrnent Sche'du.le, Section 1. Deliverable 
. : f:>ayirient S~hedute:-.sub-secti9.ii 1" .1 Firm Fixed Pnc:e·, in.its entire fr and repla~e w.ith; Consolidated 

. ·Exhibits..:. pa·rt 3, Exhibit~..: Amendment #2, Price & Payment Sctiedule,_Sectiqn 1: Deli\lerab!e 
· 'Payin~nf Schedule, Sub•sectio_n-1.1. Fir:m 'Fixed Price and Sub•s.ection· 1.2 Annual Subscription· 

F·ee.. · · · · ·· · · · · · 

11: co·nsolidated.Exhi_bits ~Part :3:· E><hibit B, Pri6e &. Pay·me~t Schedule; ~ection 2. "liwo)cing, to r·ead: 
. . ,· . . •. . . :• . . . . . . . . . .. . . ' . 

: 2. INVOICIN<3 . 

2.1. The. Ve'ndor shall submit correct invoices to. the state for all a~~un(s fr> be P,aid by tiie · 
. . State. All imiqi~s submitted sh.all be subject ·to the· ·state'_s· prior writter,,app_roval," which .. - - . 

. . · · shall ii cit pe _-u·nreasohably y,ithheid .. fhe Vendor shail_ only submiUiivoic~s for services _or .. · .. 
· · deli\lerables as :permitted by the· Contract. ·Invoices must be in a form·at as determined by. . . . . . ~ . . . . .. . . .. . . . . . . . . 

University' of Kansas for Res¢arch, Inc. 
ss~2014-DCYF:02-RESUL 

· Amendmen_t tn · 
· Paga 2 of 5 . 



New H~~pshire ·oep~rtment 9fHealth an~ Hl:J~an ServiCE3S 
Resu_lt~ Oriented Management (~O~) . . 

the State and contain detail~d-_information, induding with'od:limitaUon: ·:· ·. 

Itemization of ~ach.de.liver~ble and identification of the deiiverabl~ for.whi~h.payment is: .· 
·.: sought, c1nd t~e acceptanc~ .da~e .triggering such paym_ent;· date ·of delivery and/or. 

installation; m'qnthly maintenance charges; any other: project costs.-or retention amounts if' · . 
.. · applicable. • . · · · · · · 

·2.2 Upon acceptan.ce of~ deliverable; and prope'rly'documented a11d undisputed 'invoice, 'the .. 
. · State shall pay the. correct and undisputed invoice within thirty .. (~O) <;Jays .. of invoice recejpt. . 

lnvoice.s:shall not' be backdated and shall·be prorilptly'disp~tched. . . .. . . 

2.3 Invoices shall he s.ent to: 
. . . . . 

~H Departm'3nt of H_ealth ·&. Hu.man Services 
ATTN: Kelley Esdale, Finandal M·anager . 

. Division for Children, Yo~th & families· 
129 Pl~asant Street . 

. Concord, NH 03301 . 

1i Add Exhibi(K; OHHS Information Security Requireme'nts. · . 
• ' • ,·· ' • • • • • • •• • ,1, •• • • 

University ,of kansas for Res~arch, Inc. 

ss-2q14-DCYF:-()2-RE~UL 

Amendment #2 . 
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NeW Ha~pshire· Dep~rtment of H~alth and HlJman Servie-~s 
. Resul~s. O_riented M~nagem'ent (RO"1) . . 

•
... •·.-. 

' . . . 

. . . 
,• . . . . 
. . . . . 

, . ' 

This arr:iendment sh ail be ·retroactiveiy"eff~ctiv~ to July 1_,· 201:~. upon the d_a~e of _G.ov~rnor and Executive 
Council approval. · _ . . · · : · · . -· · · : _ · ·: --. · ·. : · :. · · · 

·· IN '.'fJITNESS ~HEREOF, the parties have set their hand_s as of the:date·writteri t>eio~ .. · · · 

. , 

· lo( 2_1: ,DCJ 
Qate ·_ · · · 

· Sta·te of New Hanips 
Depart""ent · Hii _ 

Name: J h E: Ribsam, Jr. 
Title: · irector · 

· Uri/versity bf Kansc!S c·enter fpr R~s~arch; Inc'. · _ 

-~N·· .. ·A•I · ·M~R-d'~d;f) 
- . ame:_ 1c_1a . : ee .· · ·· . · ·. · . · . 
Title: , Dir~ctor, R~~e_arch Administ~ation . · 

Acknci\Alledg~i°me~t 9f Con~ra.ctoris si~nat~te: 

. State of. ~~c, - · , County of _ · . .on \0,".'1.. ,· .:.:.( '\' · :, ·before :the. •· -. _ · 
und_ersigneq officer, personally ·appe'ared_ the p rsoh identified dire_ctly' above, _or satisfactorily- proven to -· -­
be th~·person_ whose name is signed above, and acknowledged-~hat s/he executed th\s document in _the .. 
capaqity.inciicated above.·· · · 

J!<l1e.C t=;-<f.:e.l &~uh·'<t ms..i,JU 
Name :a_~d Title of Neary or 

1
JlJstic~ of _the Peace . · · . 

Mii CorrirnisSion E~pires ~(S -:!, \ ' 'lOU 

Unive~ity pf !Sansas for R~s!)a~ch, Inc. 

SS-201 ~DCYF-02-RES,LiL:,' 

Amendment #2 

Page 4 of 5 

. ft. ·JULIE C. POPIEL 
@m. Notary" Public.: State of Kansas 

. My Appl: Expires July 31·. 2022 

c~~tract~~ Initials ~ 
· . . Date _lo/zdl'f 



:Ne~ H~~pshi~e Oep~rtment of-ti~alth and H~~an Services. 
Results Oriented Maniigem,ent_ (~Or.'!). 

The p~eceding ,c\mendment, having t>een_ r~~iewed by this office, is.approved as'to fom,, substance, arid. 
execution. . . 

... 
Date r 1 

. . 
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERA_L 

cf}-:ri-l€/l.1fl/€ "f1tvos­
/l·rl:cf'Y'U, 

· · 1 hereby ce_rtify that the foregoing Ainen9ment. wa~ approved· by the Govemor:and Executive·Council of 
··t~e State of New Hampshire·at.the Meeting on: ·. -- . . (date of meeting). •· 

0<:1te 

University 9f Kansas for Research, Inc. 

SS~2014-DCYF-02-RESUL 

. . 

- OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE 

._Name: _ 
.Title:.· 

Amendment #2 
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. STATE OF NEW° HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARfr,,~·~,. o~ HEALTH ~- HU_M~N.-sER\i1ces 
RESULTS ORIENT.ED MANAGE-MENT 

·. CONTRACT 201+1~. · 

CONSOLIDATED _EXHIE31TS :-:- PA.RT 3 . 

. ·exHiBHIT.A-1 AMENDMENT #2 SUBSCRIPTION SERVlc"es 

. ~ubscri~ti.on Servites · 

1. Arfr~ual. SLibscription ·Fee 
1.1. The an·nual subscription lo Results Oriented mana'gement (ROM) Rep,orts. shall 

. provide ongoing maintenance,· hosting, support and enhancements of. th~· R0fy1 
reporting·applJcati'on arid ttie set of routines that process data to geri.erat~ rep.qrts. 

1 :2.The. Contractor shall prov:ide use of and rT1aintenarice or the ROM ·applicatio~ 
: software through regular' update .releases and shall :provide support on the. use of. 
. the·r_eporting:sy,ster:n on a q·uarte_rly basis:.whicti:shall include;:but not be_'limited-

. · ·:· ·.to: · · · · · · · · · · · 

· :1.2.1. Updates . . . 
· ·. 1.?, 1.1 .. T_he Contractor shall ~ntir:iually' update the app_licatior:, and d~ta . 

. · .. ·. prep_aration routine's: tfrespond.' to changes i11 technoiogy_.anq 
_ · ._: _upgrade th~ system infra~tructure for.i~pro'ving perf9rmahce:-·._. 

1.~.2. }ix probl~ms . · · . : _ _': ·· _ · . .. · .· . : . .. : : 
1·.2.2. t The · Contractor shall fix _data preparation ·routines . and 

calculati61_1s found tci be· in: error and problems identified in th~_ ·: 
.~OM Reports ap.plication-_software: · · · · · · 

·1 :2.3·. supp.ort-: 
. . . 1· .2.3.1. · The Con~ractor shail support the use.of the. reportin~i ~pplication, 

which ·shall include: · . . .. . ... · 
j_2j_f_.f.· r'echriical-assistaii'ce on' the::use of:th'e 'adminls'trative 

. ::; -tools in the· report system,. over. pho11e· and:·webinar.. . 
. . se·ssions:. · · · . . · . . · · _· · · . 

· 12.3.1-.2. Validating. of the Dep~rti'n_enes data e~_ract;· a·nd · 
-1 :i.3.1 . .'3. Techr:,ica_l assistance in._trouble~hoo~irig problems; 
1 :2.3.1.4. A"dvisirig· Department staff oh .. mapping ·data ·to ·the 

. :RQM __ Base: Workin_g ·Tables_: and· _res.olvin·g m~pping 
. ·problems: ·. ·. . · · . · . . . 

-1,2.3.1 .. 5. - l_mpleme:nting·_changes in operc!tional definitions in the 
· : : ·help facility; and · . · 

: . ~ 1._2,.3, 1 ,6 .. \'.Vriti_ng .sc_ripts to i~pl~merit: ~ystern wide change$ to .. 
, . . . . . . _ . : . :report labels and ~ettirigs: : . · . . 

·. :1.2._4 .. Entiancemen~s :of ROM Reports and ROM :Core . _ . : . . . 
.. · 1.2,4A.: The Contractor shall provide new ~evelopmerit_of RQM Rep9rts . 

. . inclLiding·-_· application and user.: interf~ce and. ROM Cqre · -
. - ·calc~lationsfor outconieswhich ·offer:. 
1.2,4,.1.1._' · Additional functionality; · -
1 :2°.4. f.2. :New reports; and· · · · 

University' of Kansas Centei-'for . . 
Researct,, Inc. 

· Contract #2014-138 

Exhibit A-1 Amendment #2 
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.: Contractor lriiti~I~. 
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STATE OF NEW ~AMPSHIRE 

. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

. RESULTS ORIENTED MANl\~EMENr". 

CONTRACT 20,,i.;1~ 

· CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS ~PART 3 

EXH113HIT_A-1 A~END~ENT #2 SUBSCRiPTION SERVIC:~S _ 

1.2.4.1.3. New_ 9r updated fe~ture:s in response· to r~que~ts from·.· 
the Department -

1.2.5 .. Upcoming_enhancementinitiatives· . . - .. 
. . 1.2.5 .1. Upcoming ~nhancement initiatives identified· -as 'pr.ioritie·s shall· 

. - . be planned-in accordance with _avail.able re·sources arid includ~. 
the following: . . . 

1 :2.5.1.1 .. Enhance data exce-ptlon reports;-
. 1 .'2.5.1.2 .. ·Develop caseworker spreadsheet; 

· ·. · f2.5.1.3 .. _ Develop Multi~l_evel crosstab~_; · _ . 
. 1.2._~.1.4. ln~egrate new Aqoption and Foster Care Ar:,alysis·and 

- . 'Report_ing ·system _ (AF CARS) -~nd . N~tional Child 
. Abuse and Neglect Data Systen:, (NCANDS) fields; and 

· 1.2:5.1 .'5. Enhance emailing of dashbo~rd reports. 
. . '. . 

University of Kansas Center for 
. Research. Inc. Exhibit A-1 Amendment #2 

Pag~-2 of 2 
. . . 
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·, . 
.. STATE OF N:EW.HAMPSHIRE" : . · . 

DEPARTMENT OF'. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
RESULTS ORIENTED MANAGEMENT 

CONTRACT 2014-138 _ 
CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS- PART 3 

EXHI.BIT B -. AMENDMENT #2 
. PRICE & PAYMENT SCHEDU~E 

1. DELIVERABLE PAYMENTSCHEDULE 

l.l. firm Fixed Price. 
This is .a Finn Fixed Price (FFP) Contract. The,, Vend or. shall ·be resp_onsible for performing tts ' 
ob_ligations in accordance ~th the Contract. This. Contra~t will allow the_ Vendor. to. invoice the, 
State ori a· monih)y basis at fixe~ ·pricing/rates appearing in the. pri~e and.payment tables·below: · 

. Month 

.January 

February .. 

March .. 

April 
.. 
.}vtay 

. . 

June 

. July 

.. 

:. August 

Septembe; 

· October· 

Noveinber. 

Def.ember 

·January 

Febru_ary 

March 
.. 

".',pril 

.. May 

June 

· Exhibit B ~_Arnendn1ent #2 
Contract #2014~.138 

.Year 

2015 
.. 

2015 

2015 

2015 
-

2015 .. 

2015 -

2015 
. . 

'. 2015 

2015 . ' 
.. 

20(5 

2015 

2015 

: 2016 

2016 

2016 

2016 

2016 

2016 

· Page I of4 

.. 

_ Pricing/Payn1ent .. 

.. 
.. 

$l;oqo 
.. . . 

.. 
$!,'000 .. 

. · 

$1,000·. 
. . 

:. '$1,000 
.. 

$1,000 . . 

· _··_$_1,000 
.. 

sr,,ooo I Sub~TotaiSFY i()J5· 
.. 

"$1,000 
. . '. 

$ 1 ;ooo. 
$1,000 

.. .. 

-
·• .$1;000 

.. .. 
.-··$1,000 

. ' Ji,000_ .. 
. . 

· $1;000 " 

- : 

$1,000. 

·$1,000 

. $1,000 
. ' .. : 

s1,090· 

$1;00~ 

Sub-Total SFY 2016 s12,ooo 1 



ST A TE OF NEW HAMPSHlRE · 
DEPARTMENT OJ< BEAL TH & HUMAN SERVICES 

.. ·RESULT~ ()IUENTED M~AGEMENT 
CONT~CT 2014-138. 

C01:'1SOLIDATED EXHIBITS~ PARJ' 3 
EXHIBIT B -AMENDMENT #2 

PRICE & PAYMENT SCB.EDULE 

July 2016 : .. ._$1,.~Q0 
... 

. August 2016 .. $ ! ,20~ 

September. 20 i 6 $1,200 .. l----'--------i--;------+------------
O ct ob er ' . 2016 . $1 ,2_00 

Nqvember 

December 

January 

F~bruary 

March 

Ap_ril 

May 

June 

Jtily_ 

August 

September 

October 

November 

December 

)a.nuary 

February 

March 

Ap_ril 

May 

.. 

2016 : $1,200 

·2016 

2017 

.2017 

2017. ·. 

2017 

. 2017 

... 

2017 

2017 

2017. 

20i7. 

2017 

2017 

2017 

2018 

2018 

·2018 

20i'8: 

2018· 

2018 

. . ,. 

$1;200 

$1,200 

$1,200 · 

: . ·_$i,200 

$1,200 

$_1,200 

$1,200 

Sub-total SFY 2017 

. $1,209 

$1,200 

$1,200 

· $1,200 

$1,200 

. $2;900 

$1,200 

$1,200 

$1,200 

$1,200 · · 

$1,200 .. 

$1,200 

$)4,4()0 1 

Sub-total SFY 2018 ., ~16,'Joo, I 

. -Exhi_bit B - Amendment #2 
.Contract #2014° 13 8 Page 2 of4 



.. 

.. 

STATE OF NEW BAMPSIDRE · 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVlCES . 

. RESULTS OIUENTED MANAGEMENT 

. July 

· August 

September 

October 

No,vember 

De.cember 

January 

Febniary 

March 

· April 

May 

June 

' 

July 

August 
'. 

September 

October 

November 

De_ceinber , 

-
January 

F~bruary 

March 

April 

~ay 

June· 

_ CONTRACT 2014-138 
CONSOLIDATED EXHIBITS - PART 3 

EXHIBIT B -.AM.ENDMENT #2 . 
PRICE & PA ~ENT SCHEDULE 

2018 ·.$1;200 

2018 $1,200 

201·8 
•' 

$1;200 

2018 $1,200, 

2018 $ i ,200 
" 

2018 $1,200 
; -

2019 ,$1,209· 
... 

2019 s1,2qo 

2019 _ ~l,200 
- ' 

.. 
2019· · $1,2_00 

·20·19- $1;200 

2019 $1,200 

Sub-to~a/S,FY 2019 
.. -

.· 2019 $1,33_3 

2019 $1~333 .. 
.. . . 

2019 $1,333 

2019 $_1,333 . . . 

2019 $1,333 
. . .. .. 

2019 ,. s1;333 .. 

- 2020 , $1,33~ 

2020 $1,333 

2020 : $1,333 

2020 · $1,$33 · 

2020 $1;333 

2020 · $1,~37 

Sub-totai$_FY 2020 

Exhi_bit B • Amendment #2 
Contract #2014-138 · Page 3 of4 

. 

.. 
$14,400 1 

.. 

.. 

.. .. .. 

: 

s1ii:ooo I 



.. 

. . ST ATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN s·ERVICES 

. RESULTS ORJENTED MANAGEMENT . 

July· 

. August 

Septt!mber 

October 

· November 

De'cember 

,January 

February 

March 

April 
. . 
May 

June 

CONTRACT 2014_-138 _· . 
Co'NSOLIDATED EXHIBITS'- PART J 

EXHIBIT B - AMENDMENT #i 
PRICE & PA n-1ENT SCHEDULE.· · 

-2020 $1;333 

2020 $1;J33 .. 
. . 

2020 
.. 

$1,333 

2020 $1,333 

·2020 .. .. 
$1,333 

2020 $1,333 

2021 - . $1,333 

2021 .$1'.333 
.. 

2021 $1)~3 

2021 '$1,33_3 

2021 $1_,3~3 
-

2021 $1,337 

S~b-tota,I SFY 2021 
.. 

Sub-Total 

1.2 Ali~ual Subscription Fee 

.. .. 

.. 

.. 

.. .. 

$16;00~ 
. . 

_$94,900 

. 'i.2. r. The ~ual subscription s_hall ensure co~·tinued access .to updates and imp_rove.ments to 'this . 
. subs.cription ~ased so~are ap.plication. The Contractor shall ~ill aim,µally as: f.ollo~s; 

Ju!y 

July 

· Exhibit B - Amendm~nt #2 
.Con.tract #2014~_138 

2020 

2021 
.. 

Page 4 of 4 

$57,750 

$60,SQ0 : 
. 

Sub-total $118,250 · 
.. : 

TOTAL $213,150. 
.. 



New Hamp~hire [)apartment of Health and.Human Services· ....• r.·. . . .. 

Exhibit K · .. 
' . . .. ~ 

OHHS lnforrm1tion Security Reqylrements . . . 

A Definitions 

The following. terms may be reflected and have t~e-d~scribed meani_ng in this•docum_ent: 

-~Bre~·ch~. :,ne~ns the _loss of contr~I; . compromise, t,mauthoriz~d . ·dtsclci~ure, 
u"ria~thorized acquisition, unauthorized· access·, or any _similar .term referri11g to .. 
_situations where persons other than authcfrized users and for an other_ than: authorize~ · · 

· purpose have access. or potential· access to· pefrsonally. identifiable information, 
. whether physical or electronic: .With regard.to Protected Health Information, ··areach" 

.. · shall ti~ve the sam·e meaning as ttie term ~Breach~· in section t~.402 of Titl~ 45, 
. Code cif Federai" Regulatio.ns. · · · · · · · · · · 

,• ' . ' . 

2: .•c9mputer se·curity lncide_nr _shall.have-th~ _same m~aning ~c9mp_4ter- se·curity 
Incident" ·in section tw9 (2) of NIST Publication 800-61, Computer Security ln'cid~nf. 

. Hanaiing Guid~. N~1tional Institute of Standa~9s. and Technology, ·u.S. Department of:. 
-Commerce. · ·. . . . . . . 

3. ~confidenti~-, Information~ or "Confidential Data"· .~·eans: all· confid·e.ntial information 
disclosed. by one. party. to the."other" such ·as ·au medicai, .health, 

0

financial, ·_public .. 
assistance benefits and person·a1 information including without limitation; Substance 
Abuse Treatment Records, Case Records, · Protected· Health. lnfoimatiori and 
Personally ldentifia~le Information. . 

. ,· . 
. · Cof'\fidential lnform.atioi:, also Includes any ~nd all: i~(ormation. ow~ed or :~anage~ by 

the :State of N_H - create_d, received from· or o"n.behalf of the.Department of Health and 
Hum~ri Se_rvices (DHt,S) or accessed in the course of performing contractecfservices · 
>of which collection; disclosure, protection, and· dispositio11 is governed by state or" 
federal law or regulatio~·.-. This information iricludes, but .is not limited to .. Protected . 
He·alth Information (PHI), Personal Information (Pl), Personal Financial Information: 
(PFI), Federal Tax lnformation·(FTI), Social Security Numbers (SSN), Payment Card 
lnd~stry _(PCI), an~ or other _sensitive and confidential inforrnat_ion: · _=· ·. · · 

4. ~End. Llser". in,fans .ariy. person or entity (e.g.·, coritracto~; co~tractor's empltiyee, .· 
business associate, subcontractor, ot_her·9ownstrearii user, efo;)"th~t re.c~ives DHHS . 
data or derivative ·dat,f\n accordance with the· terms of this Contract.. . . . . . 

5 .. ·t-flPAA" means th~Health Insurance Portabiiity and Accountability°Act_of 1996 and the 
. r~gulations pro·mulgated°thereun·d~r. . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. 6. ~incidenr meai:,s a~_act that potentially violates an expli~it o~ implied s~c~rity policy: 
· which iriclu_des attempts (either failed o~ successful) to. gain unauthorized access . .fo ~. 

system or its data, unwanted disruption .or denial of service, the·llnauthorized use of .a 
system for the processing or storage of data; and changes to system hardware·, 
firmware, or software characteristics without the ·owne'r's knowledge, instru·ction:-or 
consent. Incidents include the lo~s of data through theft ·or device misplacement, loss 
or rnisplaceme~t of hard copy documents, and misrouting _of physical or· electronic mail_. 

. vsi Lest update 10/09/1.8 
~odlfle~ 9.03.2019 f~r the University 
of Kansas 

Exhibit K 
DHHS information· 

Secu"rlty ~equireir1ents 
Page 1 of9 



-~e~ Hampshire Pepartrhent of ·Health and Huma~ Services . 

Exhibit K 

DHH~ .lnf9n1,-ation Security Reguir(lments 

all ofwhich may have the potentiarto. put the data at risk o·f unauthorized· access, use, · 
disclo·sure, modification or destruction. . . 

7: . •open Wireless Network•. means ~ny n~twork or segment of a .. ne.twprk that i~ not 
·· ·· · designated by the State .·of New ·Hampshire's Department of. lnfo~ation 

. ·Technology· or delegate a·s ~ protected.hety.,ork (designe~, tested, and _apprpved, ·. 
by'-me~_ns ofthe·Sta~f.to trans~lt)', will be ccinsi.~ered·an open network and ~o~ 
adequately s~cure for the transmission -~f unencrypte~ PI, PF!·, ,f>H I ·o_r c;ori~_dential 
DHHSdata; . . 

8. "Personal lnformation~·tor "Pll means information which can be used to disti.nguish or 
trace -~.n· individua:1·s· identity, su9h ·a.s thei,r riary,e, social: security number; ·person·a1. 
information as defined iri Neiw Hampshire RSA. 359._C:19: biometric records, etc., . 
alone,or when comb_ined with ot.herpersonal or identifying information which:is· lin.ked 
or lin·~able to a specific -individual,. such as date and place· .of birth, mother's maiden . 
name, etc·. . . ' ' . . . . . ' . . . . . . . ' . . ' . 

~ . . ' . . . . . ' . . . . .,. ' ' . . 
.9. · "Prhiacy Rule" shall mean the . .Standards fcir Priv·acy of Individually ld~ritifiable .Health 

Information at 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPM by the United 
States Department of Health and Human Services. · • 

. . . . . . 

10: "Protected Health Information" {or ~PHI~) h_as _the sarrie meanJng ai; pro·vided in the 
. defin~ion of "Protected Health .lnfo'rm~tion" iri ·the· Hlf:>AA Privacy Rl;lle at '45 C.F .. R. § .160.103. .. . . .. . . . . . . . ' .. . . 

· 11. ~~ec~rity ··R.ule" shaU me~n the : S~curi~· Standards· for· the. Pro~ectioii . of -~lectronic 
: Protected Health Information at 4·~ C.F.R. ·Part ·1.64, Sub.part C, a·nd amendments 

thereto'.· 

12. "Unse~u·red Protected Health Information" means Protected Health lnforinatic)n that is 
not sec·ured by ~~- 'technology ·standard thaLr.enders· Protected Health lnf9rmation 
unusable, unreadable, or iri9ecipherabIe· to unauthorized _individuals and is develo.ped .' .. 

. or.endorsed by a standards developing organizatbn that.is accre.dited by the American .'. 
· . National Standards Institute. . 

I. RESPONSIBILITIES. OF::. DHHS AND THE CONTRACTOR 

A.·· Bus[ness .Use and Disclosure of ~onfidential Information. 

1.: The Contractor mus~ riot: use, disclose, maintain or transmit-Confidential Information 
except as reasonal?IY neces·sary as ·outliried\mder this Contract. Fuit_h·er,: Contractor, 

· including but not limited to all ·its· directors, ·officers, :employees and agents, mµst n_ot 
use, disclose, maintain or transmit.PHI in any mann~r that would constitute a ·violation 
of the Privacy and St:icurity Rule. . 

2. The Contractor must not disclose any Confidential Information in response fo a request 
. . . . . . . ' . . 
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for disciosure on the b~sis that it is required by law, in response to a subpoena, etc., : 
'.withou~ first notifying· DHHS so_ that ·oHHS has an opportunity to ·consent or object t_o 
the disclosure. · 

3. If DHHS notifies the Contractor that DHHS has agreed to be bound by additillnal 
restriction_s over and above. those. use·s or disclosures or security. safeguards :of PHI 
pursuant to the Pri:vacy _and Security· Rule, the Contractor. must be bou_nd_.by such 
additional: restrictions ·and must not disclose PHI in violation of such ·additional 
restrictions arid must abide by any additional security safeguards. . . . .. 

4. Th.e Contracto~- ag~ees .that :DHHS D~ta qr derivativ~ th~re· from di~ci~~ed to· an End 
Us~r must only be used pursuant to the terms of this Contract. · · · 

5.- The· Contractor' agrees DHHS Data obtaine_d under this Contract may not be ·_used for 
any ~ther purposes that are not indicated 'in this Contract.· . . . .. . 

· 6. The Contractor _agrees to grant ·access to the data to the authorized-representati~es of 
DHH.?. for the purpose :of inspecting. to confirm compliance 1/fi_th: trte terms of. this 
C6ntra·ct. ., 

·• ',• 

II. ·METHODS OF SECURE TRANSMISSION OF DATA 

1 .. Application Encryption. If End Us~r is trarismiWng' DHHS·data containing Confidential 
D_ata_ be·tw~en app!icatioris, ·the Contractor· attests_ .the. applicati_o"ns _·hay~ been 

. evaiuate~.by_an expe~ kn<'.?wledgea.~le in.· cy~~r _se:curi~ ar:i9 that sa)d application's 
enqryptiqn:capabilities _ensµre,s~cur~ transrnfssion via tt:ie interri~t.:. · . . 

2, · Co~pu.te~ :oi~ks ~11d Porta~le Stora·~e. De~ices: E~d ·user m~y not.use·computer disks ... 
· or portable storage devices,. such as a- thumb drive, as a method .of transmitting DHHS 
data. · · · · · 

3. ·E_ncrypteg ·Email. E11d \.Iser may _:only_ empl_oy email :to transmit Gorifid~ntial Da·ta if 
email . is encrypted· _and. being. sent. to and being ·received. by.' email adcfres·ses of . 
pe'rsons authorized :to .receive suc;h information. . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . 

4. En:~rypted. Web $;te. it E~d· ·us~r is ~ni~loying the ·web_.to· transmit:Con'fidential :oata, 
· · th~ ~ecure socket l_~yers (SSL} n,~st'be use·q and ttie web ~ite_ mu.st be ·secure. SSL 

e~cry·pts data ·trans_'!litted via ~ W~b site. . : : . :· · · _· . · . . . . 
. . . ' . .· . .. . ': . . 

5. · File H.osting,Services, also known as· File Stia~ng Si.tes. End User.may hot usefjle . 
. . hosting:~ervi~s. sucti as Dropbox or.Go9gle C:loud Storage, to trans·mit Cqnfid~ntial 

oa·ta. . . 

6. Ground Mail.Service. End User may only t_raris~it-Confidential Data via ~eitified ground · 
·-mailwitnin the continental U.S. and when·sent to a ·named individual. ·. 

7. !-~Jtops ~nd'P-~A.' I~ En~ Use_r is e~pl~yl~g p~itjible'~~vices·t~ tr~hsmft Confi.de~_tial 
Oata said devices mus·t be encryp.ted and password-protected. . . 

. -· . . . . . . . ... ·' 
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wjreless n~twor1<c gnd · User must employ a virtual private netw,ork (V~Nj ·:~eri 
remotely· tra~~mitting ~~;ia•an· op~i, wireless network . 

. 9. Remote_ User 'communication.· if .End. Liser: is_ employing remote. ccimmunication to 
· a~ss .or transmit'Confidential ·oats, a.virtual .private network (VPN)' must be install~d 
on the. End User's mc_>bile -device(s) or. laptop fyom which information: will be 
transmitted or accessed.. . . . .. . ' . . 

10. ,SSH File rransf~r Protocol (SFTP}, -~!sci known ~s Secure File T~nsfer Protoc6i. I(. 
. Enc;t_· Use·r is ·empt9ying an ·sFTP to transmit Confidential Qata, ·End User: wi_l_l structure·.· 
·_ the F61qer and ~ccess; privileges to prevent in.appropriate. disciosure· of information . 
. ·sFTP.folders and sub-folc;lers used for transmitting Confidential Data will be coded for 24~ 
. hour auto:delE:ticm cycle (i.e. Con_~dE;in.tial Data_ ~II t)e deleted every_ 24 hours), 

11. Wireie_ss Devices·.· If End User is trans~itting.Confidential Data vi~ wireless devices: ali 
. dat~ must be encrypted to preye_nt inappropriate._d.isdosure of inform.ation. . 

-Ill. RETENTION AND.Dl~POSITION.OF IDENTIFIABLE-RECORDS 
. .· . . . . . . . . . . . . 

The Contractor will only retain the data and any derivative of the data for the duration of:this 
Contract. After s·uch time; t~e Contractor will have 30 days to destroy the- data· and ariy 
derivative in.whatever fqrrn it may exist, unless, otherwise required by law or permitted under. 
this Cont_ract. To this.end, the parties must: :· . . . . . 

. . . . . . .. 

. A. Retention 

1'. . The: Contractor agrees it will . not store, transfer or ·process data ccillei'cted : in 
co·nnection with the services ·rendered under this Contract· outside of the. United 
States. This physical locati.ori ·requirement shall also apply in the implementation.of 
cloud computing; cloud. service· or clou_d stbrage capabilities; ·and. iri,ciudes backup -
data and Oisa_ster R~covery·!oe:ations. · . . . ·, · : : ·. : · .. · . .· 

. 2. The Contractor agre~s to _ensu·re proper security monitoring capabilitie_s are _in pl~c·e 
to ·detect potential security events that can impact State of NH ·sy~tems ·and/or · 
Department confidentiai information for contractor p·rovided systems.· . . . .· 
. . . . . . ' . . . . 

3. The Contractor agrees:to prov.ids security a~~r~ness a_nd education for its End User~. 
in supp_ort of protecting' Department confidential_ inf~rrnation. · 

4. . The Contractor agrees to retain all electronic and hard copies of Confidenti~I Data 
in a secure location and identified in section IV.: A.2 · · 

5. The Contractor · agre~s Confidential' Data stored -in a. Cl'aud must :be in ·a 
fedR.AMPiHITECH compliant solution ·and comply .with all applicable statutes ·and 

. regulations reg~rding the privacy and s~curity .. All_ servers and devic~s musf have 
currently-supported and hardened operating systems, the latest anti-viral,· anti~ 
hacker, anti~sparn,· _anti-spyware, and anti-malware utilities. The environment, as a 
whole, must tiave aggressive intrusion-detection and fire'.'.vall protection . 
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6. The Contractor agrees ·to and ensures its cc:>mplete co·operation with the. State's 
·Chi~f information Officer in the detection of any security vuln~rabili.ty of t_he hosting 
infrast11.1ctu re. · · 

. B. Dispos_ition 

1. If the,Contractor will:maintain a·ny Confidential lnform~tjon· on its ·systems (or its sub­
. contractor systems), the Contractor will maintain a documented process for securely 
disposing ·of such data upon request or-contract termin.ation; arid will obtain written 
cert_ifiGation fc:ir ~an·y ·St~te of New Ha_mpshire d~ta destroy~d by the. Contra~toi- or 

· any subcontractors as a part. of ongoing .. emergency, and or disaster re·<::overy 
· operations. When no longer •in use, electronic media containing State· of. New· 

Hampshire data shall be rend~red unrecove·~able ·via a secure wipe program in 
a~cordance with jr'l°dustry~accepted standarqs for ·secure deletion and media 

· . sanitization, or otherwise·ptiysically destroying the media (for ex~mple, degaussing) 
as. describ~d. in :NIST Special .Publication 800-88,. Rev °1,' Guidelines for Media 
Sanitization;. National Institute of Standards and Technology, U: S. ·Department of 
Commerce .. The Contractor will document ·and certify in writing at time of the data 
qestructio·~. and will° pro.vide written certification .to' th·e Department uponJequest. 
The written certification will include all detaiis necessary to demonstrate data has 
been . properly · destroyed and validated. WherE! · applicable; regulatory and. 
professional standards ·for retention· requirements will ·be jointly evaluate.d by the 
St~te and :~~ntr~ctor prior t? destructi_on. . _ . . . . 

2. Unles·s _otherwise specified, within thirty (30)' days of the termination of this Contract, 
. Confracto( agre~s to. destroy all hard copies of C!)nfidential Data using a secure 
.. methpd such as shred_ding. - · · · · 

3. Unless otherwise specified, within ninety (90) days of the of the termination of this 
. Contr~ct. Contract~r agrees to completely:destroy all electronic Confidential Data by 
means of data. erasure, also known as secure data wiping.~ 

·. IV .. PROCEDURES FOR SECURITY . 
. ' . .. .. . . 

A. Contractor ·agrees to safeguard the. DHHS Data :received under this• Contract and any' 
derivative data· or files, as follow~: · · · · · 

1. The Contractor will _maintain proper security controls to protect Department confidential 
· information collected, processed, managed, ·and/or stored in the.delivery of contracted 
.. seivice·s. . . . , . . . . , ' ' ' . . . . .. 

2 .. Th·e Contractor will m_aintain policies_ and procedures to protect Qepartment confidential 
· information ·throughout thei information lifecy~le, where applicable, (from creation, 

. transformafion,' use; storage and secure· destruction) reg·ardless of the .media used :to 
·:store the data (i.e., tape,.disk, paper\ etc.). . .. . . . . . 

V5. Lest update 1(Al09/18 • 
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3: The Contractor will· maintain appropriate' -au~lie_nUcation and · access controls to 
contractor systems that collect; transmit, or store·-Department confidential informati<;m 
where applicable. · 

. ' 

4. The Contractor will ensure proper security monitqring capabilities are· in• plat::e to _det~ct 
potential security event's that can impact State, of NH systems -and/or·. Department 
confidential information for contractor provided syst~ms. • · · 

5. The Contractor will.provide regular security awareness and .~du~ation for its End Users 
in support of protecting. Department confidential information. . . 

6: If the Contracto:r will· be . sub~contracting any ·core: functions of· the engagement 
supporting. the services_. for Sta~e of New Hampshire. the q"ontractor ~ill maintain a 
program of an internal process or processes that defines specific security expectations; 

_ ·-and monitoring compliance :10 security requirements that at a minimum match tho_se for 
the Contractor; including _breach notification requirerne_nts. .. . . . . 

· 7: The Contractor will: work· ~th the Department: to sign and -~;niply with ~II ap'plicable 
State of New Hampshire ,and Department syste·m· ac~e·ss and authorization pdlicies·a~d 
procedures, systems access forms, and computer use agreements as part of obtaining 
and maintaining a·ccess to any Department system(s). Agreem_ents ·will be completed 
and sign~d by the Contractor and. any applicable sub-contractors prior to. system 

. access being authorized. · · · 

:~. If the. o·epartmerit deten'rlines the Contractor is a Bu~iness "As;ociate p·ursuant to 45 
CFR -160:103, the .Contractor will execute a HIPAA Busiries·s Associate· Agreement-· .. : 
'(BAA) with. the Oep~rtment ·and is respo.nsible ·tor maintaining compliance with the 
agreement. . ' ' . ' . . . 

9. The Contractor will work with. the Department at its request to complete a System 
. ;Management -Survey.' The purpose of ,he- ~urvey ·is to enable. the- Depa_rtment an? 
Contractor to monitor for any. changes _in: ris_ks, _ threa_ts, an_d vulnera_bilitl,es· th~t may . 

. · occur. .over the life of the Contractor ·engagement.. The· survey will .be· completed·· 
· a"i"1h1,1ally, or an alternate. time frame at the Depa_rtme~ts discre.tion with ·agreeme'r1t by. · 
. the Contractor, or the Department may' request.the survey :be cor:npleted when the . 
·s~opeof the engagement between the:Departmeht _and ~~e C::ontractor changes. 

·10. The Contractor will not store, knowingly.or unknowingly; any State of New Hampshire 
. or Department data o_ffshore or outside the boundaries of the United· States unless prior 

express written ·c_ons~_nt is obtairieq from the lnformatiori ·security Office ·leadership·_. -
member wit~in "ttie Department. .. . - . . . . . 

. ) 1: Data Security Bre~_ch Liability. in the event of ~ny_ s_ecurity breach ·co~tractor shall 
make efforts to investigate the causes·of the breach, 'promptly take measure~ to prevent 
future breach ·and .minimize any damage or toss· resulting from the breach:. The State · 
shall 'recover from the Contractor all costs of response arid rec9very from the breach, · 

V5. Last update 10/09/18 
·Modified 9.03.2019 for lhe University: of Kansas .· . . . 

Exhlbit.K 
DHHS lnfonnatiori ·. 

Security Requirements 
Page 6 of 9 

Coniractoi:1ntti~ 

Date I c/2 ,l,c, 



New Hampshire Qepartnient of Health arj"d ·Human ~e:r,vices 
. . . '. . .. . 

Exhibit K 

DHHS Information Security Requir·~.ments 

including but not· limited. to: credit monitoring services,'- mailing costs and costs 
asso~iated with website and telephone ca·I1-- center -~ervic_es necessary due. to t~e 
breach. 

12, Contr~ctor must. comply with all applicable statutes and ·regulations ~egarding. the· 
p'rivacy and s~curity of Confidential Information·; and must in all other ·respects maintain 

-the privacy and security of Pl and PHI at a level and scope that is not less than the 
level a·nd scope of requirements. applicable ·to Jederal ·agencies·, indudin·g, bu·t not . 
limited to, provisions of the Privacy Act qf 1974 (5 U .. S.Q, § 552a), DHtiS Privacy Act· 

. Regulations (45 C.F.g. §5b), HIP.AA Priva·cy'and·security Rules (45 C.F.R. Parts·160 
- and 164)t~at govern_protections for individually identifiable health information and·as 
applicable under_ State law. . .. 

-~3. Contractor agrees to establish and maintain appropriate administrative, technical, and 
phys!cal saf~g~ard~ to protect the confidentia!ity of the Confic;fenti_al Data. an~.to prevent_ 
uriauth,orized use or .access to it. The ~afeguards. must provide a .level ·and scope· of 
sec~rity that is not :Iess than the· level and s.cope: of security requirements established. 
'by ~he· State of New· Hampshire, Dep_a"rtment .of Information. Technology. Refer to 
Vendor Resources/Procurement at' https://www.nh.gov/doit/vendor/index.htm for the 
Department of Information Technology . policies; · -guidelines, standards, and 
pr~curement information relating to vendors·: .. 

14. Contractor agrees to maintain a documented breach _notification and incident response·· . 
prqce·sS1, The Cof'!tractor will notify. the State's Privacy·officer and. the State's_ Security 
Officer of any ·security breach immediately, at the·emaif addresses provided in Section 
VI: This ·i_ncludes a confidential information. br~ach;: computer se~urity i_hcident. :cw 

. suspected breach which affects or. includes ·any. State of New Hampshire systems that 
.~_hnect to the State of New Hampshire network. · 

15. Contractor must restrict access to the Confidential Data obtained under this·Contract 
to only those·authorized End Users who need such DHHS Data· to perform their 
official duties in.ci::innedion-with: purposes identified in this Contract. - : . . . . . •· . . . '' . •, . 

16. The Contractor m·ust ensure that all End Users: 

a. comply with such s·ateguards as r"efereliGed in Section IV A. above·, implemented 
to protect Confidential Information that is _furnished by DHHS 1Ji1der this Contract 
from loss, theft or _inadvertent dis~losure. · · · · 

b. safeguard this information at all times. 

· c. ensure that laptops and other electronic devices/mecfia'co~tainiflQ F>HI, Pl, orPFI 
· are enc_rypted and password-protected. . · · · · 

d, send emails :co~taining Confidential l,:iformation only ife"nc[Ypted ·and oeing sent . ' 
to and being received by email addresses of persons authorized 'to receive such 
informc1tion. · · 

VS. Last update 10/09/18 Exhibll.K . -==~ -Contra_ctor.J_nlUals -~ 
-Modified 9.03_.20.19 f?r the \jnlverslty 
of Kansas · 

DHHS Information 
Security Requirements 

Page 7 of 9 



NeVJ Hamps~lr~ Departmen~ of Health a~d Hu~ali Services . . . . . . . 

Exhibit K 

. DHHS Information Security Requirements •
. · .. . 

. 

. 

e> iimit disclosure of the Confidentiai lnfonnatiqn to the extent permitted by law . . ·. ,•. . . . . -· ' ,. ' . .. . ,' .. 

. f. Confidential lnfo~ation received under !his Contract and inciivi~ually i~:ientifiaqle . 
. · data·9e~ved _from DHH$ D~ta, must be stored in an area that is physically and. 

technologically .secure .from ·access by unauthorized persons during duty hours.· 
as. well ~s non-duty hours (e.g., door iocks, card keys, biometrjc identifiers, etc.) . 

. _g .. only authorized End Users "rilay trans'rnit the ·confidential Oa.ta; in~luding. any' 
derivative files containing personally identifiable inforniaticin, and in ail cases, 
such .data must qe encrypted at al! times· when. In transit; at rest, or:when ·sto.red . 
on portable media·as required ·in section IV above.· . . . - . . . . . . .. 

h. in all other instances Confidential Data· must be maintained,.used ·and disclosed 
using appropriate safeguards, as determined by· a risk-based assessment of the: . 

· circumstances. involved. .· · · ·· ... · · · · · 

i. ~ndersta~d that their user c~edentials ·(~ser name and password) must not' be 
·shared ·with. ~nyqne .. End ·u;ers. will keep their crederitial inform?it.ion secure. · ·: . 

· This applies to credentials use_d to acc~ss the site directly'or indirectly through a · · 
t~ird.party_application.·· . ·. 

Contractor is respo~sible for over~ight_ and com·pliance qf their ·End Users: DHH_S 
reseryes the right to conduc::t onsite /nspectibns to·m_onito_r compliance with this Contract, 

· inclu.ding the _privacy. and ·security requirements provided ·in herein, HIPAA, and other 
applicable laws and_Fed~ral regula_tions.until such tim·e the Conf!dential Data.is disposed·· 
of in accordance with this·contract. . . - . 

V. . · LOSS REPORTING 
• •. I 

The. Contractor must'no~ify the State's Privacy Of:ficer and·securicy Officer of any Security 
.Incidents and.Breaches immediately, at the email addresses provided in Section VI: . . . . . . . . . . . 

The Contractor must-f_1.frther handle and report Incidents aJ')d s·reaches.'irivolving PHI_ in· 
accordarice. with the agency's: documented Incident' H~ndling and Breach :Notific·at_iori 
·procedure·s·a·nc:1 iri accordance.wfth 42 c:F.R.:§§'431.300 -·306 .. ln additio·n to:·ari'd. 
notwithstanding: Contractor's cornplian_ce wjth all applicable oqlig·ati9ns and procedures, 
Contractor's procedures must also address how the·.contractor.will: . . .. 
1.. Identify Incidents; 

2.: Determine if personally identifiable irifo~ation is invoiyed in lricid~nts; . ' . . . . . . 

3 .. Report suspected or confirmed lncide_nts as required in this Exhibit or P-37; 

4. Identify ~nd convene .a core resp<:>h·s~ ~r~Lp .to de'termin.e the _ris~ level of Incidents 
· and determine·risk-based responses to Incidents; and ·· · .. • ·· 

5. Determ;ne ~heth~r -Breach. notification is req~ired,· ani if so,: identify :apprbpriate 
Brea(?h ·notification·. 'methods,· timing, source, ·and contents from ·among different 

,, ' 
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· . options, .and bear costs associated with the Breach notice as well as any mitigation . . . . . . 
measures. 

Incidents and/or Brea~hes that implicate Pl must be addressed ·and. reported, as 
. app.licable, in accordance y.ii.th NH RSA 359-C:20. 

VI; PE~SONS TO CONTACT~ 

· A. DHHS Privacy Officer: 

DHHSPrivacyOfficer@ahhs.nh.gov 

B: DHHS.Security Officer: 

DHHSlnformat(on.SecurityOffice@dhhs.nh.gov 

·vs. Last update 10/09/18 
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Jeffrey A. Meyers 
Comm.issioner 

Christine Tappan 
Interim Director 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

OFFICE OF HUMAN SERVICES 

DIVISION FOR CHILDREN, YOUTH & FAMILIES 

129 PLEASANT S'l'REET, CONCORD, NH 03301-3857 
603-271-4461 l-800-862-3345 Ext. 445 l 

FAX: 603-271-4729 TDD Access; 1-800-735-2964 www.dhbs.nb.gov 

October 6, 2017 

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Council 

State House 
Concord, New Hampshire 03301 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and 
Families, to enter into a Sole Source Amendment with the University of Kansas Center for Research, 
Inc. (Vendor #253972), Youngberg Hall, 2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence KS 66045, by increasing the 
Price Limitation by $1,700 from $61,200 to an amount not to exceed $62,900 with no change to the 
completion date of June 30, 2019, to provide minor customizations of the Results Oriented 
Management public face website, effective upon the date of Governor and ·Council approval. This 
agreement was originally approved by Governor and Council on February 25, 2015, Item #9. 32% 
Federal Funds, 68% General Funds. 

Funds are available in the following account for SFY 2018 upon the availability and continued 
appropriation. of funds in the future operating budgets, with authority to adjust amounts within the price 
limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office without 
further approval of the Governor and Executive Council, if needed and justified. 

05-95-42-421010-29600000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEAL TH AND HUMAN SVS DEPT 
OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILO PROTECTION, ORG'L LEARNING & QUALITY IMPRVMT 

Current Revised 
Fiscal Class/ 

Class Title Job Number Modified 
Increased Modified I 

Year Account 
Budget 

(Decreased) l3udget 

2015 067-500557 
Contracts for 42106004 $6,000 $0 $6,000 
Prag Servs 

2016 067-500557 
Contracts for 

42106004 $12,000 $0 $12,000 
Prog Servs 

2017 067-500557 Contracts for 
Prog Servs 

42106004 $ 14,400 $0 $14,400 

2018 067-500557 Contracts for 
Prag Servs 

42106004 $14,400 $1,700 $16,100 

2019 067-500557 Contracts for 42106004 $14,400 $0 $14,400 
Prog Servs 

Total $61,200 $1,700 $62,900 



His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu 
and the Honorable Council 
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EXPLANATION 

This request is sole source as the University of Kansas Center for Research Inc. is the 
developer of the Results Oriented Management software and the only vendor from which the State of 
New Hampshire can purchase these services. ri 

Funds in this amendment will be used to enable the Department to make necessary customized 
changes to ensure the public facing website properly and correctly displays the Division of Children 
Youth and, Families District Office data. The Department has requested to rename and combine 
administrative levels in the public instance of Results Oriented Management: District office data is not 
inherently useful to a public audience and this modification will group district offices together to form 
more meaningful regions for the public application. Some of the specific district offices this request 
pertains to previously stood on their own entity, had other names, and/or covered different catchment 
areas. This request will also reduce the effect of masking small numbers in some district offices and 
allow for more transparency throughout the public reporting system 

The Results Oriented Management product provides a simple and inexpensive way to access 
child protection and juvenile justice data. Results Oriented Management also al.lows quicker and better 
access to high quality data and provides a significant reduction in staff time. The Department is ready 
to move forward with the release of the public site for the Division for Children, Youth and Families 
which includes providing many reports through Results Oriented Management to fulfill the need for 
transparency among stakeholders. 

The Federal Administration for Children and Families along with the Office of Juvenile Justice 
and Delinquency Prevention requires that state agencies collect and report accurate quantitative and 
qualitative data and to ensure that data is available to the public. The Department .is also required to 
demonstrate the process provides a clear way to identify and resolve data quality issues are 
consistently and properly implemented across the entire state. The Department is also required to 
demonstrate that the process is consistent and properly implemented across the entire state and that 
the process provides a clear way to identify and resolve data quality issues. 

Results Oriented Management is a well-tested system that was developed by the. University of 
Kansas and is currently being used in many states. Originally the system was developed for the New 
Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Children, Youth and Families, 
which was the first agency to add Juvenile Justice Services' data to the system. 

Results Oriented Management system provides tools that enable the Department to 
continuously monitor and improve the quality of the data entered into the New· Hampshire Bridges 
computer information system. The Results Oriented Management system provides regular reports on 
Federal Performance measures,· which are critical to the Department's compliance with federal 
requirements and avoidance of financial penalties. The Department, as well as many federal and state ___ .. , . 
partners, is using data at an increasing level to monitor the quality of services and continuously plan for 
improvements as ~est practices are identified. 

The Department of Information Technology is aware of this amendment and has verified that the 
amendment does not include changes to any technology component in the scope of services. As such, 
a new approval letter from the Department of Information Technology is not required. 

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this Request, the Division of Children 
Youth and Families District Office configurations and location information may not be displayed on the 
public website which could be misleading and/or confusing to the public. 
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Area served: Statewide 

Source of Funds: 32% Federal Funds, 68% General Funds, CFDA# 93.658, Department of Health and 
Human Services, Administration for Children and Families, Foster Care Title IV-E. 

In the event that the Federal (or Other) Funds become no longer available, General Funds will 
not be requested to support this program. · · 

Christine Tappan, 
Interim Director 

Approved by~.. /A4{k--
Je rey . Meyers 

mmissioner 

Tlw Deµort11w111 of Heu/ti, arul /111nin11 Sen-ices· Missio11 is IO joi11 con1n11111itics a11d /anii/ir.s 
i11 µro,,idillg oµµortfl11iti<'s /or cili::e11s lo nchiern health a11d i11di>pe1idc11rr. 
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January 20, 2015 

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan 
And the Honorable Council 

State House 
Concord, NH 03301 

REQUESTED ACTION 

Authorize the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, 
Division for Children, Youth and Families to enter into a sole source agreement with 
the University of Kansas Center for Research, Inc. (Vendor# 253972), Youngberg Hall, 
2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence KS 66045, for the use of the Result Oriented 
Management web-based software product called Results Oriented Management for the 
provision of data development and reporting, in an amount not to exceed $61,200, 
effective January 1, 2015, or date of Governor and Executive Council approval, 
whichever is later, through June 30, 2019. 100% General Funds. 

Funds to support this request are available in the following account in State 
Fiscal Year 2015, and anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2016, 2017, 
2018 and 2019, with the ability to adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years 
through the Budget Office without further approval of the Governor and Exe'cutive 
Council, if needed an9 justified. · 

05-95-42-421010-29600000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SVCS DEPT OF, HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, CHILO PROTECTION, 
ORG'L LEARNING & QUALITY IMPRVMT 

SFY . Class/Object Class Title ~ctivity Number BudQet 
Contracts for Program 

2015 067-500557 Services 42106004 $6,000 
Contracts for Program 

2016 067-500557 Services 42106004 $12,000 
Contracts for Prag ram 

2017 067-500557 Services 42106004 $14,400 

! Contracts for Program 
2018 067-500557 Services 42106004 $14,400 

Contracts for Program 
2019 067-500557 Services 42106004 $14,400 

Total: $61,200 
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EXPLANATION 

This request is sole source because the University of Kansas Center for 
Research Inc. is the developer of Results Oriented Management softv.lare and the only 
vendor from which the State of New Hampshire can purchase product access. 

The purpose of this request is to enable the Department to have access to a 
web-based software application that is offered to child welfare agencies across the 
country for data development and reporting. The Results Oriented Management 
product provides a simple and inexpensive way to access to child protection and 
juvenile justice data. Results Oriented Management also allows quicker and better 
access to high quality data and provides significant time savings for staff. 

I 

The federal Administration for Children and Families and the Office of Juvenile 
Justice and Delinquency !Prevention require states to collect and report accurate 
quantitative and qualitative! data and ensure that data is available to the public. The 
Department is also required to demonstrate that the process is consistently and properly 
implemented across the entire state and that the process provides a clear way to 
identify and resolve data quality issues. 

Results Oriented Management is a well-tested system that was developed by the 
University of Kansas and is being used in many states. Originally the system was 
developed for the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Division 
for Children, Youth and Families, which was the first agency to add Juvenile Justice 
Services' data to that system. The Division of Children, Youth and Families' partner, 
Casey Family Services invested $140,000 on New Hampshire's behatf into the 
development of the New Hampshire Results Oriented Management system. 
Additionally, the Department invested substantial internal resources to ensure that the 
system was put in place. 

The Results Oriented Management system provides tools that enable the 
Department to continuously monitor and improve the quality of the data entered into the 
NH Bridges computer information system. Additionally, the Results Oriented 
Management system proviqes regular reports on Federal Performance measures, which 
are critical to the Department's compliance with federal requirements and avoidance of 
financial penalties. Additior:ially, the Department and many federal and state partners 
are using data at an increasing level to monitor the quality of services and continuously 
plan for improvements as best practices are identified. 

I 
The contract between Casey Family Services and the University of Kansas only 

covered the initial set up of the system and core reports; however, the ongoing cost of 
hosting the system was not covered. Without this ongoing access to this product, all 
data will have to be collected manually using reports produced by· running queries in 
Access. These reports are run by different data analysts. using potentially different 
criteria, which might yield different results and lead to inconsistencies in the reported 
data. Some of these reports take hours to run. 

Without access to this product the Division for Children, Youth and Families will 
require additional resources to ensure compliance with all the mandated requirements 
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using a manual system and may incur financial penalties to the Administration for 
Children & Families. 

Area Served: Statewide .. 

Source of Funds: 100% General Funds. 

Approved ByD~s~ 
Nicholas A. To'<mpas · 
Commissioner '-----

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and 
families in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence. 



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 

27 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03301 
Fax: 603-271-1516 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 · 

www.nh.gov/doit 

Steven J. Kelleher 
Acting Commissioner 

Nicholas Toumpas, Commissioner 
State of New Hampshire 
Department of Health and Human Services 
129 Pleasant Street 
Concord, NH 03301-3857 

Dear Commissioner Toumpas: 

February 4, 2014 

This letter represents fonnal notification that the Department of Infonnation Technology 
(Do!T) has approved your agency's request to enter into a contract with the University of Kansas 
Center for Research, Inc. (KUCR), Youngberg Hall, 2385 Irving Hill Road, Lawrence KS 66045, 
for the services described below and referenced as Do!T No.2014-138. 

The purpose of this contract is to enable the Division for Children, Youth, and 
Families to utilize the KUCR Result Oriented Management (ROM) web-based 
software application for the provision of data development and reporting, in an 
amount not to exceed $61,200, effective January I, 2015, or date of Governor 
and Executive Council approval, whichever is later, through June 30, 2019. The 
Result Oriented Management application provides a simple, efficient, and 
inexpensive way to access juvenile justice data resulting in significant time 
savings for staff. 

A copy of this letter should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services' 
submission to the Governor and Executive Council for approval. 

SJK/!trn 
Contract 2014-138 

cc: Eric Borrin, DHHS 
Leslie Mason, Do!T 

Sincerely, 

Steven J. Kelleher 


